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SOFTWARE
SERVICES

Unlock the full
potential of your
business with
eYantra's
cutting-edge
software services. Our
expert team delivers
tailored solutions that
drive efficiency,
innovation, and
growth. From custom
software
development to
seamless integrations,
we provide
comprehensive
support to help you
achieve your strategic
objectives and stay
ahead in

a competitive market.
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MRS. VINITA RAJ NARAYANAM

Winita Raj Narayanam has completed her Master's in Software Engineer-
ing from Aptech Computer Education and is a Bachelor of Science from
University of Pune.

She has an experience and expertise of ten years in [T, Training and
guality management by designing, developing, an implementing quality
system standards, and software engineering processes.

Vinita Raj Narayanam has also worked as a counsellor and faculty of
Aptech Computer Education, Pune.

MRS. ANJANA RAMESH THAKKER

Anjana Ramesh Thakker has completed Bachelor and Master of Aris
{English Literature). She has worked with a Continental Aviation as a
Public Relations Officer and served as President at Inner Wheel Pune
Central.

She is an active Rotarian and a Paul Harris member and was also a FICCI
FIO member for three years.

She was crowned as Ms Pune and also took part in fashion shows of top
designers like Vikram Phadnis Shaina NC etc in Mumbai and Pune.

MR. RAVI KUMAR KASETTY

Ravi is a highly experienced technology delivery leader with over 23
vears of experience in the IT industry. He has led several large-scale IT
transformation programs across multiple domains, including banking,
financial senvices, healthcare, and retail. Ravi has extensive experience in
leading delivery teams in major companies such as IBM, GE, Cognizant,

and Satyam, and has a proven track record of delivering complex projects

on time and within budget, while ensuring high quality and client
satisfaction.

MR. PEUSH JAIN

Mr. Peush Jain has more than 25 years of experience ranging from
StartUps to Multinationals Corporation in the fleld of technology and
associated products/senvice solutions. He holds a Bachelor of Commerce
(B.Com) from Delhi University and in addition to this he had an Advance
Diploma in Business Management,

NSW Business College, Sydney, Australia.

He was engaged & associated with various esteemed corporates like
Microsoft. Hewlett Packard, Zaggle & Genpact etc.
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MS. PRIYANKA GATTANI

Privanka Gattani is an Associate Member of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICS) and has a law degree from the University of
Rajasthan.

She has experience of over 10 years in the areas of Corporate & allied law
Compliances.

She has handied assignments such as Private Equity Funding, Initial
Public Cifering (IPO), Preferential issues, Strategic Investments, Corporate
Actions for ES05, SME Listing and Due Diligence for Strategic Alliances,
Corporate Fund Raising, Investment opporiunities.

MR. KOTESWARA RAC MEDURI

Koteswara Rao Meduri hobds a Master’s in Business administration
{Finance) Degree from Manipal University.

He has experience of ower 35 years in the areas of Finance and
Accounts. He has diverse industry experience in Preferential issues,
Strategic Investments, Fund Raising, etc.
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Dear Valued Shareholders,

It is my plkeasure to present the 40th Annual Report of eYantra Ventures Limited for the Financial Year 2024-2025. | hope this
report finds you well.

Reflecting on the past year, I'm proud to share that FY 2024-25 has been remarkable for us. This growth is a testament to our
team's collaborative efforts and solid fundamentals.

Standalone Financial Performance

On a standalone basis, the Company reported net revenue from operations of Rs.27.59 crore for FY 202425, as against
Rs.14.06 crore in FY 202324, registening a growth of nearly 96% year-on-year. Profit Before Tax (PBT) stood at Rs.2.23 crore,
compared to Rs.1.04 crore in the previous year, reflecting improved scale and operational efficiency. The strong revenue
growth was supported by higher client traction in merchandising and steady performance across the healthcare vertical.

Consolidated Financial Performance

On a consolidated basis, the Company achieved revenue from operations of Rs. 32.70 crore in FY 202425, compared to
Rs.16.76 crore in FY 2023-24. Profit Before Tax stood at Rs.1.71 crore, reflecting the impact of front-loaded investments in IT
Services, particularly in overseas expansion and capability building. Despite these costs, the business remained profitable at
the consolidated level, underlining the strength of its diversified portfolio.

As wo look to the future, we're optimistic about our growth trajectory and aspire to expand our presence while enhancing our
customer basea. Our primary focus in the coming years will be onc

- Significantly improving customer expenence

- Building strong brand awareness

- Strengthening organizational capabilities across strategy, sales, marketing, customer service, and technology

We're excited about the unprecedented opportunities ahead, and our services are generating enthusiasm among customers.
I'm confident that our strategic approach, focus on responsive execution, and committed team will drive improved performance
and create greater shareholder value.

I'd like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our team for their dedication and hard work, which has been instrumental in our
success. | also appreciate the support and confidence of our stakeholders, which has enabled us to overcome challenges and
set new standards of excellence.

Best Regard

R e Wy
Vo~

Vinita Raj Marayanam
Chairperson and Managing Director
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Motice is hereby given that the 40™ Annual General Meeting of the members of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED will be
held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025, at 4:00 PM ({IST) through Video Conferencing (VCY Other Audio-Visual Means
{OAVM) to transact the following business{es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
yvear ended March 31, 2025, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025, the Report of the Auditors' thereon.

2. To appeint a Director in place of Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam (DIN: 093197380) who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. To approve EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED- Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025 (“EYANTRA ESOP
2025" or “Schemea™)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021, the Secwrities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the Foreign Exchange Management Act of 1999 and rule made thereun-
der, (including any statutory amendment, modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof, for the time being in force), the
Memorandum and Aricles of Association of the Company and any other rules, regulations and guidelines issued by any
other regulatory or governmental authority or such other approvals, consent, permissions and sanctions as may be
reqguired and subject to such terms, conditions modifications and amendments as may be prescribed or imposed while
granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the consent of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
for introduction and implementation of *“EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED — Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025™
(EYANTRA ESOP 2025 or Scheme) and authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee, including the Nomination and Remuneration Committes/
Compensation Committee ), to introduce and implement the "EYANTRA ESOP 2025" by way of issuance of employee
stock options (Options). the salient features of which are furnished in the explanatory statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations
2021, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Foreign Exchange Management Act of 1999 and rule made thereunder, {including any statutory amendment, modifi-
cation(s) or re-enactmenti(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Memorandum and Articles of Associations of the Compa-
ny, consant of the Members be and is hereby accorded to create, grant, offer, issue and allot at any time, 2,000,000 (Two
Lakhs Only) options which shall be convertible into equivalent number of equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each in
terms of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025, upon exercise of Options at such price, in one or more tranches and on such terms
and conditions including vesting criteria, as may be fixed or determined by the Board in its sole and exclusive discretion.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board to create, offer, issue and
grant,at any time, to or for the benefit of, such persons who are permanent employees of the Company, or the employees
of Subsidiary Companies, whether working in India or outside India, and the future subsidiary companies of the Company,
if any andfor to the Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries and the future subsidiary companies of the Company, if
any. whether whole-time or not but excluding Independent Directors), (selected on the basis of criteria decided by the
Board j under the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 but excluding employees who are promoters or persons belonging to the
promoter group and director(s) who either himself or through his relatives or through anybody corporate, directly or
indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the Company, such number of employee Stock
Options) not exceeding 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs) options convertible into equivalent number of equity shares (or such other
number adjusted for change in capital structure or corporate actions) in terms of EYANTRA ESOP 2025 at such price and
on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to formulate, evolve, decide upon and bring into
effect the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 on such terms and conditions as contained in the Explanatory Statement to this item in
the Motice and to make any modification(s), changes, variation(s), alteration(s) or revision(s) in the terms and conditions of
the EYANTRA ESCP 2025 from time to time including but not limited to, amendment(s) or revision(s) in the terms and
conditions of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 from time to ime, in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other
applicable laws including but not limited to amendment(s) with respect to vesting period and schedule, number of options,
exercise price, exercise period, eligibility criteria or to suspend, withdraw, terminate or revise the EYANTRA ESOP 2025
which shall not be detrimental to the interest of the eligible employees who have been granted Options under the EYAN-
TRA ESOP 2025.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to issue and allot equity shares upon exercise of
options from time to time in accordance with EYANTRA ESOP 2025 and such equity shares shall rank pari-passu in all
respect with the existing equity shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action(s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and sale of
division and others, if any additional eguity shares are issued by the Company to the option grantees for the purpose of
making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the employee stock options granted earlier, the ceiling in terms specified
above shall be deemed to be increased to the extent of such additional equity shares issued

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either sub-divided or consolidated, then the
number of shares to be allotted and the price of acquisition payable by the option grantees under the scheme shall
automatically stand reduced or augmented, as the case may be, in the same proportion as the face value per equity share
shall bear to the revised face value of the equity shares of the Company after such sub-division or consolidation, without
affecting any other rights or obligations of the said grantees

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall confirm the accounting policies prescribed from time to time under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021 and any
other applicable laws and regulations to the extent relevant and applicable to the Plan.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the lapsed options will be added back to EYANTRA ESOP 2025 pool and the Board be
and is hereby authorised to allot these lapsed options to the eligible employees as per the EYANTRA ESOP 2025.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take requisite steps for listing of the equity shares
aliotted under EYANTRA ESOP 2025 on the stock exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed in due
compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations
2021 and other applicable laws
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things including the
appointment of various intermediaries, experts, professionals, independent agencies and other advisors, merchant bankers,
valuers, consultants or representatives, being incidental to the effective implementation and administration of the EYANTRA
ESOP 2025, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem fit, also to make applications to the appropriate authorities, parties and
the institutions for their requisite approvals and all other documents required to be filed in the above connection, for the afore-
said purpose and also to settle any issues, questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage, and further
to execute all such deeds, documents, writings and to give such directions and/or instructions as may be necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect and to take all such steps and do all such acts as may be incidental or ancillary thereto.”

5. To grant of Options under EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025
(“EYANTRA ESOP 2025" or “Scheme") to the Employees of Subsidiary Company(ies) of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without meodification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62{1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made thereunder, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employeo
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Foreign Exchange Management Act of 1999 and rule made thereunder, (including any
statutory amendment, modification(s) or re-enactment|s} thereof, for the time being in force), the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and any other rules, regulations and guidelines issued by any other regulatory or governmental
authority or such other approvals, consent, permissions and sanctions as may be required and subject to such terms, condi-
tions modifications and amendments as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and
sanctions, the consent of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Board of Directors of the Company (herain-
after referred to as the "Board™ which term shall be deemed to include any Committes, including the Nomination and Remu-
neration Committee/ Compensation Committee), to extend the benefit of “EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED — Employee Stock
Option Scheme 2025" (“EYANTRA ESOP 2025" or "Scheme”) for such persons who are the employees of subsidiary
company(ies), whether working in India or outside India, and the future subsidiary company(ies) of the Company. if any and/or
to the Directors of the subsidiary company{ies) and the future subsidiary companies of the Company, if any, whether
whole-time or not but excluding Independent Director(s), (selected on the basis of criteria decided by the Board ) under the
EYANTRA ESOP 2025 but excluding employees who are promoters or persons belonging to the promoter group and
director(s) who either himself or through his relatives or through anybody corporate, directly or indirectly, holds more than 10%
of the outstanding equity shares of the Company, such number of employee Stock Options) not exceeding 2,00.000 (Two
Lakhs) options interms of EYANTRA ESOP 2025 at such price and on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or deter-
mined by the Board by way of issuance of employee stock options ("Options”), the salient features of which are furnished in
the explanatory statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of Members be and is hereby accorded to Board to create, offer, issue and grant at
any time, to or for the benefit of such persons who are employees of subsidiary company(ies), whether working in India or
outside India, and the future subsidiary company(ies) of the Company, if any and/or to the Directors of the subsidiary compa-
ny(ies) and the future subsidiary companies of the Company, if any, whether whole-time or not but excluding Independont
Directon|s), (selected on the basis of criteria decided by the Board ) under the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 but excluding employees
who are promoters or persons belonging to the promoter group and director{s) who either himself or through his relatives or
through anybody corporate, directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the Company, such
number of employee Stock Options) not exceeding 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs) options convertible into equivalent number of
equity shares (or such other number adjusted for change in capital structure or corporate actions in terms of EYANTRA ESOP
2025 at such price and on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this limit as prescribed above is combined limit under EYANTA ESOP 2025 for employees of
own company, subsidiary company(ies) and the future subsidiary company(ies) of the Company, if any.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to formulate, evolve, decide upon and bring into effect
the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 on such terms and conditions as contained in the Explanatory Statement to this item in the
Motice and to make any modification(s), changes, variation{s). alteration{s) or revision(s) in the terms and conditions of the
EYANTRA ESOP 2025 from time to time including but not limited to, amendment(s) or revision(s) in the terms and conditions
of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 from ime to time, in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws
including but not limited to amendment(s) with respect to vesting period and schedule, number of options, exercise price,
exercise period, eligibility criteria or to suspend, withdraw, terminate or revise the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 which shall not be
detrimental to the interest of the eligible employeos who have been granted Options under the EYANTRA ESOP 2025,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to issue and allot equity shares upon exercise of
options from time to time in accordance with EYANTRA ESOP 2025 and such equity shares shall rank pari-passu in all
respect with the existing equity shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action(s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and sale of
division and others, if any additional equity shares are issued by the Company to the option grantees for the purpose of
making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the employee stock options granted earlier, the ceiling in terms specified above
shall be deemed to be increased to the extent of such additional equity shares issued

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either sub-divided or consolidated, then the
number of shares to be allotted and the price of acquisition payable by the option grantees under the scheme shall
automatically stand reduced or augmented, as the case may be. in the same proportion as the face value per equity share
shall bear to the revised face value of the equity shares of the Company after such sub-division or consoclidation, without
affecting any other rights or obligations of the said grantees

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall confirm the accounting policies prescribed from time to time under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021 and any other
applicable laws and regulations to the extent relevant and applicable to the scheme.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the lapsed options will be added back to EYANTRA ESOP 2025 pool and the Board be and
is hereby authorised to allot these lapsed options to the eligible employees as per the EYANTRA ESOP 2025,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take requisite steps for listing of the equity shares
allotted under EYANTRA ESCP 2025 on the stock exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed in due
compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations
2021 and other applicable laws

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things including
the appointment of various intermediaries, experts, professionals, independent agencies and other advisors, merchant
bankers, valuers, consultants or representatives, being incidental to the effective implementation and administration of the
EYANTRA ESCP 2025, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem fit, also to make applications to the appropriate authorities,
parties and the institutions for their requisite approvals and all cther documents required to be filed in the above connec-
tion, for the aforesaid purpose and also to settle any issues, questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at
any stage, and further to execute all such deeds, documents, writings and to give such directions andfor instructions as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect and to take all such steps and do all such acts as may be incidental or
ancillary thereto.
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6. To grant Options egual to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital of the Company to the identified
employees under EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62{1jb) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021, the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the Foreign Exchange Management Act of 1999
and rule made thereunder, (including any statutory amendment, modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
time being in force), the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and any other rules, regulations
and guidelines issued by any other regulatory or governmental authority or such other approvals, consent, permis-
sions and sanctions as may be required and subject to such terms, conditions modifications and amendments as may
be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions,, the consent of the Members is
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board™ which
term shall be deemed to include any Committee, including the Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Compen-
sation Committee), to offer and grant from time to time, in one or more tranches, such number of options under
“EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED — Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025" ("EYANTRA ESOP 2025" or “Scheme”)
during any one year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions)
of the Company to the employees of the Company or its subsidiary(ies) and the future subsidiary company(ies) of the
Company, if amy.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized, to take all necessary actions, execute required
documents, make filings, and do all such acts, deeds, and to take all steps and to do all things and give such
directions as may be necessary, expedient or desirable and also to settle any question or difficulties that may arise in
such manner as may be authorized by Board to give full effect to this resolution.”

7. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withowt modification, the following resolution as an Crdinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, read with Regulation 244 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment{s)
thereof for the time being in force) and the rules, circulars and guidelines issued in this regard from time to time, based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and of the Board of Directors, consent of the members of the Compa-
ny e and is hereby accorded for appointment of M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Hyderabad (Peer review Certificate Mo. 1809/2022) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for conducting Secre-
tarial Audit and issue the Secretarial Compliance Report for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years from the financial
year 2025-26 till the financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as recommended by the Audit Committee and as
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Secretarial Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be necessary, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and to settle
any question or difficulty in connection herewith and incidental hereto.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For eYantra Ventures Limited

Privanka Gattani
Company Secraetary and Compliance Officer
M. Me. A33047

Place: Hyderabad
Date: August 7, 2025

L
]

MNOTES:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 read with circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its General Circular Mo. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 in conjunction with
Circular Mo. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 22/2020 dated June 15,
2020, 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021,10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 20/2021 dated December 08, 2021, Circular No. 3/ 2022 dated May 5, 2022,
2022 dated Decomber 28, 2022, Circular Mo 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and Circular No: 09/2024
dated September 19, 2024 (hereinafter collectively referred to as MCA Circulars) and Securities and Exchange Board
of India {SEBI) vide its Circular No. SEBIYHO/CFD/CMDVCIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 read with Circular No.
SEBIHO/CFD/CMDZ/CIR/P/ 20211 dated January 15, 2021, SEBHOVCFDVCMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13,
2022, SEBVHO/CFDYPod-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023, SEBIVHO/DDHS/PCIR/2023/0164 dated October 6,
2023, SEBI'HO/CFDVCFD-PoD-2/P/ CIR2023M67 October 07, 2023 and SEBYHOYCFDY CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2024M133
dated October 3, 2024 (SEBI Circulars) (collectively referred to as the Circulars), Companies are allowed to hold
Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the
physical presence of the members at a common venue and also to send the copies of annual report in electronic
mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the company/depositories. Hence, in compdli-
ance with the aforesaid Circulars, the 40™ AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The Registerad
Office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the said AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitied
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since
this AGM is being held pursuant to the Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM
and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Motice.

Corporate members/ Institutional shareholders (Le. other than individuals/HUFs, NRls, etc) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or Governing Body Resolution/Authorisation etc., authorising its
representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and cast it's votes through e-voting. to the
Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to viveksurana24ggmail.com with copy marked to
enctices@in.mpms.mufg.com

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interasted, maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, A draft copy of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025, and the relevant
documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection by the Members during the AGM.
All documents referred to in the Notice are also available electronically for inspection without any fee by the
members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such
documents can send an email to cseyantraventures.com.

In compliance with the aforesaid Circulars, the Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial Year
2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company/ Depositories. Further, in compliance with Regulation 36{1){b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, a letter providing the web-link, including the
exact path, where Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 is available, is being sent to those members whose
e-mail address is not registered with the Company / Registrar and Transfer Agent / Depository Participants / Deposi-
tories. Members may note that the Notice of AGM and Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 is also available
on the Company’s website www.eyantraventures.com websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at
www_bseindia.com and on the website of Company’s RTA at https:/finstavote linkintime.co.in.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 and as per the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing the facility to its members holding shares as
on the cut-off date, i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025, to exercise their right to vote by electronic means on all of the
agenda items specified in the accompanying Notice of AGM
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For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically: Members holding shares in
demat mode, who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email addresses with their
respective Depository Participant (DF) as per the process advised by the DP.

Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section

103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this Notice.

The Company has appointed Company's RTA, to provide Video Conferencing facility for the AGM and the attendant
enablers for conducting of the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Circulars on the VC/ OVAM, Members can attend the AGM through log in credentials
provided to them to connect to Video conference.

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam liable to retire by
rctation and proposed to be re-appointed. Momination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company have recommended the said re-appointment. Brief resume of Director proposed to be re-appointed, nature of
expertise in specific functional areas. Names of listed entities in which person also holds the directorship and the
membership of Committees of the board along with listed entities from which the person has resigned in the past three
years; and shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, are forming part of the Notice and appended to the Naotice.

The Members can join the AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the AGM by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

Up to 2,000 members will be able to join on a first come first serviced basis to the AGM.

Mo restriction is applicable for joining into the AGM in respect of large Members (Members holding 2% or more share-
holding)., Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commit-
tee, Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, etc.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of
Members of the Company as on the cut-off date will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

The Explanatory Statement setting out all matenal facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act , 2013 with
respect to the Special Business set out in the Motice, is annexed and forms part of the Motice.

The Members may kindly note that in accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBIYHOMOIAE_LAD-VPFCIR/ 20231131 dated
July 31, 2023, SEBI has established a common SMART ODR Portal (Securities Market Approach for Resolution through
Cnline Disputes Resolution Portal) for reselution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Accordingly, the
Company has registered on the SMART ODR Portal. This platform aims to enhance investor grievance resolution by
providing access to Online dispute Resolution Institutions for addressing complaints. Members can access the SMART
ODR Portal via weblink https2//smartodr.inflogin to resoclve any outstanding disputes between Members and the
Company (including RTA)

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Regulation 44 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 . and in terms of Securi-
ties and Exchange Board of India circular No. SEBIYHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20207242 dated December 9, 2020 in relation
to e-Voting Facility to be provided by the Listed Entities, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-Voting services provided by Company's RTA iLe. MUFG Intime India Private Limited, on all
the resclutions set forth in this Motice.
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Further, the facility for woting through electronic voting system will also be made available during the Meeting and
Members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voling will be able to vote during the
Meeting.

The Company has engaged the services of Company’s RTA as the agency to provide e-voting facility. However,
pursuant to SEBI circular Mo, SEBEVHO/CFDY CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, on "e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies”. e-Voting process has been enabled to all the individual demat account holders, by
way of single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/DPs in order 1o increase the
efficiency of the voting process.

Individual demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the e-\Voling
senice provider (ESP) thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication but also ease and convenience of
participating in e-Voting process. Members are advised to update their mobile number and e-mail ID with their DPs to
access e-Voting facility.

The remote e-Voting period commences on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 09.00 A M (IST) and ends on
Monday, September 29, 2025 at 05.00 P.M. (I5T) (both days inclusive).

During this period, Members holding shares as on Tuesday, September 23, 2025, i.e. cut-off date, may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Company’s RTA for voting thereafter. Members have
the option to cast their vote on any of the resclutions using the remote e-voting facility, either during the period
commences on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 09.00 AM (IST) and ends on Monday, September 29, 2025 at
05.00 P.M. (I5T) (both days inclusive), or e-voting during the AGM. Members who have voted on some of the
resolutions during the said remote e-woting period are also eligible to vote on the remaining resclutions during the
AGM.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the Compa-
ny as on the cut-off date Tuesday, September 23, 2025.

In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode and who acquires shares of the Company and
becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date may follow
steps mentioned below under “Login method for remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual share-
holders holding securities in demat mode.

Members who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request at cs@eyantraventures.com mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number durng the period from Wednesday, September 24, 2025 from 9:00 A M. to Friday,
September 26, 2025 upto 500 P.M. Those members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial Owners as on September 23, 2025,
being the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Motice. A person who is not a Member
as on the cut-off date should treat this Motice for information purposes only. Once the vote on a resolution(s) is cast
by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequenthy.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the
Motice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
enoticesmin.mpms.mufg.com However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL/CDSL for remote e-wvoting then
hefshe can use his/her existing User ID and Password for casting the vote.

The 5EBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Mumber ("PAN") by every participant in securities market.
Accordingly, Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN to their respective
Depository Participants. Members holding shares in electronic form may intimate any such changes to their respec-
tive Depository Participants.

&«
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For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically the members holding shares
in demat mode, who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email addresses with their
respective DP as per the process advised by the DP. For more information on updating the email and mobile number for
securities held in electronic mode, please consult your DP where your demat account is being held.

The results of the electronic voting shall be declared to the Stock Exchange afier the AGM. Mr. Vivek Surana (ACS:
AZ4531, COP No.: 12901) from M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process. Mr. Vivek Surana has communicated his willingness to act as the
Scrutinizer for this evoting process. The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, scrutinise the
votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report and submit
the same to the Chairperson. The result of e-voting will be declared within two working days of the conclusion of the
Meeting and the same, along with the consolidated Scrutinizer's Report, will be placed on the website of the Company:
www _eyantraventures.com and on the website of Company's RTA at: hitps2¥instavote. linkintime.co.in. The result will
simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchange. These results will also be displayed along with the Scrutiniz-
er's Report at the Registered Office of the Company. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions
proposed in the Motice shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM, i.e., Tuesday, September 30,
2025.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

REMOTE E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories

and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number ond email Id correctly in their demat accounts to access e-

Votin

cility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is piven below:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

METHOD 1 - Individual Shareholders registered with N5SDL IDeAS facility

Shareholders who have registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

3)
b)
J

d)

OR

Visit URL: hitps://eservices.nsdl.com and click on “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”.

Enter User ID and Password. Click on "Login”

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click
on “Access to e-Voting” under e-\Voting services.

Click on "MUFG InTime” or "evoting link displayed alongside Company’'s Name” and you will be redirected
to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

Shareholders who have not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

a)
b)
c)

d)

e)

To register, visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click on
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/|deasDirectReg.jsp

Proceed with updating the required fields.

Post successful registration, user will be provided with Login ID and password.

After successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access
to e-\oting” under e-Voting services.

Click on "MUFG InTime” or "evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be redirected
to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

METHOD 2 - Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of NSDL

a)
b)
c}

a)

Visit URL: hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com

Click on the "Login” tab available under "Shareholder/Member section.

Enter User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a

Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Post successful authentication, you will be re-directed to N5DL depository website wherein you will be
able o see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting
services.

18 4
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b) Click on "MUFG InTime"” or "evoting link displayed alongside Company’'s Name” and you will be redirected b) After Successful login, user shall navigate through “e-voting” option.
to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. c) Click on e-voting option, user will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depository website after successful
authentication, wherein user can see e-voting feature.
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CD5L d) After successful authentication, click on “Link InTime / MUFG InTime" or “evoting link displayed alongside
Company's Name” and you will be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote

METHOD 1 - Individual Shareholders registered with CD5SL Easi/ Easiest facility

Shareholders who have registered/ opted for CD5L Easi/ Easiest facility:

e-voting period.

Login method for shareholders holding securities in physical mode /[
Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode

a) Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Home/Login or www.cdslindia.com.
b) Click on New System Myeasi Tab Shareholders holding shares in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
c) Login with existing my easi username and password as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for InstaVote as under:
d) After successful login, user will be able to see e-voting option. The evoting option will have links of e-voting _

service providers i.e., MUFG InTime, for voting during the remote e-voting period. a) Visit URL: https://instavote linkintime.co.in
e) Click on "Link InTime/ MUFG InTime” ar "evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will

be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vate during the remote e-vating period. Shareholders who have not registered for INSTAVOTE facility:
OR b} Click on "5ign Up"” under "SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details:
Shareholders who have not registered for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility: A. UserID:

MSDL demat account — User ID is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 1D,

a) To register, visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration / CDSL demat account — User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.

tittps:/ fweb:cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Replstration/EasiestRepistration Shareholders holding shares in physical form —User ID is Event No + Folio Mumber registered with the
b) Proceed with updating the required fields. CDm.pEIrI'y".
c) Post registration, user will be provided username and password. e i
d) After successful login, user able to see e-voting menu. Enter your Jthdigik Permansnt Aecoumt Nt.meer EP‘F"N] . .
e) Click on “Link InTime / MUFG InTime” or "evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will (Sharehiolders wh'have hiot uE:dated thE|r.F'AN "'":”th the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall

be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

- - I . . C. DOB/DOI:
METHOD 2 - Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of CD5L
v b § Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI1) (As recorded with your DP / Company - in
_ DD/MMSYYYY format)
a) Visit URL: https://www.cdslindia.com
8] SHothe voting tab, . N . D. Bank Account Number:
c) Enter Demat Account Number (BO |D) and PAN MNo. and click on “Submit”. o3 L
} . : y ; ; . Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your DP/Company.

d) System will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in Demat

Account 3 : 0 NSD T —
e) After successful authentication, click on "Link InTime / MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Stilostas hojding shoves i  fatm, shal provele 17 00ove

Company's Name” and you will be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote
e-voting period.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with Depository Participant

L

[T=]

Individual shareholders can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
depository participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-voting facility.

a)

Login to DP website

L
i‘i

Ll
.‘i

**Shareholders halding shares in physical form but have not recorded 'C’ and 'Y, sholl provide their
Folio number in ‘D" above

Set the password of your choice

(The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character [1#5&%), at least
one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code

Click "Submit” (You have now registered on InstaVote).
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Shareholders who have registered for INSTAVOTE facility:

c) Click on "Login"” under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab.

User ID: Enter your User ID

Password: Enter your Password

Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code
Click "Submit”

onm P

d) Cast your vote electronically:

After successful login, you will be able to see the "Notification for e-voting”,

Select View" icon.

E-voting page will appear.

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’
(If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the View Resolution” file link).

E. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on "Submit’.

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on Yes', else to change
your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.

onmp

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders (“Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund”)
STEP 1 — Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund Registration

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

b} Click on *Sign Up” under "Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund”

c) Fill up your entity details and submit the form.

d) Adeclaration form and organization ID is generated and sent to the Primary contact person email ID (which
is filled at the time of sign up). The said form is to be signed by the Authorised Signatory, Director, Company
Secretary of the entity & stamped and sent to insta.vote @linkintime.co.in.

e) Thereafter, Login credentials {User ID; Organisation |1D; Password) is sent to Primary contact person’s email
ID. (You have now registered on InstaVote)

STEF 2 = Investor Mapping

a) Visit URL: https://instavote. linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials.
b) Click on "Investor Mapping” tab under the Menu Section
c) Map the Investor with the following details:

A. SInvestor ID' —
i. NSDL demat account — User ID is 8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digit Client ID ie,
INOODDODI 2345678
ii. CDSLdemat account— User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary |D.
B. ‘lnvestor's Name - Enter Investor's Name as updated with DP.
Investor PAN' - Enter your 10-digit PAN.
D. ‘Power of Attorney” - Attach Board resolution or Power of Attorney.

!"*

*File Name for the Board resalution/ Power of Attorney shall be — DP 1D and Client ID or 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID. Further, Custodians and Mutual Funds shall also upload specimen signatures.

E. Click on Submit button. (The investor is now mapped with the Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual
Fund Entity). The same can be viewed under the "Report Section”.

STEF 3 - Voting through remote e-voting
The corporate shareholder can vote by two methods, during the remote e-voting period.

METHOD 1 - VOTES ENTRY

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials.

b) Click on “Votes Entry” tab under the Menu section.

c) Enter the "Event No."” for which you want to cast vote.
Event No. can be viewed on the home page of InstaVote under "On-going Events".

d) Enter “16-digit Demat Account No.” for which you want to cast vote.

e) Referthe Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’
{If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the View Resolution’ file link).

f) After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on "Submit’.
& confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "Yes’, else to change
your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.

OR

METHOD 2 - VOTES UPLOAD

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials.

b) After successful login, you will be able to see the “Notification for e-voting”.

c) Select “View” icon for “Company’s Name / Event number”.

d) E-voting page will appear.

e)] Download sample vote file from “Download Sample Vote File” tab.

f) Cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour / Against' in the sample vote file and upload the
same under “Upload Vote File” option.

g) Click on "Submit’. ‘Data uploaded successfully’” message will be displayed.
{Once you cast your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it subsequently).

Helpdesk:

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode:

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat
mode facing any technical issue in login may contact INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request at
enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with N5SDL/ CD5L has forgotten the password:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode have forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or
both, then the Shareholders are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above
' .I.ﬂgin type Helpdesk details mentioned depository/ depository participants website.
Individual Shareholders . Lo . ] p . .
holding securities in demat Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by < It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
. sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 your password confidential.
mode with NSDL : #* For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by racolabions contaned nthic Motios:
holding securities in demat | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll % During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the
mode with CDSL free no. 1800 22 55 33 resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

korgne Fusswoed In case of any query pertaining to e-voting, may refer to the 'help’ and FAQ sections/ E-voting user manual available

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding through a dropdown menu in the download section of RTA website https://instavote.linkintime.co.in for e-voting
securities in demat mode:
Members are requested to note the following contact details for addressing queries/ grievances, if any:
Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat Mr. Rajiv Ranjan
mode have forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot 5r. Assistant Vice President
Password” option available on: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in MUFG Intime India Pvt. Ltd

= Click on “Login” under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab. Enanesath 22 AT 600
»  Click “forgot password?” Email: gauri.narkhede@in.mpms.mufg.com

= Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Address: C - 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400 083.
»  Click on "SUBMIT".

In case shareholders hove o valid email oddress, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.
Shareholders con set the password of his/her choice by providing information about the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. The password should
contain @ minimum of 8 characters, at least one special character {1#5& %), ot least one numeral, at least one
alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User ID:

N5DL demat account — User ID is 8 Character DP 10 followed by 8 Digit Client ID.

CDSL demat account — User 1D is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form— User 1D is Event No + Falio Number registered with the Company.

In case Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both
then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

»  (lick on ‘Login’ under "Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund” tab

®»  (lick "forgot password?”

= Enter User ID, Organization ID and Enter Image Verification code {CAPTCHA).

= Click on "SUBMIT".

In case shareholders have o valid email oddress, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.
Sharehalders can set the password of his/her choice by providing information about the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI etc. The password should contain a minimum of & characters, at
least one special character (1#5& 7, ot least one numeral, at least one alphabet and ot least one capital letter.

> 23 744
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INSTAMEET VC INSTRUCTIONS:

In terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) General Circular No. 09/2024 dated 19.09.2024, the Companies can
conduct their AGMs/! EGMs on or before 30 September 2025 by means of Video Conference (VC) or other audio-visual
means [CAMM).

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id comrectly in their demat accounts to access

InstaMeet facility.

Login method for shareholders to attend the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

a) Visit URL: https./finstameet.in.mpms.mufg.com & click on "Login™.
b} Select the "Company”™ and 'Event Date' and register with your following details:

&, Demat Account Mo. or Folio NMat
Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit
Clhient ID.
Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.
Shareholders holding shares in physical form — shall provide Folio Number.
B. PAN:
Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN)
(Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DPF) Company shall use the
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.
C. Mobile No: Enter yvour Mobile No.
D.  Email ID: Enter your email |d as recorded with yvour DP/ Company

c) Click "Go to Meeting”
You are now registered for InstaMeet, and your attendance is marked for the meeting.

Instructions for shareholders to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

aj Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request with the company.

b) Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the company.

) Shareholders will receive "speaking serial number”™ once they mark attendance for the meeting. Please remember
speaking senial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on video mode and audio of your
device.

dj Other shareholder who has not registered as "Speaker Shareholder™ may still ask guestions to the panellist via

active chat-board during the meeting.

*Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce the name and
serial number for speaking.
Instructions for Shareholders to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated during the meeting, shareholders who have not exercised their vote through the
remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

a) On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting "Cast your vota”

b) Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. f Folio No. and OTP {received on the registerad mobile number/
registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET

c) Click on "Submit'.

d) After successful login, you will see "Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/
Against” for voting.

a) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. "Favour/Against™ as desired. Enter the number of
shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under "Favour/Against’.

f) After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click

on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "Confirm”, else
to change your vote, click on "Back™ and accordingly modify your vote. Once you confirm your vote on
the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote subsequently.

Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Vaoting facility during the meeting.

Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible to attend/
participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. Howewver, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Shareholders!/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through broadband for
better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Imternet with a good speed (preferably 2 MEPS download stream) to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audic/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. |t is therefore recommended to use
stable Wi-Fl or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Helpdesk:
Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact INSTAMEET helpdesk by sending a request at
instamest@in.mpms.mufg.com or comtact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000 / 4918 6175,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4 & 5:

The Company appreciates the critical role played by its employees in its growth, thereby strongly feels
that the wvalue created by its employees should be rewarded to promote the culture of employee
ownership as well as to attract retain, motivate and incentivize them. Since the equity-based
compensation is integral across sectors, aligning employees” personal goals with corporate objectives
through share-based schemes, the Company is intending to create a new employee stock option
scheme namely “"EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025" (hereinafter
referred to as the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 or Scheme). Believing in rewarding dedication, the Company
scheme to grant Employee Stock Options {Options) to eligible employees including its directors and those
of subsidiaries, and the future subsidiary companies of the Company, if any, to attract and retain key

talent and drive performance and profitability.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee/Compensation Committee, at their meeting held on August 7, 2025,
subject to the approval of the members, has approved introduction and implementation of the
EYAMNTRA ESOP 2025, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as
amended from time to time and to create, offer, issue and grant options undar EYANTRA ESOP 2025
at any time for the benefit of employees not exceeding 2,00,000 (Two Lakh) in aggregate, as
determined from time to time.

The Members are informed that the options being offered under the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 would not
exceed 2,00,000 (Two Lakh) which shall be convertible into equivalent number of equity shares of Rs.
10/- [Rupees Ten) each in terms of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025, upon exercise of Options at such price,
in one or more tranches and on such terms and conditions including vesting criteria, as may be fixed

or determined by the Board.

Approval of the Members is being sought for implementation of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 and issue of
Options to eligible employees of the Company

Resolutions at ltem no. 4 and 5 of Notice requires your approval by way of Special Resolution to
authorize the Board to create, issue, offer and grant options to eligible employees including its
directors and those of subsidiaries and the future subsidiary companies of the Company, if any under
EYANTRA ESOP 2025, and to take all necessary actions for its administration. The Scheme will be
administered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committea/Compensation Committee in
accordance with the 3ecurities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021,

The solient features, relevant disclosures and details of the EYANTRA ES0P 2025 gre as follows:

5. no Particulars Details of "EYANTRA VENTURES LUIMITED -
Employee Stock Option 5cheme 2025
(hereinafter referred to as the EYANTRA ESOP
2025 or 5cheme)

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

1 Brief description of Scheme(s)

The Scheme seeks to reward eligible employees by
way of granting options, which when exercisable
results in eqguivalent equity shares of the
Company, with a view to reward their association
and loyalty which has resulted in corporate growth
and value creation over a long period of time.
The Scheme is instrumental in making such eligible
employees as co-owners with appropriate vesting
pericd, which would motivate them for ensuring
higher corporate growth and creation of value for
all stakeholders.

The Compensation Committee shall supervise and
undertake the general administration of the
Scheme.

All guestions of interpretation of the Scheme shall
be determined by the Compensation Committee
and such determination shall be final and binding
upon all persons,

The objectives of the EYANTRA ESOP 2025 are:

» to reward the Employees for association,
dedication and contribution to the goals of the
Company;

& to attract and retain key talents working with
the Company and its subsidiary companies by
way of rewarding their performance and
motivate them to contribute to the overall
corporate growth and profitability;

s drive an entrepreneurship mindset of value
creation for the organization;

s to strengthen leadership and management
competencies to accelerate growth and
cultivate high performance teams for the
sustained success of the organization;

# 1o achieve sustained growth of the Company
and create shareholder value by aligning
interests of the Employees with the long term
interests of the Company.

* to motfivate talented and critical Employees
and create a sense of ownership among the
Employees of the Company and;

# fo improve the Employee performance with
ownership interests and provide then with
wealth creation opportunity whilst in
employment with the Company.

254



> 29

Annual Report 202425

The total number of options, SARs,
shares or benefits, as the case may
be, to be offered and granted

The total number of Options that may in the
aggregate be granted shall be such number that
would entitle the grantees to acquire, in one or
more tranches, such equity shares of the Company
not exceeding 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs Only) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees Ten) (the "Equity
Shares").

Upon exercise, each Option entitles the relevant
grantee to one Equity Share.

In case of any corporate action(s) such as rights
issues, bonus issues, merger, sale of division or
other reorganisation of capital structure of the
Company, as the case may be, the number of
Options and/or the shares to be allotted upon
exercise of Options shall be reasonably adjusted as
per the provisions of the 5cheme and in case of
sub-division or consolidation of shares then the
number of shares and the exercise price shall
automatically stand augmented or reduced, as the
case may be as provided in the Scheme.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

Requirements of wvesting and
pericd of vesting

Vesting period: Options granted pursuant to the
Scheme will vest not earlier than the expiry of one
(1) year not |later than expiry of five (5) years from
the date of grant of such option subject to terms
and conditions as set forth in EYANTRA ESOP scheme
2025 and Grant Letter.

Vesting Schedule: The Options granted under the
EYANTRA ESOP 2025 shall vest in the Grantee in
equal tranches over a period of five {3) years,
commencing from the completion of the first
anniversary of the date of grant and continuing on
each subsequent anniversary thereafter, such that
the Options shall be fully vested at the end of the
fifth (5th) anniversary of the date of grant, subject
to the terms and conditions of this scheme and the
applicable Grant Letter.

The Compensation Committee shall have absolute
discretion to decide the Vesting criteria and
schedule including deviation from the above-
mentioned vesting schedule within the maximum
Vesting period.

|dentification of classes of
employees entitled to participate
and be beneficiaries in the
scheme(s)

The following classes of employees are entitled to
participate in the EYANTRA ESOP 2025:

(i) anemployee as designated by the Company,
who is exclusively working in India or outside
India on full time basis; or

(i) a director, whether a whole-time director or
not, including a non-executive Director who
is not a promoter or member of the promoter
group, but excluding an Independent
Director: or

{iil} an employee as defined in sub-clause (i) and
{ii) above of a Subsidiary Company(ies), in
India or outside India, of the Company but
does not include:

a. an Employee / Director who is a
Promoter or a person belonging to the
Promoter Group; and

b. a Director who either by himself or
through his relatives or through
anybody  corporate, directly or
indirectly, holds more than 10% of the
issued and subscribed Equity Shares of
the Company.

Maximum period {;Eject to

regulation 18(1) and 24(1) of these
regulations, as the case may be)
within which the options / SARs /
benefits shall be vested

All the options granted under the EYANTRA ESOP
2025 shall vest on such dates and in such proportions

as maybe determined by the Compensation
Committee. However, such options would not vest
later than 5 (five) years from the date of grant of

options.

Exercise price, SAR price, purchase
price or pricing formula

The Exercise price shall be as provided in the Grant
Letter and shall be equivalent to the issue price of
the previous round of preferential issue of
securities completed by the Company immediately
preceding the Grant Date or such other price as
decided by the Compensation Committee at its
discretion from time to time.

However, the Exercise Price shall not be less than
the face value of the Shares.

Exercise period/offer period and
process of exercise/acceptance of

offer

The appré.'t;{e-ll'" process for
determining the eligibility of
employees of the Scheme(s)

The process of exercise/acceptance of the offer is

| detailed in the 5cheme.

The apprai‘ial process for déterm.i'r;.ing the
eligibility of the employees will be specified by the
Compensation Committee from time to time.

Maximum number of options,
SARs, shares, asthe case may be, to
be offered and issued per
employee and in aggregate, if any

The maximum number of Options that shall be
granted to each Employee shall vary depending
upon the designation and the appraisal /
assessment process, However, Compensation
Committee reserves the right to decide the
number of Options to be granted and the
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maximum number of Options that can be granted
to each Employee within the 3cheme Pool.

10

Maximum quantum of benefits to
be provided per employee under a
scheme(s)

| Whether the scheme(s) is to be

implemented and administered
directly by the company or through
a trust

The maximum quantum of benefits underlying the
options issued to an eligible employee shall
depend upon the market price of the shares as on
the date of exercise of options. Apart from grant
of Options as stated above, no monetary benefits
are contemplated under the Scheme.

| The EYANTRA ESOP 2025 shall be implemented |

and administered directly by the Company.

12

Whether the schemels] involves
new issue of shares by the
company or secondary acquisition
by the trust or both

of fresh/ primary shares by the Company.

13

The amount of loan to be provided |

for implementation of the
Scheme(s) by the Company to the
trust, its tenure, utilization,
repayment terms etc

Mot Applicable as the Scheme is being
implemented directly by the Company.

14

Maximum percentage of
secondary acquisition

{subject to limits specified under
the regulations) that can be made
by the trust for the purposes of the
scheme(s)

Mot Applicable as the Scheme is being
implemented directly by the Company.

15

A statement to the effect that the
company shall conform to the
accounting policies specified in
regulation 15

- The Company shall follow the Ind AS 102 on Share

based Payments and/ or any relevant Accounting
Standards as may be prescribed by the Central
Government in terms of Section 133 of the
Companies Act and / or any relevant Accounting
Standards as may be prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI)  from time
to time, including the disclosure requirements
prescribed therein, including the disclosure
requirements prescribed therein, in compliance
with relevant provisions of Regulation 15 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021.

The Company shall also disclose to prospective
Option Grantees the required risk statements,
company information, and key features of the
EYANTRA ESOF 2025 in the format prescribed
under Regulation 16({2} of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

The Company, shall also report details of grants,
vesting, exercises, and lapses of stock optons in
the Directors’ Report or its annexure, in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021

and other applicable laws.

The method which the company
shall use to value its options or
SARs;

The Company shall a_di;pr_f the fair value method for
valuation of Options as prescribed under Ind AS
102 on Share based Payments and/ or any relevant
Accounting Standards as may be prescribed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
from time to time.

17

The following statement, if
applicable:

'In case the company opts for
expensing of share  based
employee benefits using the
intrinsic wvalue, the difference
between the employee
compensation cost so computed
and the employee compensation
cost that shall have been
recognized if it had used the fair
value, shall be disclosed in the
Directors' report and the impact of
this difference on profits and on
earnings per share ("EPS") of the
company shall also be disclosed in
the Directors' report

Mot Applicable for the Financial Year 2024-25

18

pericd of lock-in

The Shares issued upon exercise of the Opftions
shall be freely transferable and shall not be
subject to any lock-in period restricton after
such allotment and credit to the respective
demat account; however the same shall be
subject to such restrictions as may be prescribed
under applicable laws including the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018,
arincluding the Company's Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by
Designated Persons and their Immediate Relatives
(Code of Conduct), under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading), Repulations, 2015, as amended.

19

Terms and conditions for buy-back,
it any, of specified securities
covered under these regulations

The Compensation Committee shall be
responsible for formulating detailed terms and
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conditions and procedure for buy-back if to be
undertaken by the Company at any time.

20

The conditions under which option
vested in employees may lapse e.g

in case of termination
employment for misconduct

of

Vested opfions will lapse depending upon the

circumstances as mentioned below:

Resignation/Termination (not for misconduct):
All the ‘“ested Options as on the date of
submission of resignation may be exercised by the
Option Grantee immediately after, but in no event
later than 1 [One) year from the date of the
Vesting of the last tranche of Options,
Termination for Misconduct:

All the Vested Options which were not exercised
at the time of such termination shall stand
cancelled with effect from the date of such
termination.

Retirement / Superannuation / Approved Early
Retirement:

All Vested Options can be exercised by the
Option Grantee immediately after, but in no event
later than 1 {One) year from the date of
Retirement/ superannuation unless otherwise
determined by the Compensation Committes.
Death:

All Vested Options may be exercised by the Option
Grantee’s nomines or legal heir immediately after,
but in no event later than 1 (One) year from the
date of Death.

Permanent Incapacity:

All Vested Options may be exercised by the Option
Grantee or, if the Option Grantee is himself,
unable to exercise due to such incapacity, the
nominee or legal heir, immediately after, but in no
event later than 1 (One) year from the date of such
incapacity.

Long Leave or Sabbatical:

All the Vested Options which were not exercised
may be exercised at any time but not later than
one year from the date of vesting of the last
tranche of the Options.

Abandonment of Service {without
resignation):All the Vested Options which were
not exercised at the time of such abandonment of
service shall stand cancelled with effect from the
date of such abandonment of service. The date of
abandonment of an Option Gramtee shall be
decided by the Compensation Committes at its sole
discretion which decision shall be binding on the
Option Grantee without any protest or demur.

| Other Reasons not covered above:

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

The Compensation Committee shall decide
whether the Vested Options as on that date can be
exercised by the Option Grantee or not, and such
decision shall be final.

21 The specified time period within | Resignation/Termination (not for misconduct):
which the employee shall exercise | All the Vested Options as on the date of
the vested options in the event of a | submission of resignation may be exercised by the
proposed termination or | Option Grantee immediately after, but in no event
resignation of employee later than 1 (One) year from the date of the

Vesting of the last tranche of Options.
Termination for Misconduct:

All the Vested Options which were not exercised
at the time of such termination shall stand
cancelled with effect from the date of such
termination.

22 Other Terms and Conditions (i) Employees have no shareholder righis

(dividends, woting) until options are
exercised and shares allotted.

(ii) Employee Stock Options cannot be
pledged, hypothecated, mortgaged, or
otherwise transferred.

(iii} Options are non-transferable except upon
the grantee's death, otherwise no one
other than the grantee may exercise
them.

(iv] If the Company gets de-listed from all the
Recognised S5tock Exchanges, then the
Board shall have the powers to set out the
terms and conditions for the treatment of
the Vested Options and the Unvested
Options in due compliance of the
Applicable Laws.

The Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as a Special Resolution as set out

in the item no. 4 and 5 of the notice.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are

interested or concerned in the resolutions, except to the extentof their shareholding in the Company.

Item No.b:

The Board of Directars and/or Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Compensation Committee

may grant options to employees which may equal to or exceed 1% of the issued capital (excluding

outstanding warrants and conversions)of the Company during any one year, under EYANTRA
VENTURES LIMITED - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2025 (EYANTRA ESOP 2025 or Scheme), in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as amended from time to
time, considering their experience and contribution, in compliance with the provisions of the Scheme.

34 4
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Such grant of Options equal or in excess of 1% of the issued capital {excluding outstanding warrants
and conversions) will be subject to approval of shareholders via Special resolution for such identified
employees.

In future there may be hiring of leader{s) with a record of strong entrepreneurial quality considering
the 360 degree growth of the Company and its Subsidiary(ies} and the future subsidiary companies of
the Company, if any. However, given the popularity of employee stock options in industry, we may
have to pay a market based compensation for these position(s).

This resolution is proposed with a view to allow Company to identify member for this category subject
to specific approval by special resolution for identified employees. At present no identified employee
in this category where employee stock options {Options) to be granted to any identified employee
which is equal to or in excess of 1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and
conversions) of the Company.

A draft copy of the EYANTRA ESOF 2025 shall be open for inspection by the Members in electronic
mode. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to cs@eyantraventures.com and the same
is also available on the website of the Company i.e., www.eyantraventures.com.

The Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as a Special Resolution as set out
in the item no. & of the notice.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are
interested or concerned in the resclutions, except to the extent of their shareholding

Item No.7:

Regulation 244 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 requires ewvery listed enfity to obtain members approval for
appointment of Secretarial Auditor, based on recommendation of the Board of Directors {including its
committee thereof). Further, such Secretarial Auditor must be a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary
or a Firm of Company Secretary({ies) and should not have incurred any of the disqualifications as
specified by Securities and Exchange Board of India.

Further, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 7, 2025 has, based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, subject to the approval to the members, appointed M/s.
Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Peer review Certificate No. 1809/2022) as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 {five) consecutive years from the financial year
2025-26 till the financial year 2029-30.

Rationale for appointment
M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries, Hyderabad is registered
with The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and has Peer Review Certificate No. 1809/2022

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Their expertise covers Corporate secretarial compliances, Corporate Governance, Advisory and
Consulting.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

Brief Profile:

M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates is a Practicing Company Secretaries firm in Hyderabad, with a legacy
spanning over a decade. The firm specializes in delivering comprehensive professional services in the
areas of corporate secretarial compliance, securities law, listing regulations, governance advisory, and
other allied corporate law matters.

Owver the years, the firm has built a strong reputation for its client-centric approach, prompt service
delivery, and a deep understanding of regulatory frameworks. With extensive experience across
diverse industry sectors, the firm provides both routine and strategic solutions to listed companies,
private and public limited companies, startups, and other business entities.

M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has capability to serve a diverse and
complex business landscape as that of the Company, audit experience in the Company's operating
segments and possesses the market standing and technical knowledge best suited to handle the scale,
diversity and complexity associated with the audit of the Secretarial matters of the Company.

M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have given their consent to act as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company and have confirmed that their appointment, if made, will be
within the limit specified under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, They have also confirmed
that they are not disqualified to be appointed as secretarial auditor in terms of the provisions of the
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, read with Regulation 24A of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 and other applicable Regulations.

The Board of Directors have approved and recommended the aforesaid proposal for approval of
members taking into account the eligibility, qualification, experience, independent assessment &
expertise in providing secretarial audit related services.

Pursuant to Regulation 244 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Members of the Company are required to approve the
appointment of M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor
and the Remuneration payable to M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries will
be as mutually agreed between Board of Directors and Secretarial Auditor,

The Board recommend the aforesaid resolutions as set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for the approval
by the members as Ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested in the said resolution.
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DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36{3) OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA remuneration last drawn offers herself for re-appointment as a director liable
[LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL to retire by rotation
STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETING ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF
INDIA Remuneration sought to be paid: The proposal is
for appointment as a non-executive director on
B : retirement by rotation
5l. No. | Particulars Details
1. | Name of the Director and DIN Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam and 09315780 - - Remunoration Iast drawn: Nil
10. | Date of first appointment onthe | March 4, 2022
Board
2. | Age 55 years 11. | Shareholding in the company 12,21,850 (60.88%) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of
the Company
3 A_bnef re_t.um_e Df‘fhe M. "u"imt.a ha) Narayanar.n h'a.s completer) hex 12. | The number of Meetings of the Financial Year 2024-25: She has attended 10 out of
director/Qualifications master's in 5aft'r.n.rare engineering from AFrtech Roard attended during the year total 10 Board meetings held.
COffpuer ERADI AN el P e DR oeTRe Financial Year 2025-26 (till the date of this Notice):
from University of Pune. She has an experience and Shis s Attended 2 aut of total 2 Board meetings
expertise of ten years in IT, Training and quality held
fnanage mE.nt by .demgnmg, developing, an 13. | Other Directorships, Membership/| RAN Ventures Private Limited
implementing quality system standard, and Chairmanshis of Comrittses of
software engineering processes. She has also
worked as a counsellor and faculty of Aptech e B
Computer Education, Pune.
4. | Nature of expertise in specific Specialize in qguality management designing,
functional areas/Experience developing, and implementing quality systems
standard and software engineering processes,
5. | Disclosure of relationships | Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam is sister of Mrs. Anjana
between  Directors  inter-se, | Ramesh Thakker, Non-Executive Director of the
Managerl and other Key Company
Managerial Personnel of the
company
6. | Names of listed entities in which | Mone
person also holds the directorship
and the  membership of
Commitiees of the board along
with listed entities from which the
person has resigned in the past
three years; and
7. | Shareholding of non-executive | Mot Applicable
directors in the listed entity,
including shareholding as a
8. | In case of independent directors, | Not Applicable
the skills and capabilities required
for the role and the manner in
which the proposed person meets
| such requirements
8. | Terms and conditions off Terms and conditions of appointment or re-
appointment or re- appointment appointment:
along with details of remuneration| _. ; : : o
UGt bo e pakd ond ~the Director who retires by rotation and being eligible,
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 40™ Annual Report together with Audited Standalone and Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Summary of the Company’s financial results for the financial year 2024-25 as compared to the previous
financial year 2023-24 is given below:
{Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated

FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Revenue from operations 2759.27 1405.78 3270.29 1676.12
Other Income 16.81 0.91 19.02 13.54
Total Income 2776.08 1406.65 3289.31 1690.06
Expenditure 2551.08 1302.20 2069.91 1526.99
Profit before exceptional items, finance 225 104.49 219.40 163.07
costs, depreciation, and taxes
Less:
Finance Costs 1] 0] 9.69 0.45
Depreciation and Amortization 1.90 0.06 38.34 12.15
Profit before share of profit from 223.10 104.43 171.37 150.47
associates and tax
Share of profit of associates ] 1] (38.84) 0
Met Profit for the year before Taxes 223.10 104.43 132.53 150.47
Less: Tax expenses
Current Tax 58.26 30.78 61.03 44.82
Deferred Tax Charges/credit) (1.55) (0.82) (3.57) {0.82)
Profit after tax 166.39 74.47 75.07 106.47
Other Comprehensive Income (1.14) 0.01 (1.53) 1.08
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 165.25 74.48 73.54 107.56

2. STATE OF AFFAIRS AND COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

The Company has recorded total revenue of Rs. 2,776.08 Lacs during the year 2024-25 as against Rs. 1,406.69
Lacs in the previous year 2023-24, recording a quantum jump of over 97.35% in the total revenue. The net
profit after provision for tax is Rs. 166.39 Lacs during the year 2024-25 as against net profit after tax of Rs.
74.47 Lacs in the previous year 2023-24,

Your Directors are optimistic about Company’s business and hopeful of better performance with
increased revenue in the current financial year.
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DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company after considering various factors, business strategies and investment
requirements for growth plan, decided to conserve funds to maximize the Shareholders wealth on the long
run and hence did not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25,

Formulation and adoption of Dividend Distribution Policy in terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not
applicable to the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the Company.
PRIVATE PLACEMENT

A) PREFERENTIAL ISSUE:

During Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has made preferential issue of

s 204375 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each on preferential basis for consideration in
cash at a price of Rs, 240/- per equity share, including a premium of 230/- per equity share
ageregating to Rs, 490/- Lacs and;

« 1,75,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each on preferential basis for consideration other
than cash for swap of equity shares from the existing shareholders of Prismberry Technologies
Private Limited towards payment of the total consideration payable for the acquisition of 10,000
Equity Shares representing 100% shareholding of Prismberry Technologies Private Limited.

The utilization of funds raised through Preferential Issue have been mentioned hereunder:

Object Amount Allocated | , ount utilised as on March
(Rs.in Lacs) 31, 2025 (Rs. in Lacs)

Working Capital 370.50 370.50

General corporate purposes 120.00 59.21

The Company has submitted the statement(s) as required under Regulation 32 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 to the exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed, namely, BSE Limited on timely basis.

B) PREFERENTIAL ISSUE:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Board of Directors and members of the Company in its meeting held
on November 20, 2024 and December 19, 2024 respectively has approved preferential issue, on private
placement basis, of 3,38,343 equity shares of face value Rs.10 each of the Company, at a price of Rs. 800
per Equity Share (including share premium of Rs.790 per Equity Share), aggregating to Rs.2707 Lacs.

Further the Board of Directors in its meeting held on January 17, 2025 had approved allotment of 1,87,500

equity shares of face value Rs.10 each of the Company, at a price of Rs.B00 per Equity Share (including
share premium of Rs.790 per Equity Share), against receipt of application monies in the Company

|
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designated bank account, aggregating to Rs. 1500 Lacs. The Company successfully completed the
preferential issue process and the equity shares of the Company were listed on BSE Limited with trading
approval granted effective from March 20, 2025,

The utilization of funds raised through Preferential Issue have been mentioned hereunder:

Amount Allocated | 1 5unt utilised as on March

Object 31, 2025 (Rs. in Lacs)

[Rs. in Lacs)

Working Capital requirements of Company
as well as its Subsidiaries, meeting various
operational expenditure of the Company
including contingencies

Pursuing strategic investments, alliances,
mergers, acquisitions and inorganic growth

opportunities 1193.00 630.00

Capital expenditure requirements of
Company as well as its Subsidiaries,
meeting various capital expenditure of the
Company including contingencies

Financing / investing of business
opportunities;

General corporate purpose; and 300.00 0

Issue related expenses 7.00 6.85

The Company has submitted the statement(s) as required under Regulation 32 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 to
the exchange where the shares of the Company are listed, namely, BSE Limited on timely basis.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report other than those
disclosed in this Report.
DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of Section 2(31) read with Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 2(1)(c) of the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such there are no
such overdue deposits outstanding as on March 31, 2025,
LISTING AND CUSTODIAN FEES
The equity shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited, The applicable annual listing fees were paid
before the due date. The annual custodian fees have also been paid to the depositories.
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was Rs.2,50,00,000/- divided into
25,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. The paid-up equity share capital as on March 31, 2025 stood at Rs.
2,00,68,750-divided into 20,086,875 equity shares face value of Rs.10 /-each

During the year under review, the Company has undertaken following transactions:

e The Board of Directars at their meeting held on November 20, 2024 and the members at their
extracrdinary general meeting held on December 19, 2024, the Company has increased its authorized
share capital from Rs.2,00,00,000/- divided into 20,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each to
Rs.2,50,00,000/- divided into 25,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

= The Board of Directors in its meeting held on January 17, 2025 had approved allotment of 1,87,500 equity
shares of face value Rs.10 each of the Company, at a price of Rs.B00 per Equity Share (including share
premium of Rs.790 per Equity Share), aggregating to Rs.1500 Lacs through preferential issue. The Paid-
up capital of the Company increased to Rs. 20,068,750/-.

DEBENTURES

The Company has not issued any non-convertible or fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures
during the year. There are no outstanding debentures as on the end of the financial year ended March 31,
2025.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2025

The Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee/Compensation Committee, in its meeting held on August 7, 2025 has approved EYANTRA
VENTURES LIMITED EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2025, in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, to promote the culture of employee ownership as well as to attract, retain,
motivate and incentivize them, Since the equity-based compensation is integral across sectors, aligning
employees’ personal goals with corporate objectives through share-based schemes.

EYANTRAVENTURES LIMITED-EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2025 is recommended to the members of
the Company in the ensuing 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company for their approval,

. HOLDING COMPANY, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, the Company does not have any holding, subsidiary, joint ventures or associate
companies except the following:

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

{a) Prismberry Technologies Private Limited

During the financial year 2023-24, Prismberry Technologies Private Limited has become Wholly
Owned Subsidiary of the Company with effect from August 23, 2023. Prismberry Technologies Private
Limited is a material subsidiary of the Company as on March 31, 2025.

{b) EYANTRA VEMTURES FZE
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During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has incorporated EYANTRA VENTURES FZE, a Wholly
Owned Subsidiary on July 8, 2024 as a Free Zone Company with Limited Liability, in accordance
with the Companies Rules and Regulations applicable in the Free Zones Authority in the Emirate of
Aiman.

The subsidiary did not commence any business or conducted any operations, transactions or
activities during the Financial Year 2024-25. EYANTRA VENTURES FZE is not a material subsidiary of
the Company.

c) EYANTRA VENTURES INC

The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary, EYANTRA VENTURES INC on May 8, 2025
in the State of Delaware

There is no bank account had been opened by EYANTRA VENTURES INC as on the date, Since its
incarporation and as of the date of this Repaort, EYANTRA VENTURES INC had not commenced any
business or conducted any operations, transactions or activities.

ASSOCIATE COMPANY;

During the financial year, the Company made an investment in Meuro and Spine Associates Private
Limited by way of subscribing 31,500 equity shares of face value of 10/- each constituting of 38.65% of
the total equity capital of Meuro and Spine Associates Private Limited and accordingly, it became an
associate Company. This investment will help the Company in achieving inorganic growth and gives
opportunity to enter new segment of business, which will benefit all the stakeholders associated with
the Company including shareholders at large.

AS on the date of this Report Company holds 54,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each constituting 51.92%
stake in Meuro and Spine Associates Private Limited. The Neuro and Spine Associates Private Limited
became the subsidiary of the Company w.e.f luly 8, 2025.

As per the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of Subsidiary
companies/Associate companies/loint ventures is detailed in Form AOC-1 and is annexed as Annexure |
to this Report,

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and other documents of the subsidiary companies are
available at Company's website: https://eyantraventures.com/financial-statements-of-subsidiary-

companies/

13. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) 110 specified in the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has placed separately, the audited accounts
of its subsidiaries on its website https://eyvantraventures.com/financial-statements-of-subsidiary-
companies/ in compliance with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013,

14, CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on November 11, 2024 have approved to shift the registered
office of the Company within local limits of the city of Hyderabad from 201, 1st Floor, SM Reddy Complex,
Image Garden Road Cyber Hills Colany, VIP Hills, Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500081 to 301, 3rd
Floor, CSR Estate, Plot No. 8, Sector - 1, HUDA Techno Enclave, Madhapur Main Road, Hyderabad -500081,
Telangana, India with effect from December 1, 2024,

15. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A) Board of Directors

The Company’s board comprises eminent individuals with proven competencies, integrity, and strong
financial acumen. They bring strategic insight, leadership, and commitment, dedicating sufficient time to
board meetings. We recognize the importance of a diverse board in driving success, leveraging
differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, and experience to maintain our competitive edge.

As on March 31, 2025, the Company's Directorate consisting of four Directors out of which two Directors
are Independent Directors. Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam is the Chairperson of the Board. The composition
of the Directorate is in conformity with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirement) Regulations 2015,

Our Directors bring extensive expertise in corporate management, strategy, finance, information
technology, and other relevant fields, enabling them to contribute effectively to the Company's growth
and success,

B) Board Diversity
The Board diversity offers several advantages. Here are some of the key benefits of having diverse boards:

*» Enhanced decision-making: Board diversity combines individuals with unigue backgrounds,
experiences, and perspectives, fostering robust decision-making. By embracing diverse viewpoints,
boards can avoid groupthink, drive innovation, and make informed chaices.

* Enhanced problem-solving: Diverse boards tackle complex problems more effectively by leveraging
varied backgrounds and experiences. Multiple perspectives lead to enhanced problem-solving, driving
better outcomes for the organization.

» |mproved corporate governance: Diverse boards with varied skills, knowledge, and experiences
provide comprehensive owversight, addressing conflicts, promoting transparency, and ensuring
accountability —ultimately enhancing corporate governance practices,

= Better understanding of customers and markets: Diverse boards bring valuable insights into India's
varied cultures, languages, and consumer preferences, enabling companies to tailor products, services,
and marketing strategies to effectively target diverse customer groups.

+ Increased creativity and innovation: Diversity sparks creativity and innovation by bringing together
varied perspectives, fostering openness, collaboration, and inclusivity. Different viewpoints challenge
norms, drive fresh ideas, and lead to innovative solutions.

L



Annual Report 202425

* Mitigation of biases: Diverse boards can help mitigate unconscious biases and promote fairness and
equity. By ensuring representation from different genders, ethnicities, age groups, and backgrounds,
boards can counterbalance any inherent biases and ensure a more equitable and inclusive decision-
making process.

In summary, board diversity offers numerous advantages, including improved decision-making,
enhanced corporate governance, increased creativity and innovation, better problem solving,
understanding of diverse markets, improved reputation, and the mitigation of biases. These benefits
contribute to the long-term success and sustainability of arganizations in the Indian business landscape.

* Improved reputation and stakeholder trust: Diverse boards foster a pasitive reputation for inclusivity
and social responsibility, enhancing brand image, attracting diverse talent, and building stakeholder
trust. Benefits include improved decision-making, governance, innovation, problem-solving, market
understanding, and reputation — driving long-term success and sustainability.

Board diversity offers numerous advantages, including improved decision-making, enhanced corporate
Eovernance, increased creativity and innovation, better problem solving, understanding of diverse
markets, improved reputation, and the mitigation of biases. These benefits contribute to the long-term
success and sustainability of organizations in the Indian business landscape.

The Board of Directors has adopted the Policy on Diversity of Board of Directors which sets out the
approach to diversity of the Board of Directars, The Policy is available in the website of the Company
website https://evantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Appointment/Reappointment

Your Company made the following changes to the composition of Board of Directors as follows:
Appointments:
During the year under review there were no new appointments in the Board of Directors.
Re-appointment:

During the year under review, Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam (DIN: 09319780) was reappointed as
Chairperson and Managing Director w.e.f. March 4, 2025, pursuant to resolution passed at the meeting
of Board of Directors on January 17, 2025 and special resolution passed via postal ballot by remote
electronic voting on February 21, 2025,

Retirements and re-appointments at the Annual General Meeting (AGM):
a, AGM 2024:

At the AGM held on September 30, 2024, Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker (DIN 09521916) who retired by
rotation and being eligible, offered herself for reappointment as a director liable to retire by rotation
was appointed as director of the Company.

b. AGM 2025:

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED
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Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam (DIN: 093159780) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer herself for
reappointment as a director liable to retire by rotation is proposed to be reappointed as director of the
Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, brief particulars of the director proposed
to be re-appointed are provided as an annexure to the notice convening the AGM.

Retirements and Resignations
During the year under review, none of the Directors retired or resigned from the Board.
Key Managerial Personnel

in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, the
following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2025.

SrNo Name

1 Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam
2 Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri
3

Mrs. Priyanka Gattani

Designation
Chairperson and Managing Director
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

|
|
|
l

During the year under review, there is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel.
Details of Senior Management Personnel as at the end of the financial year:

Following are the Senior Management Personnel of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Sl No Name of the Senior Management Personnel | Designation

1 Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary an&EﬂmpIFance Officer

Independent Directors and their declaration of Independence

As on March 31, 2025, the Independent Directors of the Company included Mr. Peush Jain and Mr. Ravi
Kumar Kasetty. All the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished necessary declaration in
terms of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 affirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as stipulated under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors have the integrity, expertise and experience
including the proficiency required to effectively discharge their roles and responsibilities in directing and
guiding the affairs of the Company.

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are
not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could
impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties.

Registration of Independent Directors in Independent Directors databank

All the Iindependent Directors of the Company have been registered and are members of Independent
Directors Databank maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

Familiarization Program of Independent Directors

In compliance with Regulation 25(7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 3chedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has a structured program for orientation and training of Directors so as to enable them to
understand the nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company
and roles, rights, and responsibilities of Independent Directors.

The Program aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to be in a
position to take well-informed timely decisions and contribute significantly to the Company. The
Independent Directors of the Company are given every opportunity to familiarize themselves with the
Company, its management, and its operations so as to understand the Company, its operations, business,
industry and environment in which it functions. Independent Directors are also issued an appointment
letter detailing their role, duties and responsibilities, remuneration and performance evaluation process.

Evaluation of Board’s Performance

In terms of section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company had laid down the
criteria for reviewing the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors. The
evaluation process of Directors inter alia considers attendance of the Directors at Board and Committee
meetings, acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board members, effective participation,
domain knowledge, compliance with code of conduct, vision and strategy etc.

In compliance with the provisions of the Act and Regulation 17(10) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, to improve the
effectiveness of the Board and its Committees, as well as that of each individual Director, a formal Board
review is undertaken on an annual basis.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee at their meeting held on lanuary 17, 2025 had carried
out the evaluation of the Board, its Committees, and Individual Directors on an annual basis and the
committee has submitted their review/ recommendation to the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on January 17, 2025 have carried out an annual evaluation
of the performance of Independent Directors.

K)

The Company believes that the effectiveness of the board is reinforced by its structures and the processes
and procedures it follows. It has in place robust practices and processes that contribute to the effective
and efficient performance of the board. The processes facilitate and reinforce the roles, responsibilities
and authorities of the board in the governance, management and control of the Company. Board systems
and procedures broadly comprise convening the meetings, contents of the agenda, conducting the
meetings, decision making at the meetings, adequacy of minutes and working of board committees.
Decisions relating to the policy and operations of the Company are arrived at meetings of the board held
periodically, Meetings of the board enable discussions on matters placed before them and facilitate
decision making based on collective judgment of the board. The Company follows the best practices in
convening and conducting meetings of the board and its committees,

The evaluation process broadly covers the following parameters:

i} Board — # Board structure and composition, 4 Board meetings, information flow and agenda, 4
Board culture, relationships and dynamics, # strategy, business performance, # succession planning,
# risk management, # continuous improvement, ete.

ii) Board Committees — # Overall Committees of the Board, # composition and diversity, # leadership
of the Chair, # meetings frequency and duration, # succession planning of the Committee members,
# interaction with management, guality of discussions, # stay abreast of novel scientific and
technological developments and innovations, # quality of agenda and supporting documents, etc.

iii) Individual Directors = # Attendance in meetings, # experience and expertise, # participation and
contribution in Beard deliberation, # preparedness in subjects, # understanding of governance,
regulatory, financial and fiduciary requirements, # stay up to date and brings insight on the industry,
4 up to date on corporate governance trends and development, # focused on improving
shareholders value, # understanding of organization’s strategy and risk environment, sufficiently
challenges management to set and stretch goals, # maintain high standards of ethics, integrity,
confidentiality and adherence to the Code of Conduct, # strong desire to make the Board an even
better version of itself, etc.

The Board of Directors were satisfied with the evaluation process and outcome, Directors engagement,
experience, diversity and expertise. The Board Committees were also found to be effective in terms of
its composition, functioning and contribution. The evaluation process acknowledged that the Board and
Board committees have spent sufficient time on future business strategies and other longterm and
short term growth plans, operational matters including review of business and functional updates,
financial results and other regulatory approvals, governance matters and internal controls.

Statement Regarding Opinion of the Board with regard to Integrity, Expertise and Experience (Including
the Proficiency) of the Independent Directors appointed during the Year

Considering the requirement of skill sets on the Board, eminent people having an independent standing
in their respective field/profession and who can effectively contribute to the Company’s business and
policy decisions are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Compensation
Committee for appointment as Independent Director on the Board. The said Committee, inter alia,
considers qualification positive attributes, area of expertise and number of Directorships and
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fMemberships held in various committees of other Companies by such persons in accordance with the
Company's Policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. The
Committee evaluates the balance of =kills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of
such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director.

The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the
capabilities identified in such description. The Board considers the Committee’s recommendation and
takes appropriate decision. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess the attributes
of integrity, expertise and experience as required to be disclosed under Rule 8(5)({iii}{a) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 {as amended].

Committees of the Board of Directors
As on March 31, 2025, the Board has the following Committees:

i) Audit Committee
if} Nomination and Remuneration Committee/ Compensation Committee
iii} Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee

All the recommendations made by the Board committees, including the Audit Committee, were accepted
by the Board.

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report
section in this Annual Report. The composition of the committees and compliances, as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, are as follows:

Terms of reference |
The terms of reference |
have been discussed in
detail in the Corporate |
Governance Section of
the Annual Report.

Name of the Committee
Audit Committee

Composition of the Committee
a) Mr. Peush Jain (C)
b) Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty (M)
c) Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker (M)
MNomination and | a) Mr. Peush Jain {C)
Remuneration  Committee/ | b) Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty (M)
Compensation Committee c) Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker (M)
Stakeholders Relationship | a) Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty {C)
Committee b) Mr. Peush Jain ()
c) Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam (M)

# C- Chairman and M — Member
Meetings of the Board and Committees

The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company’s policies and
strategy apart from other Board matters. The Company has conducted Ten (10) Board meetings during
the financial year under review. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period
prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, The composition of the Board of Directors,
Committees, attendance of the Directors in the Board and Committees are given in the Section on
Corporate Governance.

N) Independent Directors’ Meeting

L

0)

P)
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Terms of Schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandate that the
Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance
of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management.

To exercise free and fair judgment in all matters related to the functioning of the Company as well as the
Board, it is important for the Independent Directors to have meetings without the presence of the
executive management.

During the year under review, Independent Directors met one time without the presence of non-independent

Directors and other members of the Management. The Company is ready to facilitate more such sessions
as and when required by the Independent Directors. During this meeting, the Independent Directors
reviewed the performance of the Company, the Chairman, Board and the quality of information given to
the Board were also discussed.

Training of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors are familiarized with Roles, Rights, Responsibilities & Duties of Independent
Directors, Nature of the Industry it operates in, business model of the Company and the Operations -
Presentation & Interaction with Senior Management,

Terms and Conditions of Appointment of Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and formal letter of appointment are issued to the Independent
Directors. As required by Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the terms and conditions of their appointment have
been disclosed on the website of the Company at https://eyantraventures.com/terms-and-conditions-

of-appointment-of-independent-directors/

Directors and Officers Insurance (D and O insurance)

The provisions for obtaining D & O liability insurance policy is applicable to top 1000 listed entities, as
per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Company is not obtained the said policy since it is not falling under the top 1000
listed entities as on March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2025.

Declaration from Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Directors stating that they are not debarred or
disgualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies as per the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Reserve Bank of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Certificate from Company Secretary in practice

Pursuant to Regulation 34({3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company has obtained a
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certificate from Mr. Vivek Surana, Practicing Company Secretary representing M/s. Vivek Surana &
Associates, Hyderabad (Firm Registration Number $2014TL278800). and forms part of the Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c} and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
report that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently, Judgement and
estimates which are reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company
for the year;

c}) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on an on-going concern basis;

e} proper internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been devised,
and such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

Succession Planning for the Board and Senior Management

The Company strives to maintain an appropriate balance of skills and experience in the Board and within
the Company, in an endeavor to introduce new perspectives while maintaining experience and
continuity. Additionally, promoting Senior Management within the organization motivates and fuels the
ambitions of the talent force to earn future leadership roles. The Board of Directors has adopted the
Policy on Succession Planning for the Board and Senior Management.

16. AUDITORS

A)

B)
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Statutory Auditors

M/s. P RSV & Co. LLP,, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company by the members of the Company for the period of 5 years from the conclusion of 37* Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 42" Annual General Meeting. The Auditors have confirmed that
they have subjected themselves to the peer review process of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and hold valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Comments on Auditors Report

M/s. PRSV & Co. LLP., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, have issued the Auditors’ Report for Financial
Year 2024-25. The Auditor's Report being self-explanatory do not call for any further comments and does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the
standalone and consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report.

Cost Auditor

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED
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During the year under review, requirement for maintenance of cost records and appointment of cost
auditor as specified under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable on the Company.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors have
appointed Mr. Vivek Surana, Practicing Company Secretary representing M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates,
Hyderabad (Firm Registration Number 52014TL278800) (Peer Review Certificate No.: 1809/2022) as a
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 at their meeting held on January 25,
2024.

The Secretarial Audit Report dated August 7, 2024, issued by the Secretarial Auditor is annexed in
Annexure-1l and forms an integral part of the Board's Report. There has been no qualification, reservation
or adverse remark in their Report.

Further, in compliance with Regulation 244 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report
issued by the Secretarial Auditor, has been submitted to the stock exchange within the statutory
timelines,

Further, Mr. Chander Prakash Karwa, Practicing Company Secretary, representing msKCP & Associates (Peer

Review Cer. No.: 5092/2023) have undertaken a Secretarial Audit of the Company’s material subsidiaries
viz. Prismberry Technologies Private Limited for the financial year 2024-25.

The Audit report confirms that the material subsidiaries have complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-
compliance. As required under Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the reports of the
Secretarial Audit are given as Annexure Il to this report.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 244 (1) & other applicable provisions of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, based on the consent received from Mr. Vivek
Surana, Practicing Company Secretary representing M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Hyderabad (Firm
Registration Number S52014TL278800) (Peer Review Certificate No.: 1809/2022) and on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has approved the appointment of
Secretarial Auditor for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years, from the financial year 2025-26 till the
financial year 2029-30 subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company. A detailed proposal for appointment of Secretarial auditor forms part of the Notice
convening this AGM,

Internal Auditor

M/s. SKS5 M & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as an Internal Auditor of the Company
for the Financial Year 2024-25 in the Board meeting held on January 25, 2024 to reports to the Audit
Committee about the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company. The
recommendations of the internal auditor on improvements required in the procedures and control
systems are also presented to the Audit Committee,
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Internal Audit and Control System:

Internal audit and control systems play a crucial role in ensuring the efficient and effective operation of
organizations across various sectors. Internal audit refers to the independent and objective examination
of an organization’s activities, processes, and controls to assess their adequacy, reliability, and
compliance with relevant laws, regulations, and internal policies. The primary objective of internal audit
is to provide assurance to management and stakeholders that risks are identified, managed, and
mitigated appropriately.

Internal audit encompasses a wide range of activities, including evaluating the effectiveness of internal
controls, identifying areas of improvement, assessing operational efficiency, detecting fraud and
irregularities, and ensuring compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. By conducting regular
audits, internal auditors help organizations identify potential weaknesses in their systems and processes,
allowing management to take proactive measures to address them.

Control systems, on the other hand, refer to the policies, procedures, and practices put in place by
management to safeguard assets, ensure accurate financial reporting, and promote operational
efficiency. These control systems aim to mitigate risks and provide reasonable assurance that the
organization's objectives are achieved.

The internal audit function is responsible for evaluating the design and effectiveness of these control
systems. Internal auditors assess whether the controls are properly designed to mitigate risks and
whether they are operating effectively in practice. They conduct tests and reviews to identify control
Eaps, weaknesses, or deviations from established policies and procedures. Based on their findings, they
provide recommendations to management for enhancing controls and improving processes, thus helping
the organization operate in a more efficient and risk-aware manner.

Effective internal audit and control systems contribute to better governance, risk management, and
internal controls within an organization. They provide management and stakeholders with confidence
that risks are managed appropriately, financial information is reliable, and operations are conducted with
integrity. By continuously monitoring and evaluating controls, internal audit helps organizations stay
ahead of emerging risks, adapt to changing business environments, and enhance overall performance
and accountability.

The Company has an Audit Committee consisting of Two Independent Directors and one Non-Executive
Director. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors are periodically apprised
of the internal audit findings and corrective actions taken. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
reviews the adequacy and effectivenass of internal control system and suggests improvements if any for
strengthening them.

17. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143

OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the second proviso
of section 143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for

the time being in force.

18. CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION
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19.

20.

21,

22

Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director and Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri, Chief
Financial Officer of the Company have given annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls
to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same forms part of this Annual Report. Mrs. Vinita
Raj Marayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director and Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri, Chief Financial Officer
of the Company also give quarterly certification on financial results while placing the financial results before
the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters are adopted as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the terms laid
out in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy
as adopted by the Board is available on the Company’s website https://eyantraventures.com/governance-

policies/

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company adopted a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons
and their Immediate Relatives pursuant the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct also includes code of practices and procedures for fair
disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and has been made available on the Company’'s website

at https://eyantraventures.com/code-of-practices-and-procedures-for-fair-disclosure/

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board of Directors adopted the Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with
Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Whistle Blower Policy aims to
conduct the affairs of the Company in a fair and transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.

A mechanism has been established for employees and other stakeholders to report their concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct and Ethics, and leak of
price-sensitive information under the Company’s Code of Conduct formulated for regulating, monitoring, and
reporting by Insiders under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. It also provides for adequate safeguards against the
victimization of employees who avail the mechanism and allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. During the year under review, no complaints were reported under the Whistle Blower Policy.
The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the Company’s website https://eyantraventures.com/governance-

policies/

. MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY POLICY
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23.

24,

25.

The Company has formulated a Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries. The Policy is available on the
Company’s website and can be accessed at Company's website https://eyantraventures.com/governance-

policies/

Further Prismberry Technologies Private Limited is material subsidiary of the Company as on March 31, 2025.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the workplace and has formulated a policy
on prevention, prohibition, and redressal of sexual harassment at the workplace in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.

The Company has constituted Internal Commitiee at registered office of the Company in accordance with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder. There wereno cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act” 2013 during the year under review,

The Company regularly conducts awareness programmes for its employees.
The table below provides details of complaints received/ disposed off during the financial year 2024-25:

Mo. of complaints at the beginning of financial year: Nil
Mo. of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil

Ma. of complaints disposed during the financial year: Nil
Mo. of complaints pending at the end of financial year: Nil

COMPLAINCES UNDER THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

Our Company is fully compliant with the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, ensuring that our employees receive
the benefits and support they are entitled to.

POLICIES

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 mandated the formulation of certain policies for all listed companies. Accordingly, the Company has
adopted various policies and the following policies are uploaded on the website of the Company. Some
internal policies are available on the intranet platform of the Company. The policies are reviewed periodically
by the Board/Committee and updated based on need and new compliance requirements.

Name of the pdlfn:-,r
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Brief description | Web link

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower
Policy

The Company has adopted the whistle-blower
mechanism for directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud, or violation of the Company’'s code of conduct and
ethics. It also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees who availed the mechanism
and also provides for direct access to the Chairperson of
the Audit Committee.

_.CD-IjE of Practices and Procedures
for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor & Report Trading by Insiders and Code
of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished Price 5ensitive Information as per the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulation 2015, with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and Designated
Persons while in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company and
during the period when the Trading Window is closed
and other certain situations.

Momination and Remuneration
Policy

This policy formulates the criteria for determining
qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for the appointment of a director
[executive / non-executive) and also the criteria for
determining the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and senior management of the
Company

Policy for Determining Material
Subsidiaries

The policy is used to determine the material subsidiaries
and material non - listed Indian subsidiaries of the
Company and to provide the governance framework for
them.

Policy on Materiality of and
Dealing with Related Party
Transactions

The policy regulates all transactions between the
Company and its related parties

Policy on  Preservation of
Documents

The policy deals with the preservation of corporate
records of the Company

Policy on Archival of Documents

The policy deals with the retention and archival of
corporate records of the Company

Policy on Determination of
Materiality of Event

The Policy is to determine materiality of events or
information relating to the Company and to ensure
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timely and accurate disclosure on all material matters
concerning the Company.

Risk Management Policy and | This policy sets out the objectives and accountabilities
Procedures for the management of risk within the Company such
that it is structured, consistent and effective

Code of Conduct to Regulate, | This code Regulates any kind of Insider Trading by
Monitor and Report Trading by | designated persons

Designated Persons and their
Immediate Relatives

Policy on Prevention of Sexual | The policy aims at providing a safe work environment for
Harassment women at workplace

26. RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(9) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
formulated and adopted a Policy on Risk Management and Procedure. The Risk Management policy of the
Company outlines a framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the
Company, in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, information, cyber security risks, or any
other risk as may be determined by the Committee; measures for risk mitigation including systems and
processes for internal control of identified risks; and Business continuity plan. Risk is an integral part of the
Company's business, and sound risk management is critical to the success of the organization. The Company
has adequate internal financial control systems and procedures to combat the risk. The risk management
procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a regular basis at the time of review
of the quarterly financial results of the Company.

The Company has in place a Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and challenges
across the Company both at corporate level as also separately for each business division.

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Company's internal control encompasses various managements
systems, structures of organization, standard and code of conduct which all put together help in managing
the risks associated with the Company.

During the year under review, there are no risks which in the opinion of the Board that threaten the existence
of the Company. However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

27

28

29.

30.

31.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, are not applicable to
the Company for the Financial year 2024-25.

ADEQUECY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Company has adequate internal controls consistent with the nature of business and size of the
operations, to effectively provide for safety of its assets, reliability of financial transactions with adequate
checks and balances, adherence to applicable statues, accounting policies, approval procedures and to
ensure optimum use of available resources, These systems are reviewed and improved on a regular basis. It
has a comprehensive budgetary contral system to monitor revenue and expenditure against approved
budget on an ongoing basis.

The Company has an internal auditor to assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Controls and
System across all key processes covering various locations. Audit Observations along with recommendations
and its implementations are reviewed by the Audit Committee and concerns, if any, are reported to the
Board.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details pertaining to loans given, guarantees or securities provided or investments made by the Company
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review is forming part of the notes to
the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as per Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereof as amended from time to time and as per the Policy on Materiality of and
Dealing with Related Party Transactions of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 in
prescribed Form AQC-2 is annexed to this Board's Report as Annexure-IV. Further there are no materially
significant related party transactions during the year under review with Promaters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s and their relatives, which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. The
related party transactions were placed before the audit committee and also to the Board at their respective
meetings for approval. All related party transactions entered during the year were in the ordinary course of
business and at arm’s length basis. Details of the related party transactions during the year are part of the
financial statements forming part of this Annual Report,

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Policy on Materiality
of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions, which is also available on the Company's website at
https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed in Annexure-V.
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timely and accurate disclosure on all material matters
concerning the Company.

Risk Management Policy and | This policy sets out the objectives and accountabilities
Procedures for the management of risk within the Company such
that it is structured, consistent and effective

Code of Conduct to Regulate, | This code Regulates any kind of Insider Trading by
Monitor and Report Trading by | designated persons

Designated Persons and their
Immediate Relatives

Policy on Prevention of S5exual | The policy aims at providing a safe work environment for
Harassment women at workplace

26. RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134{3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17{9) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
formulated and adopted a Policy on Risk Management and Procedure. The Risk Management policy of the
Company outlines a framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the
Company, in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, information, cyber security risks, or any
other risk as may be determined by the Committee; measures for risk mitigation including systems and
processes for internal control of identified risks; and Business continuity plan. Risk is an integral part of the
Company’s business, and sound risk management is critical to the success of the organization. The Company
has adequate internal financial control systems and procedures to combat the risk. The risk management
procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a regular basis at the time of review
of the quarterly financial results of the Company.

The Company has in place a Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and challenges
across the Company both at corporate level as also separately for each business division.

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Company’s internal control encompasses various managements
systems, structures of organization, standard and code of conduct which all put together help in managing
the risks associated with the Company.

During the year under review, there are no risks which in the opinion of the Board that threaten the existence
of the Company. However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of this Annual Report.
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, are not applicable to
the Company for the Financial year 2024-25.

ADEQUECY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Company has adequate internal controls consistent with the nature of business and size of the
operations, to effectively provide for safety of its assets, reliability of financial transactions with adequate
checks and balances, adherence to applicable statues, accounting policies, approval procedures and to
ensure optimum use of available resources. These systems are reviewed and improved on a regular basis, It
has a comprehensive budgetary control system to monitor revenue and expenditure against approved
budget on an ongoing basis,

The Company has an internal auditor to assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Controls and
System across all key processes covering various locations, Audit Observations along with recommendations
and its implementations are reviewed by the Audit Committee and concerns, if any, are reported to the
Board.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details pertaining to loans given, guarantees or securities provided or investments made by the Company
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review is forming part of the notes to
the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as per Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2012 and rules made thereof as amended from time to time and as per the Policy on Materiality of and
Dealing with Related Party Transactions of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 in
prescribed Form AOQC-2 is annexed to this Board's Report as Annexure-IV. Further there are no materially
significant related party transactions during the year under review with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s and their relatives, which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. The
related party transactions were placed befare the audit committee and also to the Board at their respective
meetings for approval. All related party transactions entered during the year were in the ordinary course of
business and at arm’s length basis. Details of the related party transactions during the year are part of the
financial statements forming part of this Annual Report.

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Policy on Materiality
of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions, which is also available on the Company's website at
https:/fevantraventures. com/sovernance-policies/

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGMN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo as required under Section 134(3)im) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed in Annexure-V,
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32.

33.

35.

36.

ANMNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 as required under Section 92(3) and
134(3){a) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed on the
Company’'s website at the link https://eyantraventures.com/disclosures-under-regulation-46-of-the-

lodr/annual-reports/

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in
a separate section forming part of this report.

. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In Accordance with Regulation 15 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based on the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year 2023-24, the Paid-up Capital and Met worth of the Company didn’t exceeded rupees 10 Crore and rupees
25 Crore, respectively.

During the year under review, on January 17, 2025, the MNet Worth of the Company exceeded Rs. 25 Crore
and in accordance with the aforesaid regulation, the Company is reguired to ensure compliance with the
relevant provisions within the period of 6 months from the date of crossing the threshold.

Howewer, as a proactive measure, the Company has voluntarily filed Corporate Governance Report as part of
the Integrated Filing (Governance) for the quarter ended March 31, 2025, underscoring its commitment to
maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance.

Accordingly, a separate report on Corporate Governance standards followed by the Company, as stipulated
under Schedule V(C) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed as a separate section forming part of this report. The certificate
from Mr. Vivek Surana, Practicing Company Secretary representing M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates,
Hyderabad (Firm Registration Number $2014TL278800) with regard to compliance of conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated under Schedule V' Part E of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms part of the Annual Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report in terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable
to the Company for the Financial year 2024-25.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards with effect from April 01, 2017 pursuant to Ministry
of Corporate Affairs’ notification of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, The
standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company, forming part of the Annual Report, have
been prepared and presented in accordance with all the material aspects of the Indian Accounting Standards
as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies {Indian Accounting
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37.

Standards) Rules 2015 {by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter and guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India . There
was no revision of Financial Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) and Board Reports during the year
under review.

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

In terms of Section 118{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company complies with Secretarial Standards 1
and 2, relating to the ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively as issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government.

38. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

39.

41.

The statement of particulars of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel as required under
Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed in Annexure-VI.

The statement containing particulars of employees pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5{2) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days of
the Company, up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Any member interested in obtaining such details may write to the Company Secretary of the Company at
cs{@eyantraventures.com

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no amount in the
unclaimed dividend account remaining unpaid under section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR AMNY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR

Mo applications have been made and no proceedings are pending against the Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

The disclosure under this clause is not applicable as the Company has not undertaken any one-tima
settlement with the banks or financial institutions.

. SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

= 5
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Mo significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited and held in physical form, with the issued

concern status and Company’s operations in future. and listed capital. In this regard, the certificate is submitted to BSE Limited and is also placed before the Board
of Directors,

CREDIT RATING

£

49, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
During the year under review, the Company has not obtained any credit rating.

Your directors are grateful for the invaluable contribution made by the employees and are encouraged by

45. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS the support of the customers, business associates, and banks . The Directors deeply appreciate
their faith in the Company and remain thankful to them. The Board shall always strive to meet the
The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in all expectations ofall the stakeholders.

areas of business. The company ensures that it provides a harmonious and cordial working environment to

all its employees. To ensure good human resources management, the Company focused on all aspects of the For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
employee lifecycle. This provides holistic experience for the employee as well. During their tenure at the eYantra Ventures Limited
Company, employees are motivated through various skill- development programs, engagement and

volunteering programs.

. . . o . . ) Vinita Raj Narayanam Anjana Ramesh Thakker
The Company has put in continued efforts in building capabilities of Human Resources with adoption of : : : : _
. . . . . . Date: August 7, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director Mon-Executive Director
specific and targeted interventions. The Company has a structured induction process at all locations and
Place: Hyderabad DiM: 09319780 DIN : 09521916

management development programs to upgrade skills of managers. Objective appraisal systems based on
Key Result Areas are in place for all employees.

The Company is committed to nurture, enhance and retain talent through superior Learning & Organizational
Development.

46. INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP

Investor relations is a critical function within a company that focuses on building and maintaining
relationships with its investors and stakeholders. It serves as the bridge between the Company's
management team and its shareholders, analysts, and the broader investment community. The primary goal
of investor relations is to effectively communicate the Company’s financial performance, strategic direction,
and key developments to the investment community.

Investor relations activities play a vital role in managing the flow of information between the Company and
its investors. This disseminates accurate and timely information, such as financial reports, earnings releases,
and regulatory filings, to ensure transparency and compliance.

Overall, investor relations is a critical function that helps companies establish and maintain productive
relationships with their investors and the broader investment community and also contribute to enhancing
the Company’s reputation, maximizing shareholder value, and supporting its long-term growth objectives.

47. INSURANCE

The Company has taken adequate insurance cover for all such types of risks as considered necessary by the
management from time to time.

s

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As required by the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, quarterly audit of the Company’s share capital is being carried out by Mr. Vivek Surana,
Practicing Company Secretary representing M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Hyderabad (Firm Registration
Mumber 52014TL278800), with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with National Securities
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ANNEXURE | TO BOARDS’ REPORT Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures
2 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2025
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 3 Date on which the Associate was associated or acquired | January 3, 2025
{(Rupees in Lacs) 4 Shares of Associate held by the Company on the year
1 Name of the subsidiary Prismberry Technologies EYANTRA VENTURES end
Private Limited FZE No. 31,500
2 | The date since when subsidiary was acquired August 23, 2023 July 8, 2024 Amount of Investment in Associates 630
3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Apr-24 To Mar-25 Apr-24 To Mar-25 Extent of Holding (in %) 38.65%
different from the holding company's reporting 5 Description of how there is significant influence By way of shareholding
period & Reason why the Associate is not consolidated Mot Applicable
4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR AED 7 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 178.38
last date of the relevant financial year in the case 1 AED =Rs. 23.26 Audited Balance Sheet B
of foreign subsidiaries 8 Profit or Loss for the year (467.53)
5 | Share capital 1.00 0 Considered in Consolidation (38.84)
B Reserves & surplus 183.19 50.46 Not Considered in Consolidation (428.69)
7 Total assets 328.84 0
a Total Liabilities 144.65 50.46 1) Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil
o Investments 0 0 1) Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil
10 | Turnover 513.84 0 .
11| Profit betora taxation (1.95) (49.81) For and on behalf of the Board of DITEE.tDT.S of
12 | Provision for taxation (0.73) 0 EYRRtYa Ventures Eimited
13 | Profit after taxation (2.68) (49.81)
14 | Proposed Dividend ] 0
15 | bxtewit of sharehiolding (i percessiuge] LLLE LLL Vinita Raj Narayanam Anjana Ramesh Thakker

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil

Companies and Joint Ventures

(Rupees in Lacs)

1 Mame of the Associate

Neuro and Spine Associates |

Private Limited

Chairperson and Managing Director
DIN: 09319780

Privanka Gattani

Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer

M. No: A33047

MNon-Executive Director
DIN : 09521916

Koteswara Rao Meduri
Chief Financial Officer
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ANNEXURE Il TO BOARD'S REPORT

FOEM MRE-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remumeration Personnel) Rules, 2014

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2025

To

The Members of

Evanira Ventures Limited
Hyvderabad.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Evantra Ventures Limited (heremnafter called “the
Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our vertfication of the Company s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and
other Records maintained by the Company and also the iformation provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that 10 our opimon, the Company has, duning the financial vear commencing from 1% Apnl, 2024 and
ended 317 March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company has proper Board process and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Evantra Ventures Limited (“"The Company™) for the financial vear ended on 317
March, 2025, according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the Rules made there
under;

ui.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

tv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secunties and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) 15 furmished hereunder along with the Compliance
status:

a)

b)

h)

Vi

Vi,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Complied, wherever applicable.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Tssue of Capital and Dhsclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Complied, wherever applicable.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
Not Applicable as the company has not delisted’ proposed to delist its equity shares
during the vear under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
Not Applicable during the vear under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not
Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the year under review.,

The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any debt
securities during the vear under review.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Companyv has not issued amny
Emplovee Stock Options during the year under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 and Amended Regulations 2018; The Company has framed code of conduct for
regulating & reporting trading by insiders and for fair disclosure and displayed the
same on the Company’s website i.e. www.evantraventures.com

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Dhsclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems
and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts,
Laws and Regulations which are listed below and 1t was noted that the Company has
complied with the said Laws to the extent applicable.

a) The Information Technology Act, 2000

b) The Consumer Protection Act, 2019

¢} The Trademarks Act, 1999

d) Copvnght Act, 1957 and the rules thereunder

e) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

f) Shops and Establishment Act, 1948

2) Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923;

h) Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
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1) Emplovees” State Insurance Act, 1948;

1) Mimnimum Wages Act, 1948;

k) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

m) Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

n) Maternity Benefit Act. 1961

o) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947;

p) Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013;

q) The Child Labor (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986;

r) The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;

5} Indian Stamp Act, 1899;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions / clauses of the following:

(1)  Secretanial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(11) The compliance by the Company of applicable financial Laws like Direct and Indirect
tax laws have not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to
review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above including the following:

a) During the vear the Company has conducted 10 meetings of the Board of Directors, 9
meetings of the Audit committee, 4 meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
1 meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 1 meeting of Independent
Directors. We have also examined comphance with the applicable clauses of the Secretanal
Standards 1ssued by the Institute of Company secretaries of India.

b) As per the information and explanations provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that:

(1) the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made there under to the extent of:

+" External Commercial Borrowings were not attracted to the Company under the
financial year under report;

¥ Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) ; The Company has filed form FCGPR for
allotment of 12 300 Equity Shares to Foreign National

¥" Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture Wholly Owned
Subsidiary abroad was not attracted to the Companv under the financial vear
under report.

(11} As per the information and explanations provided by the company, 1ts officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that

the Company has not made any GDRs/ADRs or any Commercial Instrument under the
financial yvear under report.

We further report that: -

s The Company has Company Secretary and Compliance Officer namely Ms. Privanka Gattam
and Chief Financial Officer namely Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri;

s The company has internal auditors namely M/s. 8§ K § M & Associates.

s The Website of the company contans required policies as specified by SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

s  The Board of Directors of the Company 13 duly constrtuted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the
composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review

s Adequate notice 15 given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clanfications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

s As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairperson, the decisions
of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

s We further report that based on the review of the compliance’ certificates of the Company
Secretary which were taken on record by the Board of Directors, there are adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

s« We further report that during the audit period the company has the following events/actions
having a major beaning on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations_ guidelines etc.:

The shareholders of the Company have approved preferential 1ssue of Rs. 27,06,74.400/- by 13suing
3.38.343 Equty Shares at a 1ssue price of Rs. 800/~ each per share (including premium of Rs. 790/-
per equity shares) by passing Special Resolution at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the
Shareholders of the Company held on December 19, 2024

Further, the Board of Directors in 1ts meeting held on January 17, 2025 has approved the allotment
of 1,87.500 Equity Shares for consideration in cash aggregating to Rs. 15,00,00,000/- pursuant to
the Preferential Issue.
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For Vivek Surana & Associates

Vivek Surana

Proprietor
Place: Hyvderabad AL No. A24531, C.P. No: 12001
Date: 07.08.2025 UDIN: A024531G000953514

Peer Review Cer. No.: 1800/2022

Annexure-A

Te

The Members of

Evantra Ventures Limited
Hyderabad.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records 1s the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibality 1s to express an opinion on these secretanal records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretanial records. We believe that the processes and
practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opimion.

3. We have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in venfyving the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations. standards
15 the responsibility of management Our exammmation was limited to the venification of procedures

on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Vivek Surana & Associates

Place: Hyvderabad
Date: 07.08.2025

Vivek Surana

Proprietor

M. No. A24531, C.P. No: 12901
UDIN: A024531G000953514
Peer Review Cer. No.: 1809/2022
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ANNEXURE Il TO BOARD'S REPORT
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 244 of the SEBI (LODR)
2015]

To
The Members,
Prismberry Technologies Private Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Prismberry Technologies Private Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other
Records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year commencing from 1* April, 2024 and ended 31*
March, 2025, has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
board process and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Prismberry Technologies Private Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, according to the
provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the Rules made there under: Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1559 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period]

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) is furnished hereunder:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and

Amended Regulations 2018; to the extent applicable.

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

d) 3Securities and Exchange Board of India {3hare Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1953, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period

E) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable to the Company being a material subsidiary of a listed
company.

Other Specifically applicable laws to the Company: Based on the representation made by the Company,
there are no other laws applicable specifically to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions / clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 5ecretaries of India.

(i}  The Listing agreements entered into by the Company with 5tock Exchanges: not applicable
during the audit period, as the Company is an Unlisted Private Company and is a wholly
owned subsidiary & material subsidiary of Eyantra Ventures Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

= E- Forms required to be filed under the Companies Act 2013 were filed after the period prescribed

under the Act, along with payment of additional fees.

* 75



e ; Annual Report

We further report that: - ‘Annexure-A’

Place: Hyderabad
Date: August 5, 2025

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The Changes in the Composition of
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board were made by majority and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that, based on the information provided and representations made by the
Company, there were adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has no Specific events/ actions having
a major bearing on the Company affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc referred to above.

For KCP & Associates.,
Company Secretaries

Chander Prakash Karwa

Practicing Company Secretary
M. No. A41709, C.P. No: 16637
UDIN: A041709G000939595
Peer Review Cer. No.: 5092/2023

Mote: This Report is to be read with 'Annexure-A’ which forms an integral part of this Report.

To

The Members,

Prismberry Technologies Private Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: August 5, 2025

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in verifying the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For KCP & Associates.,
Company Secretaries

Chander Prakash Karwa
Practicing Company Secretary
M. No. A41709, C.P. No: 16637
UDIN: A041709G000939595
Peer Review Cer. No.: 50922023
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ANNEXURE IV TO BOARD’S REPORT ANNEXURE V TO BOARD’S REPORT
THE CONSERVATIONM OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Form No. AOC-2 [Fursuant to Section 134 (3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]
Rules, 2014]
(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties (i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

referred to in Section 188({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third

proviso thereto: Energy conservation measures taken during the year:

The Company needs power towards running of computers and other office equipment and is not
engaged in any manufacturing activities. Hence, the scope for adopting measures for conservation
of energy is very limited and the Company has adopted measures to conserve consumption of

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis : NIL
All contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)

of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are at arm’s length basis.

energy.
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis (ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions made with the Related Parties during the Mot Applicable

Financial Year 2024-25.
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment;

The details of other contracts or arrangements with the Related Parties at arm’s length basis are set out in Jie il

the standalone financial statements forming part of this Annual Report. The same may be referred for this (B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
purpose.
(1) Efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of (1 Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development, or import
eYantra Ventures Limited substitution: Nil
(111} In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year): Nil
[IV) Expenditure incurred on Research and development: Nil
Vinita Raj Narayanam Anjana Ramesh Thakker
Date: August 7, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director Mon-Executive Director (C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
Place: Hyderabad DiM: 09315780 DIN : 09521916 .
Foreign Exchange Earned:
Particulars _ R | 2024-25 2023-24
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 10.32 0.23
ForeignExchange Outgo:
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
eYantra Ventures Limited

Vinita Raj Narayanam Anjana Ramesh Thakker
Date: August 7, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director Mon-Executive Director
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 09315780 DIN : 09521516
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ANNEXURE VI TO BOARD" REPORT

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

i The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive

Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year [FY) 2024-25;

| sr. | Name of the director Title Ratio of remuneration of each | %increase/

No. Director to median | (decrease) in
remuneration of employees of | remuneration in the
the Company for the financial | financial year®
year

'1 | Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam | Chairperson and
Managing Director - -
2 | Ms. Anjana Ramesh Thakker | Non-Executive Director 1.06 73%
3 Mr. Peush Jain Independent Director 114 759
: i | i
4 Mr, Ravi Kasetty ndependent Director 114 759
[7 | mrs. Privanka Gattani Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer Not Applicable 3%
| 8 | Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable 1%

ii. Percentage increasef(decrease) in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2024-25: -86%

iii. MNumber of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025: There were 37
employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025,

iv. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase
in the managerial remuneration:

There was 6% Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year. We can't compare the same with percentile increase in managerial
remmuneration since Vinita Raj Narayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director waved off her Remuneration
for the FY 2024-25.

V. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year
2024-25 is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

» 81
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Date: August 7, 2025
Place: Hyderabad
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
eYantra Ventures Limited

Anjana Ramesh Thakker
Chairperson and Managing Director Mon-Executive Director
DIN: 09319780 DIN : 09521916

Vinita Raj Marayanam
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Directors of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (the Company) have pleasure in presenting the Company’s Report on
Corpaorate Governance for the Financial Year 2024-25 in pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥V and
other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance at the Company reflects a deep-rooted commitment to ethical values and long-term
stakeholder trust. it involves conducting business with integrity, transparency, accountability, and fairness, while
meeting and exceeding stakeholder expectations.

The Company has consistently upheld the highest standards of Corporate Gowvernance since its inception,
ensuring all operations align with its core principles and ethical foundation. The approach is not only compliance-
driven but also values, designed to foster trust and confidence among all stakeholders.

Corporate Governance is seen as a continuous journey rather than a one-time goal. The Company’s commitment
to responsible and ethical business conduct is consistently demonstrated in every aspect of its operations and
interactions. This culture of governance ensures that values and principles are reinforced at all levels, guiding the
Company toward sustainable and enduring success.

Transparency and accountability are the two basic requirements of Corporate Governance. Responsible
Corporate conduct is integral to the way the Company do the business. The Company is dedicated to
strengthening governance practices that contribute to sustainable value creation. Governance principles are
deeply embedded at both Board and Management levels, promoting responsible leadership and ethical decision-
making across all functions.

Despite operating in a highly competitive environment, the Company remains steadfast in upholding the values
of transparency, honesty, integrity, and accountability. The governance framework ensures timely, accurate, and
open disclosures of financial and business performance, reinforcing trust and reliability.

The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy is built on the following key principles:

s (Compliance with both the spirit and the letter of the law

s High levels of transparency and disclosure

s (Clear distinction between personal and corporate resources

s  Honest and accurate external communication, within legal parameters

s A transparent, simple, and business-driven corporate structure

s  Recognition that management acts as a trustee of shareholder capital, not its owner

Corporate Governance is intertwined with the business of the Company and the principles are dovetailed into its
activities.

Ethics/Governance Policies:

The company has adopted a set of policies and Codes to ensure the business of the company is carried out in line
with its core value systems. The Company strives to conduct the business and strengthen the relationship in a

manner that is dignified, distinctive and responsible. the Company adhere to ethical standards to ensure integrity,
transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with stakeholders. Therefore, the Company have
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adopted various codes and policies to carry out business in an ethical manner. Some of these codes and policies
are:

s (Code of Conduct for Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel

» Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

» Risk Management Policy and Procedures

& Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions

s Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries

» (ode of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information

# (Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons and their Immediate

Relatives

* Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

s  Policy on Diversity of Board of Directors

= Momination and Remuneration Policy

» Policy on Preservation of Documents

s  Policy for Determining Materiality of an Event or Information

= Policy on Archival of Documents

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is the highest governance body constituted to oversee the Company's overall functioning.
The responsibility of the Board is to provide strategic guidance to the Company, to ensure effective monitoring
of the management and to be accountable to the Company and the shareholders. The meetings of the Board of
Directors are held through Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means and are scheduled well in advance. In
case of business exigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. Information relating to
the business, operations and risks affecting the Company is regularly placed before the Board / Committee for its
consideration apart from information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule |l of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board regularly reviews the
compliances of applicable laws to the Company.

a) Composition and Changes

The Board of the Company bears the ultimate responsibility for the organization and administration of
the company. It is vital to have a well-balanced Board with a combination of Executive, Non-Executive
and Independent Directors on the Board of the Company to ensure Board's independence and effective
management. The Board Composition of the Company is in conformity with the reguirement of Section
149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. The
Board of Directors as on March 31, 2025 consisted of four members, comprising of:  a. One executive
Directors b. One Non-Executive Director c. Two Independent Directors.

The category of directors as on March 31, 2025 is as follows:

Name of Director Designation Category of Directorship
Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam Chairperson and Managing | Executive Director
Director
M. Anjana Ramesh Thakker ‘Nen-Executive Director ‘Non-Executive Director

Mr. Peush Jain Independent Director Mon-Executive and
Independent Director

Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty Independent Director Non-Executive and |
independent Director
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The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size.

During the year under review, Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam ([DIN: 059319780) was reappointed as
Chairperson and Managing Director w.e.f. March 4, 2025, pursuant to resolution passed at the meeting
of Board of Directors on lanuary 17, 2025 and special resolution passed via postal ballot by remote
electronic voting on February 21, 2025

Mone of the Independent Directors on the Board serve as an independent director in more than seven
listed entities and none of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees excluding
private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Chairman of more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, across all the
Companies in which he/she is a Director. The Directors have made the necessary disclosures regarding
Committee positions during the period under review.

For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, Chairmanship and membership of
the Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation
26{1){b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Roles, Responsibilities and Duties of the Board

The role, responsibilities, and duties of the Board of Directors are crucial in ensuring effective governance
and the sustainable growth of a Company. Under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board has specific obligations to fulfil.

The primary role of the Board is to act as a fiduciary for the Company, representing the interests of its
shareholders and stakeholders. The Board is responsible for providing strategic guidance and setting the
overall direction and objectives of the Company. It must exercise independent judgment and act in the
best interests of the Company while considering the interests of all stakeholders.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

1) Corporate Governance: The Board is accountable for maintaining high standards of corporate
governance, ensuring transparency, and adhering to legal and regulatory requirements. It must
establish and monitor systems of internal control and risk management to safeguard the Company’s
assets and reputation.

2} Strategy and Planning: The Board plays a crucial role in formulating the Company’'s strategic plans,
assessing risks, and identifying opportunities. It approves annual budgets, business plans, and major
investment decisions. It also monitors the implementation of strategies and evaluates their
effectiveneass.

3) Owversight and Monitoring: The Board has a duty to oversee the Company’s management, ensuring
that it operates in a responsible and ethical manner. It appoints and evaluates the performance of
key executives, including the CEOQ. The Board also reviews financial statements, internal audit
reports, and compliance with legal and regulatory obligations.

d)

4] Stakeholder Management: The Board must consider the interests of various stakeholders, including
shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, and the community. It should foster effective
communication and engagement with stakeholders and address their concerns.

5) Risk Management:

The Board is responsible for identifying and managing risks faced by the Company. It should establish
effective risk management policies and procedures, ensure appropriate insurance coverage, and
regularly review the effectiveness of risk mitigation measures.

6) Compliance and Disclosures:

The Board ensures compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and codes of conduct. It oversees
the disclosure of accurate and timely information to shareholders and other stakeholders,
maintaining transparency and fairness. Under Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
has a fiduciary duty to act in good faith, exercise due care, and act in the best interests of the
Company. It should promote the Company’s objectives, preserve its assets, and ensure its long-term
success. The Act emphasizes the duty of directors to act honestly, responsibly, and with reasonable
diligence, using their skills and knowledge for the benefit of the Company.

In conclusion, the Board of Directors plays a critical role in the governance and management of a
Company. It has various responsibilities and duties, including strategic planning, oversight, risk
management, compliance, and stakeholder management. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 166 of the Companies
Act, 2013, provide a framework for the Board to fulfill its obligations and ensure the Company's
sustainable growth and success.

Board Meeting Frequency and location

The Board and Audit Committee meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly financial results
and other items of the agenda. Whenever necessary, additional meetings are held. Other Committee
meetings are held based on the requirements. In the case of business exigencies or urgency of matters,
resolutions are passed by circulation. The location of the Board meetings is informed well in advance to
all the Directors. Ten (10} Board meetings were held during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and
the gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceeded one hundred and twenty days. The
said meetings were held on: May 9, 2024, May 21, 2024, June 27, 2024, luly 26, 2024, September 27,
2024, November 11, 2024, November 20, 2024, January 17, 2025, February 10, 2025 and March 27, 2025.

Agenda and relevant information to Directors

The agenda for each Board / Committee meeting is circulated in advance to the Directors. All material
information is incorporated in the agenda facilitating meaningful and focused discussions in the meeting.
Being a responsible environment friendly Company, agendas and other relevant documents [
information to Board / Committee members are provided in electronic mode.

Board Meetings — Matters

All departments of the Company are advised to schedule their work plans in advance, particularly with
regard to matters requiring discussion / approval / decision of the Board meetings. All such matters are
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communicated to the Company Secretary in advance so that the same could be included in the Agenda
for the Board / Committee meatings.

Agendas for such meetings are finalized in discussion with the Chairperson and Managing Director of the
Company.

Presentations by management/auditor

The Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Auditors updates the Board on their related matters
through presentations / Board notes. Such presentations and Board notes cover finance sales, marketing,
major business segments and operations of the Company, including business opportunities, business
strategy and risk management practices, internal audit observations, regulatory changes and their
probable impact on the operations of the Company.

Awailability of information to Board Members

The Board has unrestricted access to all Company related information including employees. All the
relevant information to be placed before the board as required under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 is
placed before the Board for its consideration regular updates provided to the Board include:

*  Annual operating plans and budgets and updates thereon.

*  Capital budgets and any updates thereon.

* (Quarterly results and operating divisions or business segments.

*  Minutes of meetings of Audit committee and other Committees of the Board of Directors.

* The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level of Board of
Directors, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

=  Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, which are materially important.
Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or pollution problems.

»  Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company, or substantial nonpayment for
goods sold by the Company.

*  Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial nature, including
any judgement or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken
an adverse view regarding another enterprise that may have negative implications on the Company.

»  Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

* Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual
property.

»  Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions.

»  Sale of investments, subsidiaries, assets which are material in nature and not in normal course of
business,

» Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the
risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if material.

*  MNon-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service such
as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

h) Minutes of the Meeting

)

K)

The Company Secretary of the Company records the proceedings of the Meetings and circulates the draft
Minutes to Board/Committee Members within 15 days of the Meeting. Suggestions of the Directors are
properly incorporated in the Minutes. Final Minutes are recorded in the Minutes Book within 30 days of
the Meeting.

Post Board Meeting Mechanism

All the proceedings of the Board Mesetings are recorded as per the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. All the decisions taken by the Board and its Committees are promptly communicated
to the concerned departments or divisions.

All the Post Board Meeting filings on the Stock Exchange / Registrar of Companies are done as per the
requirement of the 3ecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under as amended
from time to time. Action taken/status reports on decisions of the previous meeting(s) are followed up
and placed at the next meeting for information and further recommended actions, if any.

Selection of Independent Directors

Considering the requirement of skill sets on the Board, eminent people having an independent standing
in their respective field/profession and who can effectively contribute to the Company’s business and
policy decisions are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for appointment as
Independent Director on the Board. The Committee, inter alia, considers qualification positive attributes,
area of expertise and number of Directorships and Memberships held in various committees of other
Companies by such persons in accordance with the Company’s Policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director. The Committee evaluates the balance of skills,
knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of
the role and capabilities required of an independent director.

The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the
capabilities identified in such description. The Board considers the Committee’s recommendation and
takes appropriate decision.

Meetings of Independent Directors

Pursuant to Schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended

from time to time, the independent directors of the Company shall hold atleast one meeting in a financial

year, without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the Management.

The meeting shall review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a wholeg;
review the performance of the Chairman of the Board, taking into account the views of the executive
directors and non-executive directors; assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Management and the board that is necessary for it to effectively and reasonably perform
its duties.

ES«
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One meeting of Independent Directors were held during the financial year on February 10, 2025. All the
independent directors were present at the meetings.

The agendas of the said meetings were, interalia:

s Review the performance of Mon Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole

s Access the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to efficiently perform and necessarily perform the duties

Succession planning

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board on the leadership succession plan
and also prepares contingency plans for succession in case of any exigencies.

Attendance of directors

Directors’ attendance at the Board and Annual General Meeting (AGM) held during the financial year
2024-25 is as follows:

Board Meeting AGM
Janu Fabru % of Septem
Mame of May May June July Septemry | Novemy | Mowvemb | ary March Artend ber 30,
Directors of Designation 9, 21, 27, 26, ber 27, ber 11, er 20, 17, i:'r 27, ance 2024
Board 2024 | 2024 @ 2024 | 2024 2024 2024 2024 202 5 0)1’; 2025
5 |
Chairperson Vi v vC Vi VC W v vC Vv v 100 Wi
Vinita Raj and Managing
Marayanam Director® |
Anjana W Ve v | WV v v Wi W Wi Vv 100 v
Ramesh Mo Executive
| Thakker Director . I _ | .
independant Vi ve| vo| wC W v Ve | VO Ve Ve 100 v |
| Peush Jain diractor i ! | ; ] ! | !
Ravi Kumar Independent Vi v WL VT v Wi Wi v Vi v 100 W
| ?{as,em-' director |

VC-Attended through video cnnferenciﬁg

*Re-appointed as Chairperson and Managing Director w.e.f. March 4, 2025

NOTES:

1. None of the Non-Independent Directors of the Company are Independent Directors of the Company(ies)
where the Independent Directors of the Company are Non- Independent Directors or vice versa.

n) Other directorships

> BO

Mone of the Directors on the Board:

* holds directorships in more than ten public companies;

= serves as Director or as Independent Directors ("ID") in more than seven listed entities;

* holds more than 10 board committee memberships or 5 board committee chairmanships; and
= who are the Executive Directors serves as |Ds in more than three listed entities.

EYANTRA

VENTURES LIMITED

Mame of other listed entities in which the Director is a director, number of other Directorships and

Chairmanship/ Membership of Committees held by each Director in various companies is as follows:

Mame of the  No. of other | No. of Committee | Category of

Director Directorships in | positions# (Including | Directorship and the
Listed Company® | eYantra Ventures | name of the other
(Including eYantra | Limited listed entities as on
Ventures Limited) March 31, 2025

Chairman . Member

Vinita Raj 1 0 1 il

MNarayanam

Anjana Ramesh 1 4] 2 Mil

Thakker

Peush Jain 1 2 3 il

Ravi Kumar 1 1 3 Mil

Kasetty

* The directorships held by directors as mentioned above, does not include directorships in Foreign
Companies.

# In occordance with Regulation 26 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indio (Listing Obligations
ond Disclasure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Membership(s) / Chairmanship(s) of only Audit
Committees and Stokeholders’ Relationship Committees in all Listed Companies have been considered.

o) Shares held by Directors

P

q)

Except the following, none of the Directors hold any equity shares in the Company:

Mame of the Director Designation Mo of shares held

Vinita Raj Narayanam Chairperson and Managing | 12,21,850
Director

Ravi Kumar Kasetty Independent director 3,000

Details of Directors proposed for appointment [/ reappointment at the Annual General Meeting:

Mrs. Vinita Raj Marayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director, will retire by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, seek reappointment.

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:
Mone of the Directors is related to any other Director on the Board except the following:

Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director, is sister of Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker,
Mon-Executive Director of the Company.

Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel. The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company i.e.
https://eyantraventures.com/code-of-conduct/
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All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct. A declaration signed by the Chairperson and Managing Director to this effect is annexed to this
Report.

Declaration by Independent Directors:

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations and confirmed that they meet the
criteria of Independence as provided under Section 145(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
16(1){b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be
reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective
independent judgment and without any external influence.

They also declare that apart from receiving director’s remuneration (sitting fees) they did not have any
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its directors, senior management
and they are not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company,
which may affect their independence, and was not a substantial member of the Company i.e. owning two
percent or more of the block of voting shares.

Reason for resignation of an Independent Director:
During the year under review none of the Independent Directors resigned from the Company.
Familiarization programmes for Board Members:

On being introduced onto the board of the Company, every director is given an induction and is made
aware about the organization’s Vision, mission, challenges, risk and opportunities. The Board members
are provided with necessary documents/ brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to
familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices. Periodic presentations are made at the Board
and its Committee Meetings, on business and performance updates of the Company and business
strategy. Detailed presentations on the Company’s business segments were made at the meetings of the
Directors held during the year. By apprising the Board with up to date information about the organization
and its business, the Company ensures that the Board is updated about the regular workings of the
Company.

Directors are regularly updated on change in policies, laws, and the general business environment.

The details of the familiarization program are placed on the Company's website at
https://eyantraventures.com/familiarization-programmes-imparted-to-independent-directors/

Policy for Prevention of Insider Trading:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated
Persons and their Immediate Relatives (Policy/Code) for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trades
by Designated Persons’ and their immediate relatives in accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Policy is applicable to Promaoters,
fMember of Promoter’'s Group, all Directors, designated persons (and their immediate relatives) and third
parties such as auditors, consultants etc. who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive
information relating to the Company. The trading window of the Company is closed from the first day of
the every quarter and it opens after the 48 hours of the declaration of financial results and on occurrence

y)

of any material events as per the code. The Audit Committee of the Company shall review compliance
with the provisions of these regulations at least once in a financial year and shall verify that the systems
for internal control are adequate and are operating effectively.

The Company has also formulated "Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information [UPSI) in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Company also has a whistle-blower policy to make
employees aware of such policy to enable employees to report instances of leak of UPS| and a separate
procedure for enguiry in case of leak of UPSl is also in place. The same is also available on the Company's
website https://eyantraventures.com/code-of-practices-and-procedures-for-fair-disclosure/

Terms and conditions of appointment to the Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

Lpon appointment of an Independent Director, a formal appointment letter is being given containing,
inter alia, the terms of appointment, roles, functions, duties and responsibilities, the Company's Code of
Conduct, disclosures and confidentiality. Such terms and conditions are awvailable on the Company’s
website https://eyantraventures.com/terms-and-conditions-of-appointment-of-independent-directors/

Senior Management

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. During the year under review, there is no change in senior management, the following are the
Senior Management of the Company as on March 31, 2025;

[.‘l-es'i'gnéﬁbn
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

SrNo | Name

1 | Mr. Koteswara Rao Meduri
2 | Mrs. Priyanka Gattani

Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/ competence of the Board of Directors:

The Company operate in a segment where the Company interact and interface with Customers (i.e.,
businesses) and end Users (i.e., employees) and are among a small number of uniquely positioned players
The Board of Directors has recognized the following core competencies as essential for the effective
functioning of the Company’s business operations:

Financial Expertise: Proficiency in financial management, auditing, and reporting to ensure sound fiscal
oversight and long-term financial health.

Business Management: Leadership in managing operations, driving growth, and aligning resources to
achieve strategic business objectives.

Banking Expertise: Deep understanding of banking regulations, financial services, and managing capital
to enhance financial stability.
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Customer Behavior Insight: Expertise in predicting and responding to customer preferences to build
loyalty and drive customer-centric strategies.

Mergers & Acquisitions: Skilled in evaluating transactions and integrating business combinations to
maximize strategic and financial value.

Governance: Commitment to corporate ethics, transparency, and stakeholder engagement for
responsible governance.

Credit & Risk Management: Capability to assess and mitigate financial and operational risks, ensuring
resilience in challenging environments.

Strategy Development: Expertise in crafting and executing long-term business strategies aligned with
market trends and competitive dynamics.

People Management & Leadership: Proficient in developing talent, fostering diversity, and building high-
performance teams to drive organizational success

Technology & Digital Expertise: Skilled in leveraging technology and digital innovation to enhance
operations and maintain a competitive edge

Marketing Expertise: Ability to create impactful marketing strategies that drive brand awareness,
customer engagement, and market growth.

Resource Management: Expertise in optimizing the use of resources to ensure efficient, sustainable

operations and long-term value creation with a diversified offering of financial technology products and

services, having one of the largest number of issued prepaid cards in India. The underlying matrix is
mapped against individual directors on their skill set for business-to-business-to-customer segment
where the Company operates.

Core skills / expertise/ | Mrs. Vinita Raj Mrs. Anjana | Mr. Peush | Mr. Ravi
competencies Marayanam Ramesh | Jain Kumar
| Thakker | Kasetty

Finance Expertise o ' 4 ' X W

| Business Fﬁanagement . o |J ]J "4

j Banking ; | X [ X

| Customer Behavior . o |J m...f 4

| Mergers & Acquisitions | o I X X X
Governance " | X v V'
Credit & Risk | | | X v
Management |

| Strategy Development | I7; 7 J
People Management & | | of J "

| Leadership |
Technology & Digital | | X N "
Expertise |

| Marketing Expertise J | X | f v
Resource Management | ' o | o o
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3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Peush Jain- Chairman of the Committee, Independent Director
Members

Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty, Independent Director

Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker, Non-Executive Director

The management is responsible for the Company’s internal controls and the financial reporting
process while the statutory auditors are responsible for performing independent audit of the
Company's financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices and for
issuing report based on such audit. The Board of Directors has constituted and entrusted the
Audit Committee with the responsibility to supervise these processes and thus ensure accurate
and timely disclosures that maintain the transparency, integrity and quality of financial control
and reporting. The constitution of the Audit Committee also meets with the requirements of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee comprises
majority of Independent Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate
and bring in expertise in the fields of finance, economics, strategy and management.

Terms of Reference:

(a}) overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that its financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
(b} recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment, replacement, remuneration
and terms of appointment of the statutory auditors of the Company;
{c} reviewing and monitoring the statutory auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;
(d) approving payments to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;
(e] reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report
thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
i} matters required to be included in the Director's responsibility statement and in the
Board's report in terms of clause (c) of Sub-3ection 3 of Section 134 of the Companies
Act;
ii} «changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
iii) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;
iv) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
v] compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
vi} disclosure of any related party transactions; and
vii}) qualifications and modified opinions in the draft audit report.
(f} reviewing, with the management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;
(g) scrutinizing of inter-corporate loans and investments,
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{h) undertaking or supervising valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it
is necessary;

(i) ewaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(i} formulating a policy on related party transactions, which shall include materiality of related
party transactions;

(k) approving transactions of the Company with related parties, or any subsequent modification
thereof and omnibus approval for related party transactions proposed to be entered into by
the Company subject to such conditions as may be prescribed;

(I} reviewing, at lzast on a quarterly basis, the details of related party transactions entered into
by the Company pursuant to each of the omnibus approvals given;

{m} reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through
an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized
for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ notice and the
report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public
or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in
this matter. This also includes monitoring the use/application of the funds raised through the
proposed initial public offer by the Company;

{n) establishing a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns
or grievances;

(o) reviewing, with the management, the performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal control systems;

(p) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

{g) discussing with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon;

{r} reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

(s} discussing with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

it} looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

{u) approving the appointment of the chief financial officer or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function after assessing the qualifications, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate;

vl reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

{w} ensuring that an information system audit of the internal systems and process is conducted
at least once in two years to assess operational risks faced by the Company;

(x) formulating, reviewing and making recommendations to the Board to amend the Audit
Committee charter from time to time;

ly) reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company
in any subsidiary exceeding Rs. 1,00.00 Crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary,
whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments;

(z} considering and commenting on the rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving
merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the Company and its shareholders;

[aa) investigating any activity within its terms of reference, seeking information from any
employee, obtaining outside legal or other professional advice and securing attendance of
outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary;

(bb) reviewing compliance with the provisions of SEBI Insider Trading Regulations at least once in
a financial year and verify that systems for internal control are adequate and are operating
effectively;

(cc) Reviewing:

(i) any show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices against the Company or its
Directors which are materially important including any correspondence with regulators
or government agencies and any published reports which raise material issues regarding
the Company’s financial statements or accounting policies;

(ii) any material default in financial obligations by the Company; and

(iiif} any significant or important matters affecting the business of the Company.

(dd) Performing such roles as may be delegated by the Board and/or prescribed under the
Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations or other applicable law.

The Audit Committee shall have powers, including the following:

(a) toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference;

(b) to seek information from any employee;

(c) to obtain outside legal or other professional advice;

(d) tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary as may be
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (together with the rules thereunder) and SEBI
Listing Regulations; and

(e) to have such powers as may be prescribed under the Companies Act and the 5EBI Listing
Regulations.

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

(a) management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of operations;

(b) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),
submitted by management;

() management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

C

internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;
the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor;

3=

the examination of the financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon;

=

statement of deviations, including:

(i) gquarterly statement of deviation(s), including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32{1) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations; and

(ii) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations; and

(h) the financial statements, in particular, the investments made by any unlisted subsidiary.



Chief Financial Officer is permanent invitees to all the Audit Committee meetings and the representatives
of the Statutory Auditors are also present at meetings in which financial results of the Company are
considered. The Company Secretary officiates as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. The Internal
Auditors and Statutory Auditors of the Company discuss their findings and updates, and submit their
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views to the Committee.

Composition, Meetings and Attendance:

As on March 31, 2025 the Audit Committee is comprised of three directors; majority of them are
independent directors. Audit Committee met 9 (Nine) times during the reporting period on May 3, 2024,
May 21, 2025, June 27, 2024, luly 26, 2024, November 4, 2024, November 11, 2024, November 20, 2024,
February 10, 2025, March 27, 2025. The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members

during financial year 2024-25 are as follows:

Mame of | Designation | May | May | June | July | Novem | Novemb | Nove Febr | March % of
Members 9, 21, 27, 26, ber 4, erll, mber | uvary 27, attenda
of Audit 2024 | 2025 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 2024 20, 10, 2025 nce
Committes 2024 202

5
Peush Jain Chairman Vi VT | VC v Wi vC | WG v Vi 100
Ravi Kumar Member v Ve v VL v WL vC v v 100
Kazetty |
Anjana Member | ve | ve | ve | wve Ve ve | v | wve | wve 100
Ramesh
Thakker

V- Attended through video conferencing

The Chairman of the Audit Committee did attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
September 30, 2024.

B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE /COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

Mr. Peush Jain- Chairman of the Committee, Independent Director
Members

Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty, Independent Director

Mr. Anjana Ramesh Thakker, Non-Executive Director

The Board of Directors has constituted/reconstituted and entrusted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee with the responsibility as conferred under the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the constitution of the said Committee meets the requirements of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on
May 30, 2025 has redesignated Nomination and remuneration Committee as Nomination and
remuneration Committee/ Compensation Committes,

Terms of Reference:

{a) identifying and nominating, for the approval of the Board and ultimately the shareholders,

candidates to fill Board vacancies as and when they arise as well as putting in place plans for
succession, in particular with respect to the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer;

(b) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

(c) while formulating the above policy, ensuring that:

i) the level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully;

ii) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

iii} remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

(d) formulating criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

(e) devising a policy on diversity of our Board,

(f] identifying persons, who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommending to the Board
their appointment and removal and carrying out evaluation of every director’s performance
and specifying the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees
and individual directors, to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and reviewing its
implementation and compliance. The Company shall disclose the remuneration policy and
the evaluation criteria in its annual report;

(g) determining whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

(h}) recommending remuneration of executive directors and any increase therein from time to
time within the limit approved by the members of our Company;

(i) recommending remuneration to non-executive directors in the form of sitting fees for
attending meetings of the Board and its committees, remuneration for other services,
commission on profits;

(i} recommending to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management;

(k) performing such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee
under the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as
amended;

(I} engaging the services of any consultant/professional or other agency for the purpose of
recommending compensation structure/policy;

(m) analyzing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

(n) reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then
current Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

(o) performing such other functions as may be delegated by the Board and/or prescribed under
the SEBI Listing Regulations, Companies Act, each as amended or other applicable law.
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Compeosition, Meetings and Attendance:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee/ Compensation Committee comprises of four
directors all of them are nonexecutive and majority of them are independent. During the
Financial Year 2024-25, Four {4) meetings of the Committee were held on June 27, 2024, luly 26,
2024, January 17, 2025 and March 27, 2025. The Chairman of the Committee did attend the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 25, 2024. The Company Secretary
officiates as the Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee/ Compensation
Committee. The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members during financial
year 2024-25 are as follows:

Mame of | Designation % of
Members attendance
of Nomination
and
Remuneration
Committee [ June March
Compensation 27, July 26, January 27,
Committes 2024 2024 17,2025 | 2025

| Peush lain Chairman VC VC VC VT 100
Ravi Kurnar Member VC VL VC VC 100
Kasetty
Anjana Ramesh | Member VC vC VC Ve 100
Thakker

V- Attended through video conferencing
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Whole-time Director, Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be
eligible for remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee. The compensation is determined based on the remuneration prevailing in the
industry and the performance of the Company. The non-executive directors are paid sitting fees
for attending meetings of the Board/ Committee.

The MNomination and Remuneration Policy has been placed on the Company’s website at
https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors:

One of the key functions of the Committee is to monitor and review the board evaluation
framework. The Board is committed to assessing its own performance as a Board in order to
identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning.

The Board works with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to lay down the evaluation
criteria for the performance of executive / non-executive / independent directors. The
questionnaire is a key part of the process of reviewing the functioning and effectiveness of the
Board and for identifying possible paths for improvement. Each Board member is requested to
evaluate the effectiveness of the Board dynamics and relationships, information flow, decision-
making of the directors, relationship to stakeholders, company performance, company strategy,
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Q)

and the effectiveness of the whole Board and its various committees on a scale of one to five.
Feedback on each Director is encouraged to be provided as part of the questionnaire.

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty- Chairman of the Committee, Independent Director
Members

Ms. Peush Jain, Independent Director

Mr. Vinita Raj Narayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director

(Re-appointed as Chairperson and Managing Director w.e.f. March 4, 2025)

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is empowered to perform the functions of the Board
relating to handling of stakeholders’ queries and grievances and such other duties as specified in
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Terms of reference:-
The key objectives of the Committee are:

{a) redressal of prievances of the shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders of
the Company including complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of
annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general
meetings etc. and assisting with guarterly reporting of such complaints;

{b) reviewing measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by the shareholders;

{c) investigating complaints relating to allotment of shares, approving transfer or transmission
of shares, debentures or any other securities; reviewing adherence to the service standards
adopted by the Company in respect of various services being rendered by the registrar and
share transfer agent and recommending measures for overall improvement in the guality of
investor services;

{d) reviewing the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the
guantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company;

{e) formulating procedures in line with the statutory guidelines to ensure speedy disposal of
various requests received from shareholders from time to time;

(f) approving, registering, refusing to register transfer or transmission of shares and other
securities;

{z) giving effect to dematerialisation of shares and re-materialisation of shares, sub-dividing,
consalidating and/or replacing any share or other securities certificate(s) of the Company,
compliance with all the requirements related to shares, debentures and other securities from
time to time;

{h) issuing duplicate share or other security(ies] certificate(s) in liev of the original
share/security(ies) certificate(s) of the Company; and

{iy performing such other functions as may be delegated by the Board and/or prescribed under
the 3EBI Listing Regulations and the Companies Act or other applicable law.

Composition, Meetings and Attendance:

(EE |



> 101

Annual Report 2024 -3¢

The Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee” in compliance with Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in conformity with Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of three directors. The Stakeholders
Relationship Committee specifically looks into various aspects of interest of shareholders and
oversees the process of grievance redressal of the Company. During the financial year 2024-25,
one meeting of the Committee was held on February 10, 2025. The Chairman of the Committes
did attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2024. The
composition of the Committee and attendance of the members during financial year 2024-25 are

as follows:
Name of Members of Stakeholders’ | Designation [ February % of
Relationship Committee 10, 2025 attendance
Ravi Kumar Kasetty Chairman VC 100
Peush Jain | Member | Ve 100
Anjana Ramesh Thakker Member VC 100

VC- Attended through video conferencing;
Details of compliant /request during the Financial Year 2024-25 as follows:

Mo of complaints/request received: 0
Mo of complaints/request resolved: 0

Mo of pending complaints/request; 0

SCORES

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has initiated a platform for redressing the investor

grievances through SCORES 2.0, a web-based complaints redressal system. The system processes

complaints in a centralized web-based mechanism. The Company is in compliance with this
system.

Name, Designation and Address of Compliance Officer:
Mame: Mrs. Privanka Gattani

Designation: Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Address: 301, 3rd Floor, C5R Estate, Plot Mo. 8, Sector - 1, HUDA Techno Enclave, Madhapur Main
Road, Hyderabad -500081, Telangana, India
Telephone No: +91 770294403

E-mail: cs@eyantraventures.co

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Momination and Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board the
compensation payable to Director(s). All Board-level compensation shall be approved by the members
and disclosed separately in the financial statements.

The compensation payable to the Independent/ Non-Executive Directors is limited to sitting fees and
reimbursement of actual conveyance, travelling and other expenses for attending the Board and

Committee meeting(s), as approved by the Board of Directors as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. The performance of the Independent Directors are
reviewed by the Board of Directors on an annual basis.

a)

b)

c)

All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors:

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions between the Company and Non-Executive
directors except the sitting fees and reimbursement of actual expenses for attending the
Board/Committee meeting.

Criteria for making payments to Non-Executive Directors:

The Mon-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees and reimbursement
of actual expenses for attending the Board/Committee Meeting.

Other disclosures with respect to remuneration:

i. All elements of remuneration of individual directors summarized under major groups such
as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension etc:

The Details of remuneration paid for the year ended March 31, 2025 is as follows:
a) Executive Directors

Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam, Chairperson and Managing Director of the Company has
waived off her remuneration for the Financial Year 2024-25.

b) MNon-Executive Directors:

{Rs. in Lacs)
Mame of the Dwectar Dengnalion. Sitting Fees
Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker MNon-Executive Director 2.60
Mr. Peush Jain Independent Director 2.80
Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty Independent Director 2.80

ii. Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives, along with the performance
criteria:

The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be paid as approved by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.

iii. Service contracts, notice period, severance fees:

The Company has entered service contract/issued appointment letter with executive
directors having a 3 months’ notice period. The Company also has issued appointment letter
to Non-Executive Independent Director as prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013, Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and applicable regulations.

iv. Stock option details, if any and whether issued at a discount as well as the period over
which accrued and over which exercisable: Mot Applicable
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Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or Senior Management Personnel
and Other Employees

The Momination and Remuneration Committee shall recommend to the Board for their
approval, any remuneration to be paid to the executive directors. The Momination and
Remuneration Committee will separately review and approve the remuneration to be paid
to Key Managerial Personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

The level and composition of remuneration so determined by the committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient required to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or senior management in order to run the Company successfully. The Company
approach to design the remuneration is simple and transparent and to support the
Company’s strategy, values, and purpose to give businesses and the freedom to grow. There
shall be a clear linkage of remuneration of the Executive Director that shall be aligned with
the performance of the individual as well as the performance of the Company.

The key principles for each of the positions are outlined below:
1) Directors-

a) Executive Directors — The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be paid as
approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.

b) MNon-Executive Directors — The Non-Executive Directors shall receive remuneration by
way of sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses for attending meetings of Board or
Committee thereof.

2) Key Managerial Personnel or senior management personnel =

The Company recognizes that those chosen to lead the organization are vital to its
ongoing success and growth. Thus, these executives should be offered competitive and
reasonable compensation so that the Company can attract, retain and encourage critical
talent to meet important organizational goals and strategies.

3) Other employees -

The compensation of the employees is designed to help drive performance culture and
align employees for the creation of sustainable value through behaviors like execution
excellence, innovation and leadership. In line with the organization principles of
managing the long-term and meritocracy, there are various principles of pay which have
been in place such as performance linked pay.

The Company may periodically review the compensation and benefits at all levels to
ensure that the Company remains competitive and is able to attract and retain desirable
talent.

GEMNERAL BODY MEETINGS

)

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings:

Year Date | Location Time Mo. of Special
Resolutions
| passed
FY 2021-22 September 30, | Through Video Conference | 02.30 FM 1
2022 (VC) or other Audio-\isual
| means (OAVIM)
FY 2022-23 September 30, 'Thmugh Video Conference | 4:00 PM Mone
2023 (VC) or other Audio-Visual
I } _ | meansoavm)
FY 2023-24 September 30, | Through Video Conference | 4:00 PM Mone
2024 (VC) or other Audio-Visual
means (OAVM)

i) Extraordinary General Meeting

Details of Extraordinary General Meeting held during the financial year is as follow:

Year Date | Location Time Mo. of Special
Resolutions
. passed
FY 2024-25 December 19, | Through Video Conference | 4:00 PM 2
2024 (VC) or other Audio-\isual
| means (OAVIM)

iii) Postal Ballot:

During the financial year 2024-25, members of the company approved the special resolutions, stated
in the below table, by means of Postal ballot, including Electronic Voting (e-voting) in compliance
with Sections 108 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
related Rules and read with MCA circulars, the Company provides e-voting facility, to all its members.
For this purpose, the Company had engaged the services of MUFG Intime India Private Limited.

The Postal Ballot Motice dated January 17, 2025 was sent on January 22, 2025 through electronic
mode to the members whose e-mail addresses were registered with the Company/respective
Depository Participants/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent as on cut-off date of January 17, 2025.
The Company had published a notice in the newspaper on lanuary 23, 2025, in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings. The voting
period commenced on January 23, 2025 at 9:00 AM I5T and ended on February 21, 2025 at 5:00 PM
IST Woting rights are reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of the
members as on the cut-off date.

The scrutinizer submitted reports to the Chairperson stating that the resolutions have been duly
passed by the members with requisite majority.

The details of the voting pattern of the aforesaid Postal Ballots processes are as below:

Postal Postal | Resolution No. of | No. of [ No. of |% of| % of| Date of
Ballot Ballot | Description | Votes Votes Cast | Votes Votes | Votes Declaration
Number | Notice Polled in Favour | Cast Cast in | Cast of evoting
Date Against Favour | Against | results
on on

04 4
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Votes | Votes
Polled | Polled

1/2024- | January @ Re-

25 17, appointment
2025 of Mrs.
Vinita Raj
MNarayanam
(DIN:
09313780}
as
Chairperson
and
Managing
Director of
the
Company.

5,32,245 5,32,245 0 100 0

February
24, 2025

Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise:

The Board had appointed M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Peer Review
Mo: PR: 1809/2022), as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize all the above postal ballots events and reported that
the remote e-voting processes in all these events conducted in a fair and transparent manner and had
engaged the services of MUFG Intime India Private Limited as the agency for the purpose of providing e-
voting facility. M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates submitted their reports on the postal Ballots to the
Chairperson.

. Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:

There is no immediate proposal for passing any special resolution through Postal Ballot.

lll. Procedure for postal ballot:

In compliance with Sections 108 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the related Rules and read with MCA circulars, the Company provides electronic voting (e-
voting) facility, to all its members. For this purpose, the Company has engages the services of MUFG
Intime India Private Limited. The postal ballot notices are sent by email to all the members who have
registered their email-id. The Company also publishes a notice in the newspaper declaring the details and
requirements as mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings.
Voting rights are reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of the members as
on the cut-off date.

The scrutinizer completes the scrutiny and submits the report to the Chairman of the Company and the
consolidated results of the voting are announced by the Company. The results are also displayed on the
Company website, www.eyantraventures.com, besides being communicated to the stock exchange and

registrar and share transfer agent.

b. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

b)

d)

f)

E)

h)

Quarterly and annual results and Newspapers wherein results normally published;

Quarterly and annual results of the Company are published in widely circulated national
newspapers such as the Financial Express and the local vernacular daily, Prajasakti. These are
also made available on the Company’s website: www.eyantraventures.com.

MNews and Media Release:

The official news and media releases are disseminated to the stock exchange and displayed
on the Company's website.

Website:

The primary source of information regarding the Company’s operations is the Company's
website: www.eyantraventures.com, where all official news releases and presentations

made to institutional investors and analysts are posted. It contains a separate dedicated
investors section, as required under Regulation 46(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, where the
information for members is available.

Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts: None
Annual Report:

The Company's Annual Report containing, inter alia, the Board’'s Report, the Corporate
Governance Report, Additional Shareholders Information, Management's Discussion and
Analysis, audited standalone and consolidated financial statements, auditors’ report and
other important information are circulated to members and others so entitled.

The Annual Report is also available on the Company’'s website in a user-

friendly and downloadable form.

Compliances with stock exchange:
BSE Corpaorate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’) (Scrip Code: 512099):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application Centre: B5E's Listing Centre is a web- based
application designed for Corporates. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding
pattern, corporate governance report, media releases, among others are also filed
electronically on the Listing Centre.

Disclosures:

We hawve a Policy for Determining Materiality of an Event or Information as required under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Online resolution of disputes:

In accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/ 2023/131 dated July 31,
2023, SEB| has established a common SMART ODR Portal (Securities Market Approach for
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Resolution through Online Disputes Resolution Portal) for resolution of disputes arising in
the Indian Securities Market. Accordingly, the Company has registered on the SMART ODR
Portal. This platform aims to enhance investor grievance resolution by providing access to
Online dispute Resolution Institutions for addressing complaints. Members can access the
SMART ODR Portal via weblink https://smartodr.in/login to resolve any outstanding disputes
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between Members and the Company (including Registrar and Share Transfer Agent).

Members are requested to register/signup, using the Name, PAN, Mobile and email |D. Post
registration, user can login via OTP and execute activities like, raising Service Request, Query,
Complaints, check for status, KYC details, Dividend, Interest, Redemptions, e-Meeting and e-

Voting details.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS" INFORMATION

b.

C.

d.

Annual General Meeting

Date Tuesday, September 30, 2025
Time 4:00 P.NLIST
Venue Through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means [OAVM)

Financial Year:

The financial year of the Company is April 1 to March 31.

Dividend FPayment Date:

Mot Applicable as no dividend was paid during the year

Listing on Stock Exchange
Stock Address ISIN CiN of the | Scrip Listing
Exchange Company Code Fees
Paid
(Yes/No)
B3E Phiroz leejeebhoy | INE750G01 | L72100TG1984PL | 512099 | Yes
Limited Towers, 25th Floor, | 019 C167149
Dalal Street, Mumbai -
400 001, Maharashtra

Trading of securities of the Company

There was no suspension of trading in securities of the Company during the year under review.

Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents:

As per directive of Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Company appointed MUFG Intime
India Private Limited as its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, to handle its entire share related

work, both in physical and demat mode.

The investors can reach the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address:

h.

I

MUFG Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.5. Marg,
Vikhroli {(West), Mumbai:- 400083.
Ph. No. of RTA : 22-49186000

EMAIL:- rnt.hel

in.mpms.mufg.com

Woebsite:- www.in.mpms.mufg.com

Share transfer system:

In accordance with amendments to Regulation 40 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, physical transfer of shares is

not permitted with effect from April 1, 2019.

Further The entire shareholding of the Company is in dematerialised form.

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025:

No. of % of
Sr Shareholder | shareholder % of total
No | Category 5 5 Mo. of Shares | shares
1 1- 500 422 8979 13,430 | 0.67
2 501- 1000 9 191 7,071 | 035
3 | 1001- 2000 3 0.64 4,230 | 0.21
4 2001- 3000 4 0.85 10,687 0.53
5 3001 - 4000 10 213 31,856 1 1.59
B 4001 - 5000 2 0.43 8,626 0.43
7 5001- 10000 4 0.85 32,489 1.62
& | 10001 and above 16 3.40 18,98,486 | 94 60
TOTAL: 470 100 20,06,875 100.00
Distribution of Shareholding on the basis of ownership as on March 31, 2025
Sr % of total
No Description No. of Shares shares
El Promoters & Promaoter group 1250195 6230
2 Hindu Undraded Family 4,349 | 0.22
3 KeyManageral Personnel 70,560 | 3.51
4 | Non-Resident (Non Repatniable) 16.866 | 0.84
5| NonResidentlndians _ 12,709 | 0.63
6 Other Bodies Corporate 1,806 | 0.09
8 | Public 6.50,390 32.40
Total 20,06,875 | 100.00

Persons holding 1% or more of the equity shares of the Company as on March 31, 2025

Sr.
No. | Name Shares % Equity
1 | Vinta RajNarayanam 12.21.850 60.88

2=

o

&
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2 Manoj Knmar Yadav 1.71.500 8.35
'3 | Koteswara Rao Meduni | 70,560 | 3.52 |
4 Rahul Rasa 62.500 311
5 Raju Mulinti 53.505 2.67
6 Surya Prakash Rao Eyjiparapu 52,904 264
7 | Vikram Kimar Anandas 46686 |  2.33
8 Sanmvarapu Navya Reddy 44375 221
g Emmevam Bhaskara 43.151 215
10 | Ran Ventures Private Limited 28345 | 141
11 | AmeraRamu 27678 1.38
37 Glaston Mano Menezes 20644 1.03
13 Swapnil S Bnavke 19,998 1.00
Dematerialization of shares and liguidity:
Total Shares in Demat form as on March 31, 2025.
Category Total Shares % To Equity
MSDL 2,41,819 12.05
CosL 17,65,056 87.95
Total 20,086,875 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares

100% of the Company's paid-up Equity share capital are in dematerialized form as on March 31,
2025. The total holdings of shares of promoters are in Demat form. The trading in the Equity
shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form as per the notification issued by
Securities and Exchange Board of India.

The Company has complied the Regulation 31(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as follows:

Category of Total Shares In Demat Form
Shareholder | No of | Number No of Shares % of
Shareholders of shares Held Respective
Shareholding

Promoters & 2 12.50,195 12.50.195 100

Promoters

Group

Public 458 7,56,680 7,56,680 100
Total 460 20,086,875 20,06,875 100

Outstanding global depository receipts or american depository receipts or warrants or any
convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

p.

The Company has not issued any global depository receipts or american depository receipts or
warrants or any convertible instruments during the year under review.

Plant Locations

Details of locations of the Company’s offices are listed elsewhere in the Annual Report,
Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: Nil

Address for correspondence

MName, Designation & Address of Compliance Officer and Investor Relations Officer

Mame: Ms. Priyanka Gattani
Designation: Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Address:

301, 3rd Floor, CSR Estate, Plot Mo. 8,
Sector - 1, HUDA Techno Enclave,
Madhapur Main Road, Hyderabad -500081,
Telangana, India

E-mail: E-mail: csi@eyantraventures.com
Contact Details No: 491 7702974403

Credit Rating: During the year under review, the company has not obtained credit rating.

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a)

b)

Disclosure in materiality significant related party transactions

During the year under review, there have been no materially significant related party
transactions, monetary transactions or relationships between the Company and directors, the
Management, Key Managerial Personnel, Subsidiaries or relatives, except for those disclosed in
the Motes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report.

The Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions is hosted on the website
of the Company under the web link : https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity
by the stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital market, during the last three years

There was no non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related
to Capital Market. There were no penalties imposed, no strictures passed on the Company by
Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of India or any Statutory Authority.

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy and affirmation that no
personnel has been denied access to the audit committee

The Board of Directors of the Company had adopted the Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy.
A mechanism has been established for employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of Code of Conduct and Ethics. It also provides for
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adequate safeguards against the victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and
allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Audit
Committee reviews periodically the functioning of whistle blower mechanism. There is no
complaint received during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

Mo personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle
Blower Policy has been disclosed on the Company's website under the web link
https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Compliance Report on Discretionary Requirements Under Regulation 27(1) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are
as below:

The Board: The Company’'s Chairperson is an Executive Director and maintains the Chairperson

office at the Company’s expenses for the performance of his duties.

Shareholders’ rights: Quarterly/ Half yearly/Annual Financial Results are published in the
Mewspapers and uploaded in the Company’s website and intimated to the Stock Exchange.
On guarterly basis, the investor presentation and transcript of the conference call are also
uploaded on the Company’'s website at www.eyaniraventures.com and intimated to 5tock

Exchange, where shares of the Company are listed.

Audit gualifications: The auditors have not qualified the financial statements of the
Company.

Separate post of Chairman and CEO: Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam is the Chairperson and
Managing Director of the Company and there is no CEO in the Company as on the report
date,

Reporting of internal audit: The Internal Auditor regularly updates the Audit Committee on
internal audit findings at the Committee’s meetings.

e) Web Link where Policy for Determining ‘Material’ Subsidiaries is Disclosed

E)

The Company has a Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries which is hosted on the website
at https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Web link where policy for dealing with related party transactions is disclosed:

The URL of Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions is
https://eyantraventures.com/governance-policies/

Disclosure of Commodity Price Risks and Commodity Hedging Activities:

The Company is not materially exposed to commaodity price risks nor does the Company do any
commodity hedging.

EYANTRA

VENTURES LIMITED

h) Details of Utilization of Funds Raised Through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutions

i)

Placement as Specified Under Regulation 32({7A).

The Company has not raised any fund through Qualified Institutions Placement during the
financial year 2024-25.

Further, the Company has raised fund through preferential allotment and the details of the same
is mentioned in point no. 5 of Boards' Report

Certificate From Practicing Company Secretary

The Company has obtained certificate from Practicing Company Secretary that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company are debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
authority and the Certificate to this effect, duly signed by M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, (Peer Review No: PR: 1809/2022) is annexed to this Report.

j]  Recommendations of Committees

The Board has accepted and acted upon all the recommendations by all the Committees.

k) Total Fees for all Services paid by the Listed Entity and its Subsidiaries, on a Consolidated Basis,

)

to the Statutory Auditor

During the year under review, the Company and Prismberry Technologies Private Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company has paid the following remuneration/fees to the
Statutory Auditor namely M/s. PR 5V & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants:

Particulars

Remuneration Paid (Rs. in Lacs)
As auditor 4.00
- Statutory audit 2.50

- Limited Review

In other capacity

-Tax audit 1.50

- Certification 0.23

-Other services -

"_Out of Pocket expenses

Total B.23

Disclosure in Relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Sr. No. | Particulars Number
A Mo. of Complaints filed during the financial year Nil
B Mo. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year Mil

nz 4



9.

10.

113

Annual Report 2024 -2¢

| C ’ Mo. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year il

m) Disclosure by Listed Entity and its Subsidiaries of ‘Loans and Advances in the Nature of Loans
to Firms/Companies in which Directors are interested by name and amount”:

Meither the listed company nor the subsidiary company has advanced any loan to firm/
companies in which directors are interested.

n) Details of Material Subsidiaries of the Listed Entity; including the date and place of

incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the Statutory Auditors of such
Subsidiaries:

5l. No. | Particulars Details

1 Mame of Material Subsidiary Prismberry Technologies Private Limited

2 | Date and Place of Incorporation | November 20, 2019

3 Mame of Statutory Auditor M/s. Agarwal Prakash & Co., Chartered
Accountants  (Firm Registration No.:
005575N)*

4 Date of Appointment September 29, 2020

5 Mame of Statutory Auditor M/s P RSV & Co LLP, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration MNo.:
5200018)

6 Date of Appointment MNovember 12, 2024*=*

*Resigned w.e.f. November 12, 2024.
**Annointed w.e.f. November 12, 2024 to fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation af M/s.
Agarwol Prakash & Co., Chartered Accountants.

NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB-PARAS
(2) TO (10) OF SCHEDULE-V

The Company has complied with the requirements of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2)
to (10) of clause C of Schedule-\ of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS
SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF
REGULATION 46 ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Regulation | Particulars of Regulations Compliance status
(Yes/No/NA)

17 Board of Directors Yes

18 | Audit Committee Yes

19 Momination and Remuneration Committee Yes

11,

12

13.

| Policy Website Link

20 | Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes
21 Risk Management Committee NA
22 Vigil mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24 Corporate Governance requirements with respect to Yes
. material subsidiary of listed entity- 24 (5 & 6)
244 Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Compliance Report Yes
25 . Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes
26 | Obligation with respect to Directors and senior Yes
management

Ex | Other ifctrpn rate Governance RequfFemE nis Yes
46(2)(b) to | Website Yes
(i)

POLICIES

In pursuance of the Company's policy to adhere to the ethical and governance standards, the
Company, has inter-alia, the following polices and codes. All of them are available on the website of
the Company.

Policy for Determining Material Subsidiaries https://eyantraventures.com/governance-

Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related | policies/
Party Transactions

Policy on Preservation of Documents

Policy on Archival of Documents

Policy on Determination of Materiality of Event

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure | https://evantraventures.com/code-of-
of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information

practices-and-procedures-for-fair-

disclosure/

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

In terms of Regulation 26 read with Schedule WV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, declaration signed by Mrs. Vinita Raj Narayanam, Chairperson and
Managing Director, stating that all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of
the Company have affirmed the compliance of the Company’s Code of Conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management for the financial year 2024-25, is annexed to this report.

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chairperson and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company have given
annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of Regulation
17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. Chairperson and

1144



e’

115

Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer also provide quarterly certification on financial
results while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of the SEBI

[Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. The annual certificate given by the
Chairperson and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer is annexed to this report.

14. CERTIFICATE ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate from M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Peer Review No:

PR: 1809/2022) certifying the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, is annexed to this
report.

15. TRANSFER OF UNPAID/UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER OF DIVIDEND AND SHARES TO

16.

17.

18.

19.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PPROTECTION FUND
Mot applicable for the financial year 2024-25.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial audit for the financial year 2024-25 was done by M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, (Peer Review No: PR: 1809/2022). It, inter alia, includes audit of
compliances with the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 and applicable
regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and Foreign Exchange

Management Act, 1995 and Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

As required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, quarterly audit of the Company's share capital is being carried out
by M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Peer Review No: PR:
1809/2022) with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with NSDL and CD5L and held

in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. In this regard, the certificate is submitted to BSE
Limited and is also placed before the Board of Directors.

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

The Company has not transferred any shares to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense
account.

DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN TYPES OF AGREEMENTS BINDING LISTED ENTITIES UNDER CLAUSE 5A
CLAUSE 5 A OF PARAGRAPH A OF PART A OF SCHEDULE Il OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD
OF INDIA [LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

There are no agreements entered into by the shareholders or promoters or promoter group entities
or related parties or directors or key managerial personnel or employees of the Company or its
subsidiaries which either directly or indirectly or has a potential to impact the management or
control of the Company by imposing any restrictions or creating any liability upon the Company as

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

specified in Clause 5 A of Paragraph A of Part A of Schedule |1l of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
eYantra Ventures Limited

Vinita Raj Marayanam Anjana Ramesh Thakker
Date: August 7, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director Mon-Executive Director
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 09319780 DIN : 09521916

1G4
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
This is to confirm that the Board has laid down the code of conduct for all Board members and senior (pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
management personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
Company. It is further confirmed that all Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 To,
as envisaged in Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Members of
Eyantra Ventures Limited
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 301, 3rd Floor, CSR Estate,
eYantra Ventures Limited Plot No. 8, Sector-1,
HUDA Techno Enclave,
Madhapur Main Road,
Hyderabad,
Vinita Raj Marayanam Telangana, 500081
Date: May 30, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 09319780 Dear Sir/Madam,

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Eyantra Ventures Limited having CIN L72100TG1984PLC167149 and having Registered Office at 301, 3rd Floor,
CSR Estate, Plot Mo. 8, Sector - 1, HUDA Techno Enclave, Madhapur Main Road, Hyderabad-500081, Telangana,
(hereinafter referred to as "the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
|dentification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authaority.

5r. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
L Ms. Vinita Raj Narayanam 03319780 OO 21122
2. Mrs. Anjana Ramesh Thakker 09521916 04.03.2022
3 Mr. Peush Jain 07151718 27.12.2022
4, Mr. Ravi Kumar Kasetty 07189407 14.03.2023

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Vivek Surana & Associates

Vivek Surana

Proprietor

M. No. A24531, C.P.No.12301
Place: Hyderabad UDIN: 024531G000353470
Date: 07.08.2025 PR: 18092022

FRN: 52014TL278800
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To,

The Members of

Eyantra Ventures Limited

301, 3rd Floor, CSR Estate,

Plot No. 8, Sector - 1,

HUDA Techno Enclave,
Madhapur Main Road,
Hyderabad, Telangana, 500081

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Eyantra Ventures Limited ('the
Company') for the year ended on March 31, 2025, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of
sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and paraC and D of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations').

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company
for ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 31,
2025.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Vivek Surana & Associates

Vivek Surana

Proprietor

M. No. A24531, C.P.No.12901
Flace: Hyderabad UDIN: 024531G000953503
Date: 07.08.2025 PR: 1809/2022

FRN: 52014TL278800
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[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

We hereby certify that:

We have reviewed financial statement and cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;
c. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct;

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financials reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we have aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

] Significant changes in the internal controls over financial reporting during the year.

(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and.

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if

any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal control
system over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
eYantra Ventures Limited

Koteswara Rao Meduri
Date: May 30, 2025 Chairperson and Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 09319780

Vinita Raj Marayanam
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

1

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The global economy remained resilient through FY25, with real GDP growth estimated at 2.8%,
outperforming earlier projections despite escalating global headwinds. This strength was supported
by a broad-based rebound in trade during 2024, initial monetary easing in major economies, and the
emergence of new investment drivers, particularly in Asia.

However, the momentum was tested in early 2025 as the global environment became more volatile.
A sharp rise in trade restrictions, coupled with rising policy uncertainty, weighed on investor
confidence and disrupted supply chains. The surge in tariffs-particularly between the United States
and key trading partners-led to an uptick in inflation expectations and triggered turbulence in global
equity and bond markets. Although partial tariff rollbacks and pauses were introduced mid-year,
financial conditions remained tighter overall relative to late 2024.

Inflation trends diverged across regions. While global inflation moderated from 2023 levels, core
inflation remained sticky, especially in advanced economies, due to wage pressures and resilient
service-sector pricing. In EMDEs, inflation readings were more volatile but eased modestly due to
softer demand for traded goods. On a GDP-weighted basis, giobal inflation is projected to average
2.9% in 2025, slightly above target.

Commodity prices declined sharply, driven by weak global demand and increased oil production
from OPEC+. Energy prices alone are forecast to drop by 15% in 2025, while metals saw mixed trends,
with aluminium prices spiking tempararily in response to trade disruptions. EMDEs faced renewed
external stress during FY25, as trade uncertainty triggered capital outflows, currency pressures, and
widening sovereign spreads, especially in economies with elevated external debt. Although financial
markets stabilised following mid-year policy adjustments, borrowing conditions remained
challenging. Many EMDE central banks adopted a cautious monetary stance, balancing inflation
control with the need to preserve financial stability.

Overall, FY25 was marked by resilience amid volatility, with growth sustained despite significant
disruptions in trade, inflation, and capital markets.

OUTLOOK

Global growth is projected to rise marginally to 2.3% in 2025 and 2.6% in 2026, supported by gradual
normalisation in trade flows and easing policy uncertainty. However, growth is expected to remain
well below pre-pandemic averages, with output materially below earlier forecasts.

While inflation is forecast to decline toward target levels by 2027, upside risks persist due to lingering
supply shocks, volatile commodity markets, and potential currency depreciations. The global
financial outlook remains cautious, with developing economies particularly exposed to financing
risks if global capital conditions tighten further.

Strengthening global recovery will depend on multilateral cooperation to reduce trade frichons,
improve debt sustainability, and support vulnerable EMDEs. For sustained progress, structural

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

reforms in these economies, focused on human capital, labour markets, and institutional capacity,
remain essential.

Source: https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/server/api/core/bitstreams/0e685254-776a-40cf-
blac-f329dd182e9b/content
https://www.un.org/development/desa/dpad/publication/world-economic-situation-
andprospects-februany-2025-briefing-no-

187/#:~text=The¥2Dworld%20economy%2 0has%%20shown,monetary®20easing3620in%20many 2
Ocountries

INDIAN ECONOMY

The global economy remained resilient through FY25, with real GDP growth estimated at 2.8%,
outperforming earlier projections despite escalating global headwinds. This strength was supported
by a broad-based rebound in trade during 2024, initial monetary easing in major economies, and the
emergence of new investment drivers, particularly in Asia.

However, the momentum was tested in early 2025 as the global environment became more volatile,
A sharp rise in trade restrictions, coupled with rising policy uncertainty, weighed on investor
confidence and disrupted supply chains. The surge in tariffs-particularly between the United States
and key trading partners-led to an uptick in inflation expectations and triggered turbulence in global
equity and bond markets. Although partial tariff rollbacks and pauses were introduced mid-year,
financial conditions remained tighter overall relative to late 2024. Inflation trends diverged across
regions.

While global inflation moderated from 2023 levels, core inflation remained sticky, especially in
advanced economies, due to wage pressures and resilient service-sector pricing. In EMDEs, inflation
readings were more volatile but eased modestly due to softer demand for traded goods. On a GDP-
weighted basis, global inflation is projected to awverage 2.9% in 2025, slightly above target.
Commodity prices declined sharply, driven by weak global demand and increased oil production
from OPEC+. Energy prices alone are forecast to drop by 15% in 2025, while metals saw mixed trends,
with aluminium prices spiking temporarily in response to trade disruptions. EMDEs faced renewed
external stress during FY25, as trade uncertainty triggered capital outflows, currency pressures, and
widening sovereign spreads, especially in economies with elevated external debt. Although financial
markets stabilised following mid-year policy adjustments, borrowing conditions remained
challenging. Many EMDE central banks adopted a cautious monetary stance, balancing inflation
control with the need to preserve financial stability.

Overall, FY25 was marked by resilience amid volatility, with growth sustained despite significant
disruptions in trade, inflation, and capital markets.

OUTLOOK

India’s economic outlook remains positive and well-supported by fundamentals. According to the
World Bank's January 2025 Global Economic Prospects report, the economy is projected to grow at
6.7% in both FY26 and FY27, far ahead of most global and regional peers. The forecast reflects
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continued expansion in services and manufacturing, stable inflation within the RBI’ s comfort range,
and steady capital inflows. As China’ s growth moderates to around 4%, India’ s rise is not just
statistical-it signals a structural shift in global economic leadership. With supportive governance, an
empowered workforce, and reform continuity, India is poised to shape the next chapter of global
growth.

Source: https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNote-Details.aspx?Noteld=154840&Moduleld=3
https://static.pib.pov.in/WriteReadData/specificdocs/documents/2025/ian/doc2025118487001.pd

£
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1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The business environment in which eYantra Ventures operates is undergoing rapid
transformation, driven by ftechnology adoption, evolving customer preferences, and
macroeconomic trends. The Company has two diversified verticals — Merchandising and IT
Services, — each of which is influenced by unique industry dynamics but also benefits from cross-
sector synergies.

A. Merchandising (Corporate Gifting & Brand 5tores)
The Indian corporate gifting and merchandise industry has expanded significantly, with market
size estimated at over Rs.12,000 crore and growing at a CAGR of ~8—10%. Drivers include a strong
corporate culture of employee engagement, rising demand for branded lifestyle products, and
an increasing shift towards curated hampers and sustainable merchandisa.
+ Key Trends:
o Companies moving from transactional gifting to curated experiences and brand-store
maodels.

]

GST rationalization in the sector, with an emerging push for affordable merchandise
categories.
o Demand for premium global brands and digital discovery platforms is gaining traction.
s Positioning: e¥antra, is well placed to lead this transition from on-demand fulfilment to
pre-discovery, brand-store driven engagement.

B. IT Services

The global |IT services industry continues to be shaped by cloud adoption, cybersecurity
concerns, and Al/ML deployment. The Indian IT sector remains one of the most competitive
worldwide, with an annual growth of 7—9% projected for FY 2025-26.

+ Key Trends:
o Al-driven security and automation as top client priorities.
o Increasing shift towards cloud transformation and cost optimization projects due to
global macroeconomic uncertainty.
o Rising demand for digital engineering and managed services in the U5 and European
markets.
Positioning: eYantra, through its IT subsidiary Prismberry, has been investing in Al security
solutions, certifications, and IF creation. The expansion into US operations, though investment
heawvy, positions the company to capture higher-value, differentiated projects.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

I Opportunity/ Threat T Our Approach

Decision-making is impacted by & Proactive promotion of business

macroeconomic uncertainty and geopolitical operating model that increase

volatility, which can lead to an increased mix efficiency, and enterprise agility.

of cost  optimization and cloud = Proposing product-aligned operating

transformation-led deals and less models by utilizing deep client

discretionary spending. relationships  and  full  services
capability.

'Technélug‘,r Investments . & |nvest in training workforce in new age
technologies like Al & ML

s |nvest in certifications and IP

Global Expanﬁiﬁn . & Proactively analyse business
opportunities across the global markets
and expand accordingly

3. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

a) Merchandising (Corporate Gifting & Brand Stores)
The merchandising vertical continued to be the largest contributor to revenues in FY 202425,
Strong demand from corporate clients for curated hampers, premium merchandise, and
customized gifting solutions enabled steady growth. Major enterprise accounts across
technology, pharmaceuticals, and BFS! verticals contributed significantly to order inflows. The
launch of the internal catalogue platform shop.eyantro.com was a key milestone, shifting
operations from on-demand fulfilment towards a pre-discovery model. The Company executed
multiple large-scale orders, consclidating its position as a leading player in the corporate
merchandise space.

» Growth Drivers: Large corporate orders, premium product partnerships

» Performance: Revenue showed healthy year-on-year growth, supported by higher

realization per order and improved operational efficiencies.

b) IT Services

The IT services vertical experienced a mixed year in FY 2024-25. While topline revenues grew

however profitability was impacted by increased expenditure on talent acquisition,

certifications, and market development. Despite short-term pressure on margins, the vertical

made strategic investments in Al-driven security, cloud transformation services, and digital

product engineering. These investments are expected to yield long-term benefits and strengthen

competitiveness in global markets.

» Growth Drivers: Al-led solutions, cybersecurity demand, expansion into the US.

» Performance: Revenue growth remained positive, though margins contracted due to front-
loaded investments in capability building and market entry.

4. OUTLOOK

Fa

B



> 125

Annual Report 202421

The Company enters FY 202526 with cautious optimism, supported by India’s strong domestic
demand, rising digital adoption, and sustained healthcare growth. While global macroeconomic
conditions and geopolitical developments may create short-term volatility, the Company's
diversified portfolio offers resilience and long-term opportunities.

In Merchandising, the Company expects continued growth driven by large enterprise orders, deeper
penetration into technology, pharma, and BFSI clients, and a sharper focus on curated corporate
solutions. Alongside Hamper Story, the business is scaling its brand-store model, expanding the
internal catalogue platform {shop.eyantro.com), and building partnerships with leading lifestyle and
consumer brands. With over 200 products already live on the catalogue and a clear trajectory
towards 1,000+, the emphasis will be on pre-discovery led engagement, improved supply chain
efficiencies, and higher realization per order. On the geographic front, the Company will continue to
strengthen its presence in Bangalore, Mumbai, and NCR while scaling Hyderabad to further heights,
thereby deepening its reach in India’s largest corporate hubs. Merchandising will remain the largest

revenue contributor and a key driver of topline momentum.

In IT Services, the Company will focus on converting its significant upfront investments into
sustainable growth. Prismberry will continue to scale its US operations, which remain central to its
long-term strategy, while reinforcing delivery capabilities in NCR and Hyderabad to serve both
domestic and international clients more effectively. These hubs will play a critical role in providing
round-the-clock support, specialized domain expertise, and operational resilience. Expansion into
select international hubs, such as Europe and the Middle East, is also being evaluated to diversify
risk and broaden the client base. With increasing demand for Al-led solutions, cybersecurity, and
cloud transformation services, the business is positioned to capture higher-value contracts. Margins,
which were under pressure due to investment-led expenses in FY 2024-25, are expected to gradually
improve as new client engagements mature and operating leverage is realized.

In Healthcare, Meuro & Spine Associates currently operates with a capacity of 300 beds across three
centres in Hyderabad, Vijayawada, and Bangalore. The business has established itself as a trusted
provider of specialty care in neurology and spine treatments. Looking ahead, the Company plans to
expand capacity by launching a fourth centre with 60—100 beds, further strengthening its presence
in Southern India. Alongside organic growth, the Company continues to evaluate strategic
acquisitions to accelerate scale and broaden its service portfolio. Quality patient care, clinical
excellence, and operational efficiency will remain the cornerstones of growth.

Overall, the Company remains confident of delivering consistent performance by investing in
technology, talent, and global expansion, while maintaining strong governance and prudent risk
management.

5. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Risk Types Impact Mitigation

Regulatory Risks

Mon-compliance with
changing regulations across
multiple jurisdictions could
result in penalties, business
loss, debarment,
reputational damage, and
criminal prosecution

Measures being implemented to ensure
seamless compliance:

Implementation of a compliance
monitoring system to effectively monitor
the compliances of all the applicable laws

» The Company has an in-house
compliance team that monitors the
compliance. The team engages specialist
consultancy services as and when required
to help with the regulatory compliances.

Macroeconomic
and geopolitical
risks

Geopaolitical disruptions
such as the Russia-Ukraine
conflict, Israsl-Hamas war,
US-China Relationship and
resultant wolatility in the
global  economy  may
adversely affect the outlook
and cause inflation. This, in
turn, can result in reduced
revenue growth
opportunities, effect on
sourcing patterns and tariff
costs, that can impact client
spending and  business
costs

s (Geopolitical developments like
trade wars, sanctions, export
controls, and border conflicts,
which may impact supply chains,
lead to the loss of new
opportunities, and harm the IT
sector’s are monitored closely

& MNacro-economic parameters,
such as GOP growth, interest rate,
and inflation, are tracked to
identify uncertainties in economic
conditions that may impact the
countries in which we operate

Recessions

The Company's operations
may be adversely affected
due to increased interest
rates, inflation, increased
energy and labor costs,
supply chain delays, and
geo-political instability.

s Monitoring and review at
management  council  levels.
Rigorous implementation of
Business Continuity Plans.

Human capital risk

Human capital risks are
associated  with high
attrition levels, involuntary
churn, and employee
productivity

» Proactive projections of resource
demand

s Strengthening HRBP functions to
address employee  concerns
proactively to control attrition

s Actions around talent
development, retention, and
compensation corrections
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Cyber security risks

Cyber security and privacy
risks can lead to a series of
disasters for an
organization. Unauthorized
use or unlawful disclosure
of sensitive
data/finformation can
attract hefty fines/penalties
from regulators and/ or
damage the company’s
reputation

Data protection controls |

[encryption, data leakage
prevention, etc.) and Cyber
security tools (firewalls, antivirus,
etc.] are deployed to prevent
cyber-attacks and data exfiltration
The Company has a stringent
cybersecurity policy that ensures
the timely resolution of incidents.

Competition risks

In this highly competitive
environment, there may be
a severe impact on margins
due to pricing pressures.

There is a focus on prcwidingj

higher wvalue and differentiated
services and venturing into new
business models.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL 5YSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has appointed M/s § K § M & Associates as internal auditors for the financial year
2024-2025.They have carried out the internal audit based on an internal audit plan, which is
reviewed every quarter and approved by the Audit Committee. The internal audit process is designed
to review the adequacy of internal control checks and covers all significant areas of the Company's
global operations. The Company has an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, the details of
which have been provided in the corporate governance report. The Audit Committee reviews audit
reports submitted by the internal auditors. Suggestions for improvement are considered, and the
audit committee follows up on the implementation of corrective actions. The committee also meets
the Company’'s statutory auditors to ascertain, inter alia, their views on the adequacy of internal
control systems in the Company and keeps the board of directors informed of its key observations
from time to time.

The statutory auditors have also independently audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting as of March 31, 2025. They have opined that adequate internal controls over financial
reporting exist and that such controls were operating effectively

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During FY 2024-25, the Company delivered a resilient performance despite global uncertainties and
sectoral challenges. The diversified business model across Merchandising, IT Services, and Healthcare
provided stability and enabled continued investment in future growth.

Standalone Financial Performance

On a standalone basis, the Company reported net revenue from operations of Rs.27.59 crore for FY
202425, as against Rs.14.06 crore in FY 202324, registering a growth of nearly 96% year-on-year.
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Profit Before Tax (PBT) stood at Rs.2.23 crore, compared to Rs.1.04 crore in the previous year,
reflecting improved scale and operational efficiency. The strong revenue growth was supported by
higher client traction in merchandising and steady performance across the healthcare vertical.

The Company maintained a healthy financial structure with no outstanding debt and a debt-to-equity
ratio of 0.00. Liquidity remained robust, as reflected in a current ratio of 10.49x, ensuring ample
headroom for working capital requirements and growth investments.

Consolidated Financial Performance

On a consolidated basis, the Company achieved revenue from operations of Rs. 32.70 crore in FY
202425, compared to Rs.16.76 crore in FY 2023-24. Profit Before Tax stood at Rs.1.71 crore,
reflecting the impact of front-loaded investments in IT Services, particularly in overseas expansion and
capability building. Despite these costs, the business remained profitable at the consolidated level,
underlining the strength of its diversified portfolio.

Total equity rose sharply to Rs.28.53 crore as of March 31, 2025, up from Rs.11.91 crore in the previous
year, supported by internal accruals and overall balance sheet expansion.

Operational Performance Linkage
+« Merchandising: Drove topline growth through large enterprise orders, catalogue expansion,
and the launch of shop.eyantra.com. However, margin pressures persisted due to pricing
competitiveness.
» IT Services: Recorded revenue growth through US expansion and capability building in Al-led
solutions and cybersecurity. Investments increased operating costs, temporarily reducing
segment profitability, but positioned the business for long-term growth.

Overall Assessment

FY 2024-25 demonstrated the strength of the Company’s diversified business model. Revenue
nearly doubled year-on-year, supported by growth in all three verticals. Profitability was
moderated by strategic investments in IT Services and competitive pricing dynamics in
merchandising, but the Company retained strong liquidity and a debt-free balance sheet. With
a robust equity base, scalable platforms, and expansion in healthcare capacity, the Company is
well-positioned to sustain momentum in FY 2025-26 and beyond.

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

A Company's success depends largely upon our highly-skilled technology professionals and our
ability to hire, attract, motivate, retain and train these personnel. To help them unleash their full
potential and bring their whole selves to work every single day, we constantly expose them to new
learning experiences and programs that can help them learn, unlearn, and relearn.

As of March 31, 2025, the total workforce at the Company was 49 We are growing as a family and

taking pride in our cultural and ethnic diversity. Gender parity and women's participation across
departments are at the forefront of our growth approach. Equal growth and role opportunities for

all while letting go of the prejudices of age, gender, or favoritism is the principle we work an.



9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES

Particulars

F.Y 2024-25 |

F.Y 2023-24

% of changes

Annual Report

Remarks

Debtors Turnover

6.38

7.01

-8.99%

Increase in operations

Inventory Turnover

113.89

12.20

833.56%

Company has sold old
inventory during the
previous year year
and due to better
inventory
management

Interest Coverage Ratio
Current Ratio

NA

10.49

NA

9.78

NA

7.26%

NA

Increase in current
assets due to
increased operations
and inflow of funds
due to equity infusion

Debt Equity Ratio

Operating Profit Margin (%)

Net Profit Margin (%)

NA |

8.22% |

6.03%

NA

10.61%

5.30%

NA

-22.49%

13.83%

NA

Company has raised
equity during the year
which is yet to be
deployed in business
Decrease in
profitability

10. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF- No Change

Cautionary Statement

The statements made in this report describe the Company’s objectives and projections that may be

forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results
might differ materially from those expressed or implied depending on the economic conditions,

government policies and other incidental factors, which are beyond the control of the Company.

Date: August 7, 2025

Place: Hyderabad

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
eYantra Ventures Limited

Vinita Raj Narayanam

Chatrperson and Managing Director
D!IN: 09319780

Anjana Ramesh Thakker
Non-Executive Director

DIN : 09521916
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Financial
Statements

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Punit Commercials Limited)

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known
as Punit Commercials Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2025 and
the standalone statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, standalone statement of changes in
equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including material accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2025, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cashflows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Standalone Financial Statememts section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a soparate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

1324
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

eYantra Ventures Lid has invested in the equity
capital of Prismberry Technologies Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary (WOS) amounting to INR 420.00
Lakhs in the financial year 2023-24.

The net assets of Prismberry Technologies Ltd as
on 31 March 2025 stood at INR 184.65 Lakhs which
falls short of the investment value to an extent of
INR 23535 Lakhs. In the light of the above there is
a requirement to ascertain whether the said
investment of the Company in the WOS is impaired
in terms of Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets.”

As per Ind AS 36 - ‘Impairment of Assets’ the
standard is applicable to financial assets classified
as investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures. Accordingly, in assessing whether there is
any indication that an asset may be impaired, an
entity shall consider as a minimum, the external and
intemal sources of information, any other indications
of evidences from internal reporting that indicates
that the assets may be impairad.

This assessment involves significant judgment
especially in relation to determination of expected
future economic benafits in WOS which is a going
CONCem.

Accordingly, the evaluation of impairment of
investments in WOS was determined to be a key
audit matter.

In respect of the impairment indicator assessment
for the investments our audit procedures included
and wera not limited to the following: -

We have obtained the management’s understand-
ing and opinion in estimating the realizable value of
the amount invested in the WOS with regard to
impairment.

The Company has obtained equity share valuation
report of WOS from Rashmi Shah FCA, Registered
Valuer (Securities or Financial Assets) dated 19 May
2025, The equity value of Prismberry Technologies
Ltd as on 31 March 2025 as per the valuation report
5 INR 62.06 Mn and based on the valuation report
no impairment loss is provided in the financials as
on 31 March 2025.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Owr opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance under SA720 “The Auditor's responsibilities
relating to Other Information”™.

133

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermnal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OF eIrof.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless management either imtends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do
50

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emmor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assur-
ance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emmor and are considered material if, individu-
ally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materal misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepre-
sentations, or the override of intemal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
approprate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that. individually or in
aggre-gate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the stand-
alone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A’ a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

2. As reqguired by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (Including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account

d} Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 132 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e}  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

i} With respect to the adequacy of the imtemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

g}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Compa-
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position except those
disclosed in financial statements;

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

ii. ~ There were no amounts which were reguired to be transfemed to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

NTRA VENTURES LIMITEE

iv. a)the management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested [either from bomowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, incleding foneign entities (Tintermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recordod in writing or othenwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directhy or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiarios”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b} the management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Partios™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or inwvest in other person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Utimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) based on our audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that that has caused us to believe that the representations under abowve
sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks the Company has used accounting software for maintain-
ing its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operat-
ed throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the
audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company did not pay remuneration to its directors during the current year.

For PRSV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 5200016

¥. Venkateswarlu
Partner
Membership No: 222068

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30 May 2025

UDIM: 25222068BMLFY14417
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor's Report of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly
known as Punit Commercials Limited) for the Year ended as on 31 March 2025

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremenis” of our report on even date: -

i. @ A). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and the situation of
property, plant and equipment.

B). The Company does not hold any intangible assets during the year.

b Property, plant and eguipment were physically verified by the management according to a phased programme designed
to cover all items over a period of time which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assots. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of Property, plant and equipment have been physically
verified by Management during the year. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

. The company has no immovable property hence paragraph 3{ijic) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

d. The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including Right of use assets) during the year ended 31
March 2025,

e There are no proceedings iniiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1288 and rules made thereunder.

i..  a) The inventories except for (goods-in-transit, which have been received subsequent to the year end), were physically
vierified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and based on information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Managemoent is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventonies were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with the books of
account

(b} Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during
the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{i) of the Order
i= not applicable to the company.

i. The Company has made investments in and granted advances in the nature of loans to Companies during the year, in
respoect of which:

(a) The Company has made investments in and granted unsecured loans during the year and details of which are given
below:

Advance in the

: Investments
Particulars (in Lakhs) nature of loans
(In Lakhs)
A. Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year:
Associate 630.00
Whally owned subsidiary - 5195
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases:
Whally owned subsidiary 420,00 5106
Aszsociate 630.00
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The Company has not provided/stood guarantee or security to any other entity during the year.
b) In respect of the aforesaid investments and advances in the nature of loans, the terms and conditions under which such
investments were made, and advances in the nature of loans were granted are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest

c) Inthe case of advances in the nature of loans given, there is no stipulation of repayment of principal and payment of
interest and hence unable to make specific comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest

d) In the case of advances in the nature of loans given, as there is no stipulation of repayment of principal and payment of
interest and hence, we are unable to comment on overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

2} In the case of advances in the nature of loans given, as there is no stipulation of repayment of principal and payment of
interest and hence, we are unable to comment if any loan given falling due during the year has been renewed or
extended. However, no fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.

f) The aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans granted without specifying any terms or period of
repayment

P Related Parties
articulars (Wholly Owned Subsidiary)

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans

- Agreement doas not specify any terms or period of repayment G196 Lakhs
Percentage of loans / advances in nature of loans to the 100
total loans

iv. The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantee and securities, which
attracts compliance to the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3{iv) of the Onder is not applicable to the company.

v. The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amount which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause 3{v) of the Crder is not applicable to the Compary.

vi The maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government under sub-section 148{1) of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{vi) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

vii. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
accounts, the company is regular in depositing with the appropriate autharities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employee state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, goods and services tax and other statutory
dues applicable to it. The provisions relating to sales tax, duty of excise, value added tax and cess are not applicable to
the Company. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, senvice tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise. value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end. for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax,
sales tax, provided fund, employee” state insurance, duty of customs, cess and other statutory dues which hawve not
been deposited on account of dispute.

viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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{3) The Company has not availed any loans and accordingly, the requirement to report on dause 3{ixa) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any govern-
ment authority.

€} The Company has not availed any loans during the current year and the previous year, accordingly the reguirement to
report on cluse 3(ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) The Company has not availed any loans during the current year and the previous year, accordingly the requirement to
report on cluse 3(ix} (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledae of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on dause (ix) {f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
aj The Company has not raised any monies during the year by way of initial public offer in the nature of equity shares. Xix.
b) The Company has allotted 1,87 500 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each at a price of Rs.800 each by way of

preferential issue on private placement basis on 17th January 2025. According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on the audit procedures conducted by us the reguirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, considering the principles of materality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b) During the year, no repart under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost
auditor! secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government

c} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the
year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clause 3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) The intemal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under audit have been
considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the requirements to report on clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

i

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

a) The provisions of section 4544 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (£ of 1934) are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingty, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)fa) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)b) of the Crder is not applicable to the Company.

€) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of india. Accord-
ingty, the requirement to report on clause 3pxvi)c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to repart on clause 3{xvijd) of the
Crder is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash loss during the current year and in the preceding financial year and accordingly
dause J{xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and hence the reguirement to report under
clause 3{wviii) of the order is not applicable to the Company

n the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note no. 34 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, howewver,
state that this is not an-assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all habilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and whon
they fall due.

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report under clause 3 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

For PRSV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 5200016

Y. Venkateswarlu
Partner
Membership No: 222068

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30 May 2025

UDIN: 2522 206EBMLFY14417
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Eyantra Ventures Limited (formerly known as
Punit Commercials Limited) ("the Company™) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with cur audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemeant is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India {the "Guidance Note™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the provention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Owr responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermmal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
establishaed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matarial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of imternal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s intemal financial controls system owver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regard-
ing the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transac-
tions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future perieds are subject to the
risk that the internal financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

For PRSV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 5200016

Y. Venkateswarlu
Partner
Membership Mo 222068

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30 May 2025

UDIM: 25222068BMLEY 14417
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED {formerhy koo 23 Punit Cosmomercials Limited)

Sttement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
:'_-'Lil.am.n:lun.b:_nlnﬂim RI.‘LI_‘I:I:‘!. hH::: ::ncp::h::tdzl:nnﬂ.'wh:r:n{hﬂvﬂx :t:.b:d:l

z i % As art Asat
s Fheerioubais Note | i March 2025 | 31 March 2024
I. JASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant snd equipment 3 1128 29
Firancisl assets
Investments 4 1,050.00 42000
Ocher finanrial sszers 5 365 -
Dieferred tax assers (net] 237 082
Total non-current assets 106728 423,03
Current assets
Ieventones ] 1773 1241
Financizl assets
Trade recervables T 45829 38535
Cash and cash eqmvalencs & 34.00 4038
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 9 1,180.72 35311
Oither curgent gssers 10 272173 61.03
Income wax assels (net) 1131 -
Total current assets 1,985.78 362,458
Total assets 3,053.06 128551
. [EQUITY AND LIABITITTES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 20069 18104
Oither equity 13 265223 1,012 38
‘Total equity 2.852.92 1,194,582
Mon-current liahilities
Provisions 14 1083 280
Total Non-current liahilities 10833 280
Current liabilities
Fingnrigl habdines
Trace pavahles 15
Dres of siceo enterprizes and small encerpaizes 2285 -
Draes of creditors other than micro enterprizes and small enterpases 3825 19.15
Oidher corrent Habilices 1& 12741 6732
Provisions 14 2a0 0.05
Current taw habibnes {nef) 17 - 1.67
Total Current liabilides 189,31 25.19
Total Equity & Liabilities 305306 128551
Ths accompanying aotes are dn x.r:mazﬂl part of the financial statements.
As per owr report of even date amached
For PRSV & Co.LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Arconneants eYantra Ventures Limived
FRIN Nos 5200016
Y. Venkateswarin Vinita Baj Narayanam  Anjana Ramesh Thalkdker
Parmer Chairperson and Moo Exemutive Dhrecmos
M Mo, 22068 Managing Threronr D (9321916
DI - (9319750
Privanka Gartani Eoteswara Bao Medun
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Drate: 20-03-2025 & Comphiance Officer

» 143

= . Year evnded Year ended
S0 Eamicilon Note | o March2025 | 31 Masch 2024
1  |Income
Brovomr foim opomstions 18 XT2027 140578
Crther fmcome 19 1581 091
Total inconme 277608 140669
2 |Expenses
Puschas of stock in t=de 0 17H 57 1163
Chanpes in irmreatonics af stock o tade 21 (337 148,08
Purchasc of scoaces 2 12247 2477
Emplorees boncfe crponscs 25 32 16448
Dicprediaton snd smortisstion cxponss 3 190 006
Orther expenacs g | 21104 5224
Toml expenses 235298 130226
3 |Profit/{Loss) before wax (1-2) 225100 104 .43
4  |Tax expenses
Crorrrot ax ZTER 2785
Incomc tax of cazher poars 038 283
Dfreed m=x (L35) (DEF
5 |Profir/(Loss) for the vear (3-4) 16639 7447
& |Other comprehenaive dtoene (OCI)
Iverns that will mot be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Bemecasarcmen: of dofimed boachs hchilier 114 0.01
'IT]DCEU.I:'EI :ﬁ-m:mmmmnfd:ﬁn:ﬁ.h:mﬁ:uﬂt - -
Total other comprehendive income (Loss) for the vear, net of tdx 114 0.01
7 | Total comprehensive incofme for the year (5+6) 16325 74.48
8 |Earmings per equity share (EPS) (of Ba. 10/~ each folly paid)
(2} Basic 2.98 4
{E} Dilured 298 d 45
The :.a:nmpmr;n ooiCs 2IC an m.tcz;l:l'pr.r: of the finandial tcmones.
As per gur report of cvrn dete armched
Foe PRSV & ColLP For and on bekhalf of Board of Dizectoss
Chartrred Acconnmnts eYantea Ventares Lirnited
FEM Moo 5000016
Y. Venloiteswarh Vinita Baj Narayanam  Anjana Rameesh Thakler
Pastner fl:np:ncm. H Man Excootiee Dizccrar
MMa 222068 Memaging Diroctor D: 08521918
Dl - 09319780
Privanles Gattani Eotesvrara Bao Medori
Plar Hyderabad Campany Scommtary Chict Finsocial Offhcer
Diatc: 30-05-2025 4 Compliance Offices
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Statemeny of Cash Flerors for the year ened 31 Maech 2025
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formeshy koo 28 Punit Cormomercials Timited)

Seatemeny of Changes in Equity for the vear ended 31 March 2025
!:.lﬂzmmn.uin[nﬂim Eapcuhkb%nmp::hmdmmﬂwhmwﬂm&}
A Equity share caprtal

i 5 Year emded Year ended
Al Tt 31 March 2025 | 51 March 2024
A |Cash foror Brom operating dctvitied
Profit bofoos tax 223.10 104.43
Adinstmenes for
Dcpreciation 1.90 0.05
Intrest moome (4.1 (0,68
Lighifines oo Jomger rogeised wotton back i) -
Unresliesd fossizn sechangs (zain), loss Do) [ (033
Dperaring profic before working capiral changes HATI 103.48
Adjustinenes for chdmgres i wodldng capital
Inrootoacs 337 149.08
Tradc rocoivables {73.98) (32976}
Orther comrons asscs (213.25) 547
Oihicr financis] asscis {3.65) -
Tradc parahbles 4234 11.09
Provisions 10.78 283
Ohther comrne Babdbcs Z5.42 1507
Cash generated o opetatons 3409 (105.05)
Income toxes paid, oct (69.18) (44.21%
Net cash generated from operating acavites (A) (35.07) (147 24)
B |Cash flow feom, (used in) investing ardvities
Prarchass of propertr, plant znd cquipmment 095 £227
Intresr rocohred 430 &S
Prococds farm roparment of loens givon. to-other paroes - SO0
Equry inrosomons in assocste (630,00 -
Movoment in other than cazh and cash egpivalents, ocr (82761 (33311
Met cash Howr from f(nsed in) itrresting activites (B) [1L464.46) (304.70y
C  |Cash floer from, (used in} Snancing activities
Prococds farm issac of oguicy shares incheding scoomts promintm 1,493.15 490,50
Met cash flow from / (vsed in) fnancing activities T 149315 490.50
Met increase (dectesse) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (638} 33.56
Cash and cash equivalmts at the begmnmg of the wear 4038 182
Cash and cash ecpoivalenits ar the end of the vear 34.00 40.38
Tb: mmEmnnsnn:B mlﬂmﬂ:ﬁ:lrﬁncﬂ‘*hﬂ: fimzmctsl sEICmomes.
_"'I.S I_‘EI our I‘:':_‘m D\fm d:ﬂ: =:G.I:h.n:d
For PRSV & CoILLP For and on behalf of Board of Directoss
Charmarod Accounmants eYanera Venures Lindted
FRN Xo: 5200016
Y Venlateswarda Vindta Raj Nasavanam Anjana Bamesh Thalker
Partncr Chairperson =nd Mon Excoative Diroctor
MNo. 222068 Menaging Divcctor DIM: 09521916
DI - 09319780
Peivanilc Gattaon Eoteswara Rao Medosi
Plare Hyderabed Crenparr Seorotarr Chicf Fimancial CHfcer
Diatc: 50-05-2025 & Campliance CHAcer
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Particulars Mo. of Shares Aot
As ar 01 Apeil 2025 1,440,000 144.00
Add: Ixseed during the vear 37373 3704
As at 31 March 2024 1,819,375 131.94
Add: Tesmed dusing the yoar 187,500 1873
As ar 31 March 2025 2,006,875 200.69
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplas
. Bemedsarerent Towml
s Secusities g tained eamings| of defined benefie| Other equity
e obligations
Balamce as ar 01 Apeil 2023 - 65.54 - 65.54
Profit for the voar 7447 T44T
Scrurity poominm fom issec of cguire shares B7236 - 87256
A rriarial geing' (loss) on net defined bencfit lishilier o.M 001
Balance as az 31 Masch 2024 87236 140.01 0.0 101258
Profit for the voac 16655 166.39
Scrurity poominm fom issec of cguire shares 1481325 1481.25
A rrnarial geing (loss) on ner defined bencfit shilier 14 (1.14
Sharr issoc cxponscs {685 (6.85)
Balamce as ar 31 March 2025 2234695 306 40 -1.13 2,55123
The accomparring notos arc an integrsl pare of the financisl statcments.
As PoT our ot of cron date antached
For PRSV & CoILP For and on behalf of Board of Ditectors
Chartered Accountants eYantra Ventares Linmved
FBM Moo 5200016
Y. Venlateswarda Virgta Baj Naravanam Anjana Bamesh Thaldeer
Partnee (Chairpersan and Mon Excoutve Ditoctor
M Mo, 222058 Manzging Dhrccear DI™: 09321915
DI : 09519780
Priyanka Gatani Eoteswara Rao Medosi
Place : Hrdershad Campanr Socrctzrr Chicf Finandsl OfScer
Diasc: 50-05-2025 & Complance Offcor
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Corporate information

EYANTIEA VENTURES LIMITED {formcdy koown as Paot Commendizls Dimited) was incorpammd oo 22 Docomber
1984, The Company is cogaged in the business of BIB Corporte Gifting and Custom Merchandise solitons and IT
{Informadion Techoalogr) softoarc sabetions. The registord affice of tic Companr i locsted 2t 301, 3nd Floor, CSR
Exme, Flot Moo &, Scoeor - 1, HUDA Teckne Eacdlars, Madhagur Mam Boad, Madhsgur, Hydersbad, Shaikpes, Telangana,
India, S00081.

Marerial acecunting policies
The Masrmal acoounting palices applicd by the Campany 1o the prepamation of its finoncizl stancmenes aoe beted oo

Basis of preparation and presentaton
The fnancal sestoments bave bern peecpancd on the histonics] cosr basis and oo sccreal bexs, coccpr for the following srms

i) Cexrain Snemoial sxscrs and lshilites : Measared at fair vabuc
it} emploves defined bonchit assces/ (Labiliesr): Prosont walue of defined benchr obligasons less fair waluc of plan assers

The fimancial staccmenss have bom peepascd and prescoted o accordance with the Indisn Accountng Standaxds (Ind ASY
and proscotation roguircments of Dimsian IT of Schedele T to the Compenies Act, 2013,

Compaar's fimancs] staccmenes azc proscaccd in Indian Rupess, which is also o functional comoncy.

in; the respoctve Do

Use of estmates and judemenss
sssumpticns that affoer the applicaton of accounting polices and the moporeed smounts of asscrs, Babilitics, income and
=xpenscs. Actual rosules may differ foom those cxamates.

the prriod inwhich the cstimates axc poviscd 2nd in oy fumr pordods wffoctod,

Measurerment of fir values

_JA.DC:M.EE"D.E I_!n]i.nc: and disclosorrs :n:q'..'.i:: mranurmont of feir vahe for Gnandal escts and financial Babilites:

Fair walir ix the price thar woeld be roecteed & scll an assct or paid to tmnsfor 2 lishilitr 30 an ooderle tensaction bereeen
mazker parmcpants at the moesaromene dare. The far velne mecasarcmot is bescd oo the peosumprion that the cansacton
t= 5l the msses or tmensfes the lskbilier mles place cither

- In the principsl marke: for the sssr o= habilier o=

-In thrshscmrmof 2 puzn.l:rpt:lm:.ﬂu:t. in the most .:l:lv::n.l:g:n'z mzrkrt for the assct m.'lubﬂl.t_'.'

The pondpal or the most advanmypoous marke: must b scoossible by the Company. The Six wabec of anoassce ar @ kabditr s

participants scr in thoir coonomic bost inerrest

The Company wscs valuston scchmiques that sc spprop—ate in the crrumsmnces and for which sufficdens dam is avadlshle o

Fair valucs anc cascgooscd into difcronr Ionds i 2 fair vahue Homrchy bascd oo the inpus wsed i the walistion sochoiques as
follorars:

Lewrl 1: Qooeed prices (unsdpasted) in seties markrts for identics] asscty or habdlities.
Lol 2: Inputs ather than greotcd praces mchaided m Loncl 1 thet are abscrvable for the sssce or Izbdity, acher divoetdy (1o as
peices) ar indizectle (e dedved from paecs).
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MNotes w the finaneial swaterments for the vear ended 31 March 2025
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Whn meoasuning the fair valec of an assct or 2 Hahiliry, the Compant uscs obscrveble matkert dams o far ox posdble If the
mputs uscd oo measnre the fir vabos of sn assor or a Labdits &l into differons lovels of the faiv valec hicrsgechy, tien the fair
walsc mrassement i n::.n:gu:isnd in.iul:nz'r:t:r::lthc::m:_!n_—rd of the fir valoc ]:i.m.n:h}'.:s*ﬂ:.l:h’wcst IETEljJ.TFF';tThlt:iS
significant to the cofrs measaroment.

Thc Company scoogaizes mamsfors borwoon Iovdls of the & welue hicmrchy st the cod of the soportng poded Susog which
&.E '.'J:.:ni; hs -:II::u.‘l:l:l:I:].

Currernt and non-corrent classificadon:
The Schodulc IO w the Ao rogures ssscrs and Hakdbtics 1o be dassficd s cther coooat or oao-oomone. The Compeny

Aszets

An asact is clessifird s 2 cooone when it ds:

- it 13 cxpected o be sealised in) or s mtrnded far salc or consumpeon in, the Company’s narmal operating crels

- it i3 oxpected to be realiscd within techve months from the reporting daee;

- i 3x held primarle far the prerposcs of boing aded: ar

- is cash ar cash cquivelonr unless it is rostocted foom bong cxchanged or wsod w0 scede a Habdbier for ot loast techo months
aftcr the reposting daec All other asscos arc classificd as non corzent.

Liahilities

A Jsbditr 1s dassificd as = corrent wwhen:

- it 15 cxperted to be roabived o is intcoded Sor salc ar consumption o, the Compant’s nommal opoetng ordc

- it iz 'duc o be scrtled wichin swclve months from the roporting dase;

- it 15 beld primanh: for the perposcs of bong taded;

= the Campenr docs oot hawr an nnconditional nght w0 defor scttloment of babulier for adeast tockve months - foom the
seporang date All ather babalitics aoc cles=ificd z= non-corront.

DI:FDZ:& X asscrs) Iilh.IEI.EI:S amc I:IISSIED& A5 non-currrnr.

Opezating Cycle
Campany hax sscoreined = operamng orele as 12 monrhs for the purpose af corenat or non-cusene closgSrerion of asscts

Proprerty, plant and equipmernt

Propertr, plant and oquipment aec stetod st cost, nce off rmooovemshic taxes, trade discount and rebates loss accumulated
depreriation and impairment Josses, if zor. Such cost inclndes prrchoss price and ame cost dirceely attohurable o5 bonging the
asscis 1o It wosking condioans for s inonded usc snd csomated costs of dismanting and romarng the fom and oostonng
the sitr on which it is located.

Submcmuent costs are incladed in the ssset’s casrring smoens or rocogaized 2= 2 scparai sscr, 2= sppropoiate, anly when ie b
peebabls that frnure coonomic boncSis assodancd with the iscm will Sow to the ooty and the cost oo be mcesared okl

{msjor companmrs) of praporty, plant and ogmpment

Gains and losses npon disposal of an item of proports, plant snd cguipment soc dowermined 2s the differenice betorern the oot

I:L!-I_‘DG:.-I le:d-s =nd i: I:a:l.".'i.n.g aAmount U:- W: ;‘J.:n: i.'d CT_"imm: .i.n.d I W—iﬁ:ﬁ' '_1:|. &.I: stzftcont ﬂ:- prl:ld:l".’
and loas.

uschul bfe of the ssscts ax preseribed in schedele 1T to the companies At 2013,

Thc reudnal walocs, nschal bves and methods of deproostion of proporery, plant end ogquipment soc rencwod =t cach Snancal

1

A

R
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Intangible asgers

Intangihle sxscts that arc acquired by che compant s smicd =t cost of aogustion oct of soooverable mocs, tede discoont
m.d Ehlm JI.I-JS m];.td m:l:ﬁzﬂ:lm n‘.cp.l‘:l:i.nﬁ m.d imm ]Ess: :i:-.i.l:l}'. S'_'i oSt J..n.d'_ﬂ.l-_’ F‘JIE-D.HE Pﬂ..D:. :ﬁ zﬂ_‘.-
cost dirceely attrbutable by boning the zssct to s wrorkngy coadition far che infraded use.

Sehsoguent cxpondinares s capitaised oaly when they ncrease che futere coooomic boocfiss cmbodicd in-the spociSc essct
o which ther rlar.

Ganz znd Tosses srwine from de-rocognition of =n intangible sssers are recorded in the ststoment of profie zod loss, znd zee
meazarcd as the difforenos borvnoea the ner disposal procoods, f any, and the caoring smoone of mospocos mangiblc ascrs

Fimancial Instromenes
A Snsndal mstmment iy any comtract thet gves osc to 2 fneocal asscr of ooc ootity and 2 Snencal bahilier ar ogoor

Fimancial Assets
Inotin) recogreniion and mcarwremeeet

All fmamcicl assces are rocogniscd imisalle st faie valoe ples, m the casc of Snsncal asscrs oot roosrdicd 2t &is valoe toowgh
pcmﬁ: ac :‘CI:S: tamsaction costs that arc stdbotable oo the :.Dc_[u.l_unm of the Snancal assct Perchase and salc of Bnancial
asscts st rocogriscd on the trade date, o, the dete that the Company commsts to parchase or scll the assce

_'p-n:éu'tgu&‘mm

£ Frmancal xenedr corried of smoréred met (AC)

i anancal 2siCt s moaseocd @t SmoTnscd Cost 1 i is ooid wathin 2 tumnnoss medol whoso opjocoe is to hold toc assciim
ordes to collert conmractal cash flowes and the conmractual tooms of the financial asscr gire dsc on spocificd daces 1o cash
Horas that arc :nl.—_i— permcms m'l:'ﬁ.ndpa.'l =nd intencst an the pu:.ul:pql:m.m_-l.t crm:.'::.nrl'l.n.g.

i Pemencnd arorér of faor pelur Sroagh ofer omgprabecee oo (FTTOCT

A fimancizl aswcr is measuecd 2z FVIOCT if ie 3s held withm 2 busmcss model whose objocse &8 achicred by both eollccong
contractual cash Hows and :lﬂi:n.g finanrial asscts and the contrachal tooms of the fimanciz] assct E“-': rzc oo EPCI:L‘ECE-:. dates
to cash flows thar arc solcly peyments of poincpal end intesest oo the poncpel amount ourssnding.

. Freawoal acrcés é_r'}_':r r,.m.'ur"_'!lmngil_?n_u?_‘ or Joxr 'FL’I'JL.
A fnznrial acyer which is oot clzssified o anr of the shove categooios oe measwered 20 FVITFL

Lovestmernt in subsidiasies

rl'l.l: Cﬂmp:.n: hﬂ .IDCD'_"DDC& ID-CII;B :'n'r:rn:::n.:i.nr_hsiﬁim at cost.

Imnpairment of Snancial dssets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Compaor wees ‘Expocoed Goodit Loss’ (ECL) modcl for cvaluasng imparmen: of
Eﬂﬂ.l:iilﬂm U’hﬂ TJ:.:.‘D. rh.l:lx ml::m:f_\_d &L fi.'n: ".1_1"1.'-]: ﬁn:l'l.‘l.&i:. P:ﬁ.'l md .E.I:|5= IF“-'mL.:

For mede rocowablos, Commpeny spplics “smplificd agproach’ for rocogaition of impairmens loss allowsnce on the eade
receivable balances. The spplicasian of semphificd appeoach sogire the Campanr t9 sooogniscs imparment loss sllowence
bascd an kfctime ET s at cach separting dasc, dght fam it fmidal mocognision. The Compeor uses histodce] defmit mics o
deecrmine impairment loss oo the portolio of made rocctrables. Ar ovory roporomy date these histones] defmlt s soc
revicwed and changes in the forwsrd looking cytimates arc analvsed.

Financial Liahdlides

Inriral IL":E!EEGEI and mescureeeet

_'IL-LI. En:.‘nl:;zi. hltﬂ.l-m.l:s arc DCDCIQ:..:DC] =T 'Fm ﬂh: ln.-l.d 1.'.|. == -\:lt-iﬂm= act Cht-d'_'lT_l:E}- :‘l‘l:ib’.;t:b].l: I:ﬂ:l.!:.n::inﬂ costs. FD:E C&-
recurring nacerr src dirertly rocogmiscd inthe Smtcment of Poofic and Loss as fnance cosc

Subreguen: mmsaneroemnt

Financsal Babdlitics arc carried at amartized cost using the cffective nterest mothod. For trade and othe parsbles maturng

within anc vear from the balanee sheet detr, the carring amounts aphrorimaes fair o doc to the short et of thess

prtfilenintris A

Annual Report

EYANTEA VENTURES LIMITED {foemerdy knororn as Fonae Commmescials Linmited)
Netes to the fnancial statementes for the rear ended 31 March 2025

A

29

210

n

Derecogriton of fnancial instroments

A fmancil asscr (ora part of the fnancal assce) is descoogmized  Som the Company's balance sheor whon che conmacmal
sights to the cash fows from the Onendal assct oxpére or it tansfors the fnancial assct and the tsnsfer qualifics for
derooognition undor Ind AS 1089, A Snenoal kchilrr {ar o pere of the financal hehilies) & doocognized  foom the Campans's
balance shoct when the chligztion under the lshility is dischargrd ar cancdiled or cxperes.

Cash and cash equivalenes

Cash and cash -:qu.iﬁln:n:u comsist of cash ot banks and an ]:.a:..ci: dotmand dqmi.t: and other shost toom r_:._—l_u:lsib that ‘s
readily comerroble moo kmown smoones of cash, ac subjoct to mngnificant osk of changes ;0 valoc and bave 2 mamsey of
three months or Iess.

Irventoties

Invenoorics consist of meoschandise messeeed 2t the lowes of cost and nee rrbssble vahie after prowiding for obsolesconee if
amy. The cost of iovenmor is deoomined an FIFO basis. Cost inclades cost of puschasc snd other costs incuned io hoogog
the inwentomics to thoix gresent location and candition.

Nt realisshis wabar ix the csgmated sellme price in the crdimars course of business, Iess the estitmated costs of completion
and scdlmy cxpenscs.

Impaiement of mon-Enancial assets
Thr cerreing smounts of the Campant’s non-financiz] zeects, other than mveneones sod defeoed tex asscts are oovicwod ot
=ch soporong darc 1o descomine. whethor thene is soy indicacon of impeimone. If aor such mdicosrion odses, thon the assct's

Thr secorrmble smoent of 20 assct or :::.h—scnmh:lgum: "u- defned ]:l:]crw:: is ﬂ::g;n::.n:: of it= valoe in use and b= fair
valc Icss costs to scll In sssessing weloc o usc, the osomated futoee cash flows s discomnted to thor proscat valoe wang =
the cash-gencrsting wnit For the purpose of impsirment testing, asscts ae growped togpether into the smsllest provp of swsers
that procmaccs cash milows fom comtioing usc that axc opclr indopondoe of the cesh mfows of othar asscos or groups of
asscis "'r]:|.|: "l:::.h—gcn.mﬁq u.n.i.:’t:.

_'IQEI. in:p:.i:m.l:n:_!n:l:: :i.!- mc:gu.‘isnc] :i.n. :-DI: statcment CI:-pIDd;.'I: .Eﬂ.d ]DGE m il: I:EtEE. :-ﬂ: |_—.:n-.i.|:|.:: Aot CIII-:.'D. aAssCr CI.I:i'I:E l:ﬂh-

grocranng wndt excecds s estmied recoverable amonne

The imparmen: loss scoogoiscd in poor scooontng poood s sovoscd i thoo has bom & change mothe csomar of

Provisions, contneent: habilivies and contisgent dasets

Promsions sxc rocogndsod when te Campany has 2 proscoe obligation {logel or constmucmye) @s 2 rovole of 2 past oron, i is
probable thar an oudflow of sosources. cmbodring coomamic benefits will be roquined to scitle the obligeson snd 2 rlidhle
ostimate oxm be made of the amount of the chiipsan. If the effect of the Sme veloe of money is mascnal, provi—ons aoc
discounred using 2 cumone peo-tex e thar roflects, when appropdste, the dsks spociSc to the labikty, Whon discountdogy is
used, the incresse in the provision duc to the passage of Sme is rocogniscd =5 2 finsnece cost.

Confingent fmbelir:

A comomgent Babiliey i discloscd when theos 15 2 possible obligstion or 2 present obligetion that mav, but probably w1l oo,
Iq'n'_iﬂ: iad m.:ﬂﬂw-:ﬂ-mm 'I:Ir_‘ﬂ__": L= I i: 2 Pmﬁ.ib.l.l: =] .I_ .:E. [=1-4 I_U:\Cs!::.'l: ﬂi:h:‘li.?.ﬁ:ﬂ i.l'l. IBP:E: -\:lf'“-hi.ii. :‘hl:]ikdihﬂn&
of gutflow of rescurces = remots, oo provision or disclose e s made.

Comfongent araés

Cononpont assos s oot sooogmiscd in the Snancial smocmens. Howoror, cononpont assom sxc asscssod condimually and £
is wirnually cormin that an inflow of coonomic boaches will arisc, the ssser and rolaeed Incame are rocogrised in the podod in
wiich the change oooass.
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Reverme recogniton

i Rerewax from comiracis

Bowenusc from contmacts prced oo 2 gmc and matesial hasis are recogaised 25 the rolased sorvicss ase soadered snd the rlascd
costs zre incorred. Revemar from the cnd of the ket invaicing to the reporong daoe is rocogrized == uobilled sevemme.

Rm'l:l: El'ﬁm E.tl:d P.E.D: Ccootracts 1.3 rI:I:DQ:.isIII s P:' TLE "Pl:n:l\:n.t:.g‘l: Dd:- n:nmPI'.c:\Cn:.' ml:l‘]:.l:ld7 whﬂ: thl: Fz:-l:m:ﬂ.l:l:
obliaticns sre satisfed over time and when these is no sncertaimte 25 o messmeement ar collectabdlies of considerton.

£t Sale of goods

Brovenue from sale of goods is rocognised when the significant sisks and rowaesds of owncsship beve been tmnsfored o the
buyer, reoovory of the comsiderstion v probaehle, the mssocatcd costs o b osgimated rohishly, thoe & 0o continedng
cffoctive oontrol ar memagement imrabecmens wath the goods, and the amount af sorcoae: can be measared relishlr

Rreenur from =2l of goods s measered at the fair weine of the conzideration reccived or seceivzhle, hing men accoene
contactually defined cooms and oxchudicg mwes ar duses callecwed on behalf of the goromment.

£z Imtevert Toroems
Intrrest fncame is mndunnﬁm:pupa:ﬁmbﬂm;b}'r:ﬁ:rmn: bn-d::puinlﬁpﬂluutrhndin.g:ud:ﬁ::&r: interese ratc
applicable.

Employes Benefits Expense

£ Stort Torem Ereidmae Bemrfis

The undiscoonrd amount of shoet term ompdoree boochits cxpecred 10 be paid i cochamge for the sorvices roodered by
cmploroes are rocogmiscd as an cxpomse derng the poriod when the comploroos sooder the seomces:

£ Pori-Enghiymeent Brerfet

Dizfemed Comtroburtion Planr

A deSned contobution plas is 2 post-cmplormen: boacht plan undor which the Company pars spocificd conmibotions @ a
Profit snd Toss duong the prood inwhich the cmplotere rooders the rolated soroice

Dt Baweft Plans
The habibier in respoce af gramiry boneSt s dotormined neng the Projoctod Unie Crodit Medhod based on actaris] vahiaton,
pl:l.—..s_\:n:mcrl ]:r\-' an m.d:pm:].l:n.l: TJJJE:EJ:I:]. aChIaTT.

Br-measurcment of dofined beneSe plans i rospert of post-cmplorment st charged to the Other Comprohonsvr Income.

Foreign currencies tansdetions snd teanadason
Transactons n Sortgn curresocs aoc reoandod =t the cxchange mtc peovailing oo the dase of tanmcion. Monctase asscos

Exchengr differmners ansing oo scttlomenr or tenskztion of monctary iscms sec socagniscd o Starcmene of Proft znd Toss
c=ocpe &0 the cxoont of —xchange difftronces which arc rogerded as an adjustmost to intcrest costs on forogn cumoncy
bmﬁngs&umﬁﬂdyﬂd:ctaﬂ:mﬁ:xq&ﬁmu:cmcﬁmﬁqﬂﬁngummugﬂznd as cost of asscts.

MNoo-Mooctary isoms thar sic mcesored i tooms of histodcal cost in 2 forcgn cumoocy arc socasded using the cxchange mos

II:TL.I: dHDC CI:- Eﬂ.ﬂnﬂlﬂim
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Tax Expenaes
The mx cxponsc far the peoed ocomposcs carmene snd dofooed tax Tax cxponsc & rocogriscd o Steomioe of Poofit and
Lﬂsﬂ‘ I:chl: | ==] Th: cxtorc Ii'..:l: a:.: :l.'l:l::l:: ra l‘t:n.‘- ml:FL’-Eﬂ‘ ]2 t-h.l: Cchmp‘lti:a:l:mmn\:lml: (=1 :I.I:|. ETJ.';F. Iﬂ.'ﬂu—]ﬂ.ﬂh Cazc, T ==

is slso reoognised in other eomprchonaive incomc or cgEeT

Current tix
E';‘l:—n_"..T.t:: jﬂ :b: I:I.'FI:I:I:D& &mx ;‘m.ﬂl.ﬂ oo é: -\._-IEEE ..;n.l:h:l:.: fm :‘h: _T‘::I} '.555:.5 EX Iaics :I:l:l:l:l::. ac r;‘hm:ll.".'.—a_,:}' ==.Et:|:|: aL
thr reparting detr, and aor adustment o tax pavable in respece of provous Tears

Deeferred tax
Dicferred max is socogriscd using the balancs shoce mcthod on somparsrs diffesonecs botwomn the carrming smounts of asscrs

Diferred max Babalities and asscts ao- measured at the tax rascs that atc cxperted to spply 19 the tomporary difforonces mothe
;‘I:I'_;A:l:l in which the ]-.:bcﬂ:t_"_: setrled ar the assct 51::.}:551:!. has=cd oo tax laws that hawe boon onacted or r.'lbstanﬁ?r_-':.' chmcted
by the ond of the roporting poood.

A deferred tax asscr is rocogmised to the oxeent that 1 1 probable that fusore sxable profis will be svailable agmins: which the

';:m._r_!m:_'.' diffctenec cam bl: wlxod DI:EI:EC& EX STS3CIS aIT m_m'n:i T ﬂ.ll'_!'-. IPCII':‘% d.:.'l:l: L_ad aIC D:dil:d o DI:LC xEommre

thaz it ix no longer probable char the soleted tax benchit will be oealised.

EYANTRAVENIURES LIMITED {faenvech koot 25 Purot Comumerctals Dinved)
Notes ro the Bnancial starements for the vear ended 31 March 2025

"_-".Jl amounts in Indizn R'_.-p-c,:: l:.‘é:._ ===~ shane dota and wheee athoreisc !:I.‘tDC.T_

3 Propenty, plant and equipment

i Plane & Difice

Drescription Compurers Mischlery it Tawl
Coat as at 1 April 2023 036 - - 0.36
Addinons 27 - - 277
Disposals - - -
Cost as at 31 March 2024 263 - - 263
Additons 6058 412 025 1095
Dhisposals - - - -
Cost as at 31 March 2025 b R 412 D225 13.58
Accommlated depreciation as at 1 Apsl 2023 036 - - 036
Dicpredasion for the Toee 006 - - Das
Dhspomals) adjusonrars - - - -
Accummlated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 042 - - 042
Dhepreniason for the poee 1.78 (] 0401 180
Dhisposals: adinstmoats - - - -
Accormolated da-preci:.u'.cm as at 31 March 2025 2 010 il 232
Net carfving value 23 ar 31 March 2024 21 - - in
Net carrying value as ae 31 March 2025 7.00 4.02 024 11 25

1524
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Punit Commercials Timited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
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4 Investments

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Punit Commercials Timited)
MNotes to the financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al armemnts in Indian Bupess lakhs, sxcept share dats and where otherwise stated)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less
Not due| than 6
months

&
months
-1vear

1-2
Years

2-3
vears

More than
Jyears

Total

1) Undisputed Trade Becetvahies
— considersd good

11958 | 51542

003

31.27

4p8.29

{#i) Undizputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant increase
in credit osk

(i) Undispured Trade Becedvables
— it impaired

(1w Disputed Trade Hecelvables —
considered good

{+) Disputed Trade Recsivables —
which have significant increase in
cesdie sl

i) Dispuu:d Trade= Beceivables —
credit Impained

Balance as at 31 Maich 2025

11958 | 318.42

0.03

31.27

1 T_':ndisput:d Trads Beceivables
— considersd good

389535

(i) Undispoted Trade Receivables
— which have significant increase
in credit dsk

(1iiy Undisputed Trade Fecetrables
— credic impaired

(1w Dispured Trade Beceirables —
considersd good

i) Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase in
credit dsk

i) Disput:d Trade Beceivables —
credit mmpained

Balance as at 31 March 2024

- 395.55

395.55

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at
31 Mazch 2025

As at
31 Maich 2024

_ As at Asc at
Particul
ars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Investments in unguoted equity shares (fully paid-up)
1} In wholly owned subsidiary (Cartied at cost)
10,000 (31 March 2024: 10,000} squity shares of Es. 10 each in Pismbery
‘Technologies Povare Limnined 420,00 A20.00
ii) Subsidiary (Carried at cost) (Having control with 38.65%% of sharcholding )
51,500 (31 March 2024: Nil} equity shares of Bs. 10 each in Neoro and Spine
Assocates Povate Timited. 630.00 -
1,050.00 420.00
Notes
Aggregzie value of unguored investments 1,050.00 420.00
5 Other inancial assets
) E— As at ) As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(Unsecured considered good)
Secunty deposits 365 -
6 Inventories
icul As at As at
¥ e 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Stock-in-trade ((Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Merchandise [[Inchiding stock-in-transit of INE 5.63 Lakhs (31 March 3024: TNR 1773 1241
il
17.73 1241
7 Trade Receivables
icul As at As at
P e 31 Mazxch 2025 31 March 2024
Unsecured
Considered good 459 29 39555
Credir impaired - -
469.29 395.55
|Less: Allowance for expected cosdit losses - -
469.29 395.55

2. INo trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severall: or jointy with zov
other person. Nor sy trade or other receivables are due from ficms or povate companies respecovely in which eny directoris 2

parteer, 3 director or 2 member.
b. Trade recefvables are non-interest hearing and penerally on terms of O to 60 days.

Balances with banks

- In CUrrEnt ACCoNTIEs

34.00

4038

34.00

40.38

154«
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Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Annual Report 2024

2 Ax at As at
Fetacnd i 51 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Balances with banks
- Proceeds of prefersndal issue 1,1B0.72 353.11
1,180.72 35311
Other cutrent assets
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 Maich 2024
Advance o vendors 15893 2402
Advances o wholly owned subsidiary -c¥anta Venmres FZE 5196 -
Advances o employees 093 -
Balances with smmmry/ Govemment authoddes 60.89 7.0
ZIZ. T3 61.03
Income tax asset (net)
. As at As at
Kol 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Income tax ssser (net of provision for tax INR 57.88 Lalkhs) 1151 -
11.31 -

12 Share Capital

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED {formerdy ktiorar 28 Punit Commereials Timited)
Notes 1o the financial satements for the year ended 31 Maech 2025
!:_-'Iii =smounts i Indian Rn?:r_sl:kh:.? c=oope share datz and where otherodsc sta:n::'['

As ar 51 Masch 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Pasticulass Mumber of Mumber of
} 5 Amonant 1 7 Asrpoumnt
Aunthosised
Egjuity shares of Bs 10/~ each per share 2,500,000 25000 2,000,000 200.00
Issued Subscribed & Paid up
Erjuity shares of Bs 10/~ each per share 2006 875 200159 1819375 18194
a Reconciiadon of the number of shares oustanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporang period:
Pari As at 31 Mas 25 As ar 31 Mar 24
Murnber Aot Iurmber Asrount
Shares cutstanding st the boginning of the yoar 1,899,375 15194 1,440,000 14400
Shares issucd duning the yosr (Rofor oot bades) 187,500 13875 373575 3794
Shares bought back during the yoar - + = =
Sharcs nr.*tsta:l.ding at the end of the vear Z,IIIE,ET'S 20069 1,33.9,3?5 18194

Dhuding the voar ended 31 March 20235, the Company bas alloocd 1,587,500 cqpuder shares of Bs. 10 cech wide boand mosolutadon dased 17 Jamuary 2025 on
prcfcrential basis for cash at a price of Rs 800 por cguitr share agpregating to Bs 15,00,00,000 which i= oot loss than the peice detormined in sccordance
with Chapter WV af the SEBI ICTDR Begulstions pursuant to 2 roschiton passcd st the cxtmeodnary grnorsl mocong dated 19 Diecomber 2024,

Druging the vear caded 31 Masch 2024, the Compeny has allotod 204,575 cquitr shares of Ba. 10 cach vide boesd sesalutadon dated 33 Angust 2023 on
proferential baws for cash ot o pree of Bx. 240 per equuier share agpreparing to Rs. 490,350,000 which = oot less then the prics determined i socoedanoe
wath Chaptes WV of the SEBI ICDE Bogulstions pursnant m a soscluson passed st the cxtmacdinary poncm] mocsng dased 24 Jube 20025,

Fuorther, dusing the voer cnded 31 March 20024, the Companr bas issucd 1,75,00  cgesier shares of Rs. 10 mch widc bosrd mosalotasion dated 23 Angnst
2023 on profroonnal basis st @ pocc of Bs. 240 per ogquiry shere aggeogacmg to B 4 20,00,000 which 2= oot loss then the poce dotormined in
sccozdance with Chapor WV oof the SEBL ICDR Brgulstions for considoration other than cash sowsids pavmens of the tom] considomton perble for
the scqguisidon of 10,000 cquity shercs roprescnong 100%% sharcholdng of the Posmbooery Tochoalogics Povete Litmaed on 2 proforenbal bess
pursuant to a rosclution passed 2t the oxtmedingrr gencm] mocting dated 24 July 2023,

b Rights, preferences, restrictions atrached to equity shares

The Campamr hax ool onr class of shares having 2 face wahie of B 10/~ per share. All equity sharchabders mnlk pern-pess: in respert of dividend and
wotmg oghts. Fach holder of oquity sheres v cotided oo anc voc per share In the ovene of Bguidation, the oguety shercholders are cligihle to soociee the

¢ Dewils of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Compary

As ae 31 Masch 2005 As at 31 March D24
IName of shareholder No. of Shares s of Haolding No. of Shares %o of Holding:
held held
Vindtz Ray Marsvanam 1,231 850 &0 88 1,33 850 &7.18
it B Woakin 171,300 855 171,200 945
d Details of shares held by promotess
As ae 51 Masch 2005 As at 31 March 2024

Mame of shareholder Mo, of Shares % of Holding MNo. of Shares %% of Helding
held held
‘Vinitz Baj Nararenam 1,221 850 &0.88 1,271 830 6716
Ban Ventares Povace Limierd 28,345 141 = -
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. Ac ar As ar
Particulars
31 March 25 31 March 24
a. Securities preminm
Cipening Balance 87256 -
(+3 Addition during the vear on issue of eguity shares 148125 7236
(-} Unlived duning dhe vear comards shere jssne expenses (6.85) =
Closing Balance 234696 87256
b. Retained eamings
Cipening halance 14002 6334
(=) Unlired cdunng the vear - -
(+] Met profit for the vear 16525 T4.48
Clozing Balance 20=.27 140.02
c. Dther comprehensive income (CI)
Bemezsurement of defined benefit cblipatons (hahilicr net of tax)
Balance at the beginming of the e
Balance ar the end of the vear
2eR2.23 1258
Provisions
g Az art As ar
Particulars
31 March 23 31 March 24
Provision for employee benefits
MNon-cument
Provizsion for gramity 10,83 2ED
Current
Promision for granity 020 005
Provision for leave encashment 260 -
280 0.05
13.63 288
Trade Pavables
- Ac at As at
E 31 March 25 31 March 24
Trade parables
- Towal oersranding dizes of micro end small enrerprises 2285 -
- Totzl oerstanding dies of credinors other than miceo and small
enterprises 36,25 1915
20,10 115

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formeriy kenown as Punit Commerdials Timited)
Motes to the financial starements for the vear ended 31 March 2025
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Trade payables ageing schedule
Ctstanding for following pericds from due dare of pavment
a Less
Particulars e i
P & months| 1-2 2-3 More than 3 Total
Avear | Years | vears Vears
{1} MEME 2285 2285
(i Oichess 3366 544 i3 3625
1] DHspuored does — MEME -
(v Dizpuzed dues - Orthers -
Balance as at March 2025 55.51 44 0.15 - - 5910
[} MEME -
(i) Ochers 101 1035
(i) Dhisprored duss — MEME -
(1 Dispused dnes - Chhers -
Balance as at March 2024 19.1= = = z o 1915
Other Current Liabilities
5 Az ax Az atr
P 31 March 25 31 March 24
Aregnce from oastomers 3413 -
Payable 1o wholly owmed subsidisry i} -
Salades & bonus pavable 230 27.53
Sramatory lizhilites 4el2 2057
Expense pavable 2335 1022
127.4 &67.32
Current tax labilities (net)
H Ac at As at
Particulars
31 March 25 31 March 24
Promizion for tax (INet of Advence s and wx deducted ar sonece] - 1L&7
- 187

e 4
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Revenue from operations
: Year ended Year ended
Fasticulacs 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Zale of merchandize 1,900.16 102321
Sale of services 83011 28347
Sale of diamonds - 9710
275027 140578
Other income
- Year ended Year ended
B 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest on tenm deposits 410 (.8
Foreign exchange flncnmations MNet) 1042 0.23
Lishilries no long required wntten back 230 -
16.81 0.01
Purchase of stock in trade
X Year ended Year ended
Pasticulass 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Purchase of merchandize 1,721.57 01163
1,74.57 91163
Changes in inventories of finished goods
. Year ended Year ended
P = 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Inventories at the end of the year
Bongh ‘ot polished digmonds 00d (00
Merchandize 17.73 1241
17.73 1241
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Diamonds - 10178
Merchandize 1241 3071
1241 161.49
(5.32) 14908
Purchaze of services
. Year ended Year ended
e = 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Purchasze of techmcsl sermices 12247 2477
12247 2477

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly lmown as Punit Commercials Limited)

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025
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Emplovee benefits expence
. Year ended Year ended
Protieulac 31 March 2025 | 31 Masch 2024
Salapes, wages and bonans 47766 1535.43
Contrbution to provident find o 1.24
Grammicy 704 2Es
Staff welface expenze 10.01 493
20132 164.48
Oither expenses
E Year ended Year ended
Paeticuilac: 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Benr 7483 805
Elecoricicr 008 145
Manporwer services TO00 -
Rares and tawes 14.65 442
Office maintenance 480 045
Repairs & mamtenance 102 030
Professional charges 3876 2043
Pronnng & smanionary ia) 116
Travelling expenses u42 4.92
Trnsportation charges 1433 -
Diirectors sitting fees 520 4.70
Business promonion 901 -
Andir fee
Stamrory amdic 300 470
Tax andic 1.50 -
Tax audir -previos year 150 -
Cermificanons 023 19
Bank charges 029 -
Mhscelleneous expenses 176 147
M1.04 5204
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Emplovee Benefits

a. Defined contributon plan

Eligitle cmplovess of the Company reccive beacie from 2 providens fund, which is 2 defincd comeibution plan. Thesc
conttibutions src made nl:g;i.:-h:n:d funds administered b_vr the Govcmment of India. The Cnmpm:r has no forther
obligations under the plan boyond it monthly conmibetions. The Company contobuecd Bx 571 Lakhs (31 March, 2024:
B=.1.24 Takhs) towards prowidont fund plan durng the vear coded 31 March 2025,

b. Defined Benefit Plan

The Company provides for grmomty, = dofined benefit plan (["Grasmitr Plan™ covoong chgible cmplotoes. The Grarvity Plan
provides = lomp som gramity parmont o cbighle cmplovees of the Company oo suporannnation, death and pormancnr
diszblememe . The amount of the pavmont is bascd oo the msperove. cmploved’s last dmwn salary aod the voes of
cmplormmmt with the Company.

Tke following wmble scts cur funded status of the gramicr plan and the smownts reoognised m the Compant’s Snencial
stmbomonts as at 31 bearlﬂ:: 2025

i. Changes in the present value of obligation

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

EYANTEA VENTURES LIMITED (formerhy ktoorts as Pundt Commercials Limited)
Notes to the Snancial sarements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupocs lakhs, coocpt share dats and whor otherwasc stawed)

Met (income)/expense recognised in OCI 114 -0.01
. Actzarial a5sumptions
= As at Asa
Particulas
i 3 March 2025 31 Maech 2024

Dscount mec (pex anoam) §.75% 70
Salzrr growth retc {por anmmim) T.00% 700
.R.I:ﬁ.l:ﬂ:l:ﬂ.‘l: ZEE GU T:ﬂ G':' __\CIIS
Artritton ratc (per ahoumy) 5% o 1% o 1%

Mestalitr zane

Indign m=suncd lives

mozlicy (2012-14)

Indian assurcd Bves
mortaliey (2012-14)

ult it
vi. Exprected benefit paviments in future years
As at As ar
Particular
5 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
¥ear-1 0.20 0.05
¥ear-2 035 010
¥ear-3 154 009
Year 4 0.29 0.09
¥ear -5 0.28 132
¥ear 6 to Yeur -10 o 00s

il Sessitvity Anabvais

Sigmificans scmsral assompnons for the dotormination of the dofined benefit obligaton sxc discount mec, cxpected salary
imcrcasc znd mormlty. The sosicwtr analysis below have beoo descomined bascd oo ocasonabls possible changes of the
Bs:m;‘ﬂ.ﬂu.l :H:EL'-J:I:-_E' AT Tb.l: En.d- D:- Tb.l: :‘_T_‘Emg P:l:.l:d: WIE.L-EA-_ -.IJ.D.,:].I.D..'_.: :Jl DE".:E i.:-su:.pl:u:lns coostant, n.l: :N:!'_'ll".' -\:lf
scnsitivity anakesis i mhven below:

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Parsticulars - - -
1% Drecrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1%% Increase

Change :n discoundog i 13.01 248 317 239
Change m mrc of salary incocasc 247 1298 259 317
Change :n mic of atsdan 11.089 Q.95 2E5 288
Belated Parties
a. Lise of the wansacted Relared Pasties and descripdon of seladonship
Nature of Reladonship MWame of the related parey
Wheilly Owivd Sobeidiies Prismbemy Technologics Povar Limired

cYantz Ventures FZE _':.T.:.t_Ei T'_'].:.'_: 2[!2.:':'

Aspociatc I:nmpa..ﬁ Moo and 5;\:_114: Amsociatcs Prvate Limited (orc £ 04 C-r.r:bc*._ 202£)

. As ar As ar
bty v 31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
Dicfined benchit D'hligl:i.cln as at bq_gi.n.n.ing of the voar 285 128
Crerrent service cost 684 151
I:nn:l:\c:! CosT l:l.z:l l:ll:lg'
Actaarial {gain) loss 114 001
Bencfiee paid o L
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 1103 285
ii. Changes in fair value of plan assets
i As at As at
FAricaliy 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Fair valuc of plan asscrs as st the boginning of the voar - -
Invcstmont income - -
Emglayer's contmbution - -
Em?ll:l_"ﬁ:l.'-l :Dn‘l:l:ﬂ:-u:;:m - -
Benchits Paid - -
Brmum on plan asscts - -
Faie value of plan assets as at the end of the year - -
idi. Fais value of Assets and Oblicadons
; Asoat As at
Faracalas 31March 2025 31 March 2024
Presont value of obligastion 11.03 2385
Fair valuc of plan sxsces - -
Nt Lighabie /(A xsct) recognized in balance sheet 11.03 285
iv. Expenses recognised doring the vear
f As at As at
i 31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
In Incoime Starement
Cerrent sorvices cost &84 151
Inecoest cose/ (inenme) 0.20 009
Expenses recognised in the income starement 704 1.60
In Other Comprehensive Income {(OCI)
Arfmarial .['_r=-=.1.|:|.:. loss
{Crain)/ loss acmal v cxpoced 114 -001

Vimrta B Namranam Chairperson and Mansgmg dirocsar

Anjanz Ramesh Thakker Non Excoutive Director
Krv managenal porsonncl Frush Jain Independen: Dhrootar
FI Bavi Kumar Kascety Independen: THroctor

Kotcswara Rao Mcdud Chict Financial OfScer

Poxanka Gatani Companr Scoocmrr

Eorcrpoisc over which ker Zaggic Propaid Oocan Sarvices Limiecd
m:.n.:sm:] Fr_t:::ln.n.-"_: cxcrcisc RAN Voorores Povate Limiscd

signiSrane influmnee CsdigeVeomees T1P
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b. Transactions with Related parties
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= . < Year ended Year ended
MNatore of Teansactdon Name of the relared pary 21 Maseh 2025 211 2024
Vinita Baj Narsvanam - 9.00
Rrmuncraton to K23dPs Kotoswars Bao Moduod 1218 1724
Povanka Gattani 1229 1193
Anjana Ramesh Thakkes 2.60 150
Dhrcctors Sitmng foo Poosh fain 280 160
Bavi Foamar Kascer 2.80 1.50
Conmlney exponse Prismberrr Technologies Povase Limited M. -
Sale of morchandi=c Prismberrr Technologics Povase Limited 0.ad
Erot cxponsc Zaggle Prepaid O'ocsn Sorroes Liomeed 198 -
Advance given c¥antm Vonmics FZE 5194 -
Inwrcstment in cguity Neowrms and Spinc Assodates Pover Lismrted £30.00 _
¢ Balavees as at 31 Masch 2025
. ; Year ennded Year ended
Mature of Transacton Name of the relaved parey 31 March 3075 31 March 2024
Anjzna Bamesh Thakkes 0.72 -
Dhrcctors mitong foo parable Prach Jaim 0.81 -
Bavi Kumar Kasctir 081 -
Consunltancy cxprosc parablc Poismberry Tochnologics Povane Limised 21.M -
Advances socovable c¥antra Veatures FZE 3194 -
Rrnt parsble Zaggic Prepaid Otocsn Serviees Limited 533 3
Earnings per share
_ Year ended Year ended
B 31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024
Profc aftcs tax stbutahlc oo oguisy sharchalders 166.39 T4 47
Wdghted svoregre mmmber of cquty sharcs for basic EPS 1,852,514 1,670,113
Wdghted svoregre mmmber of cquty sharcs for dilured EPS 1,832,514 1,670,113
Basic carnings pes share 208 4 .46
Dilated cammings per share 808 4 .48
Income Taxes
Income tax expense, (henefit) recognised in the statement of proft and loss
. Year ended Year ended
E 31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024
Currcnt tax CXp<hsc 5788 2795
Dfrord t=x cxponsc (1.55) {082
Total income tix exprense 56.33 27.13
Beconciliation of effective tax rate
) Year ended Year ended
E 31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024
Profie bofore Income Tax 22310 10445
Tax Bam 2517% 25.17%
Tax cxposc L6115 2628
Effect oft
Cnrccognized defooed mx asscrs - -
Crhors 018 0&3
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Income tax exprense 5633
Dieferred tax assets and labibities
Thc wx offoces of significont semporsey differeness ches sosnloed in deforeed o sxsers ond lshiSies and 2 deseriphon of the
rtoms thar croared thosc differcoccs is given boow:
Year ended Year ended

Farticulars

31 March 2025

31 MMarch 2024

Dieferred tax (assers)/labilides:

‘ropicroy, plane and cgnipment D41 -0.iD
Currcns lchilisies & provisions <2 7H =072
MNet deferred tax Liabilities -2.37 LBZ
Morement in defeered o 2ssers snd Bshiliscs dndog the voars codord 31 Mar 024 and 51 Mar 2025

Year ended Year ended

Farticulars

31 March 2024

C.h.ug\e.-"{mdir}

to profit or loss

31 March 2023

Dieferred tax {assets)/Habilities:

Propory, plaoc end cquipment 010 051 41
Cuorrens lishilides & provisioos -0.72 -206 178
et Deferred tax Iiabilities -0.62 -1.55 =237
Aovement in defreeed tox assor and Babilites durbng the yoars coded 31 Mar 2075 and 51 Mar 2024
- Year ve:l:n:lzl:'-l.|I Ch.:.tg\e_n"{:n:d.il} Year ended
31 March 2023 to profie or loas 31 March 2024
Deferred tax (assets)/labilities:
Propery, plao sod cquipmens -0.00 -0.10 -LIo
Coercn: Ishilides & provisinns = -0.72 -0.7Z
Met Deferred tax Liabilities 0.0 -1E2 -0.E2
Contingent Liahilites and Commitments
Farti Tear ended Tear ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
- e, Cc-n:i.ngmr. Liabilities ™Ni il -._
b. Commitments B30.00 Mil

The Compsoy cowcrod iom 2 shaee subscrpdoa agrocment on 04 Ocober 2024 @ subscobe w
sharcholding) shares of Bx. 10 cack in Neoro Aad Spinc Assodarcs Pdras Lim
Company has invested INR 630 lskhs by subscribing oo 51,300 cgaicr shascs of Bs.

51 March 2023 and the Compeoy is yor 90 porchese somoining 43,500 shascs of B 350 lakhs.

Capital Management

75,000 cguny (60%% of
sgprogmOng to I~E'1,500 kakks. The
] cach sz Bs. 2000 por cquity skare all

The Compsoy manspes i capicl o cosuec dhat it will be shic o contone 25 going cooccm while cresong walac for shand

helders by Scilimmsing the mecdng of long wem snd shore teem poals of the Company.  The Company decemines the amonnt

of capital soquired oo dhe basis of enonal basincss plazo conpled loag wom aad shos worm soeoegic inresomicor end cxpansion

plans.

The Company monimes the capinal by ofing peor debt oquity o, For this porposc, sdjosood pes debris defined as toml debe

Ecss cash snd baok balances.

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Miar-24

Mom cuprens borrowings - -
Coren: bosrowings - -
Total debes -
Loss: Cash zod cash cguivslears 34.00 4035

Othece bank balancrs 1,160.72 33311
lAdjusted net debrs -1,214.72 -393.49
E.quiay 20057 16152
Oither cqnine 263235 101258
‘Lorsl cgmity 285292 1,194.52
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Adpasted net debt to eguity -0.43 -0.33
31 Segment Reporting
) The Company's oporstng bosincss sre ceganised and mansged arcoeding m asmer of Produces snd scovices provided. This
asscssmicor resabred o idenaficcrion of (5} Roreenc from sale of merchendice (6 Rovesue from softeran sorvices as soparsic
Bncs of business acdvitos staovemne lovel, by the Chicd Opcmsdng Decisson Maker (CODM. Howorer, since the Company
docs oot sllocsc common opcraning costs, assows and Bebilides scooss busiacss scivites, a8 por the sssessmen: nadersken by
CODM, he sllocetion sesonrres snd sssessment of the fnencist porfoemancr is noderakon g dhe Gronp lordd
2. Segment wise revenue information:
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars =
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Eevenue fom Customers
3slc of meorchendies 190014 112651
Supply of sorvices 83811 23547
Total 2,759.27 140578
b. G:ngr.a.ph:ic.al SEEIIIEDI. information:
Year ended Yezr ended
Particulars
s 31 March 2023 31 March 2024
TWichin Indiz 199385 1,149324
Oanmide Todia TE5.44 25552
Total 2,759.27 1,405.78
. Information abour major customers (from external customens)
Dhuring the wour the Company bas dedwed rovennc from 03 cassomers (51 March 2024: 0F) wowalling o Bs. 186148 lakhs (31
Maech 2034: Rs, 1232 27 kkhs) which amounrs oo 10%% or mosc of its poml sovcouc
372 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under MEMED Act 20046
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2024
Tho pencpal smount aod the inmrs: duc thoscos mmmaining wopaid o =ar
sugplice =z -t the cod of cach acconaring yrer
- Poocgpal amonar doc o micom aod small '._t:-._-"'_'\-s's-:: P2 BS =
- Intorcst doc an abore = T
Thr smounn: of st paid by the bayer in woems of secdon 16 of the MEMETY - -
Acr 2006 sloag with the smoonts of the paFmonr made o the smpplicr beyond
the sppainted day dafing cach arcountng roar
The emount of insercs: doc snd pevsbls for the pedod of deley in makieg - -
parment [which has boen peid har boroad the sppeoinsed dey daring the prac) buar
withowr adding the inweest spocificd nader the MEMED Ao
Tho amouor of ioweost sccmcd and romsimios wopsid a: the cod of cach - =
s.n::n:u::i:.g woar
Thc amona: of harther Mrcrest romsining dac zad peyable ovenin the saococding - -
voass, ool such dawe whee the increst docs ax sbowe aoe acmlly paid 1o the
small concrpriscs for the pmpass of dissllowence =5 3 dodnrrible uF:r.din:.n:
undzs Soction 23 of the MEMED At
Dhucs oo micxo eod small cotcrpeiscs have beoon dowermined oo the cxions such pardcs have beooo idondficd oo che basis of
informston ::qu-z'x_:' by the mansgement sod msponded by s voodoss o the Compaay.
33 Financial Risk M:nagl:n:e:nl.
In comrse of its basiness, the Company is exposed o cosrsin financis] sk onch 2c markes Sok | erediz fek and Rqnidies bk ther conld
have significznr influcocs oo the Company's business and opomdonal finzncsal perfoamance. The Board of dicorors aod the Aadic
Commitce rovicws and spprovtos gsk menssoment framework 2od pelicics for menagine these sisks and monime saxshle midesbngy
actons mkea by the menagement o minimize potcodsl advorse cffeors eod achicer grestor prodicrabdley 1o camings.
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a. Credit tisk

Credit Risk rofors to the nisk that comntrparty will dofault on its contracmal obligations resulbng in finandal loss to the
Company. Credit dsk cocompasses of both, the discee bk of dofanlt and the b=k of dotchomtion of croditwordriness s wdl
as concontradion of osks. Finaoriel mstruments chat sec subjoct 0o ocdit osk poodpalle consist of tade rocoivables,
mwestments, cash and cash oguivalents, bank deposits and other finandal zsscts. MNonc of the fnandal mstoomenes of the
Company resolt in mawenal concontmdon of crcdit dsk, cxccpt for tade roccivables. Credie sk is managed through
condmmonsh monitonng the crodit limits and croditororthiness of costomers to whom the orodit has boco granted. afecr
obtaining ncoossary spprovals for coodit,

was INE 153.00 Jakhs (31 March 2024: INE 13938 kakhe), bring the toml of the carring ameount of balaneces with trade
roccivables and adwanees.

The Company makes sn allowance for crodit boss that soprescats fis cstimae of oxpected losscs in sespoct of =de and odhee
roecivables based on the past and the roomnt collection trend. The Compant did oot any allowsnce for coodis loss m respocrof
trade reccivables mking into accomnt the past and the sooene collecton oond.

Othor than srede recovables, the Company has no significant class of fmancial assees thar is past douc but not impaired.

b Liguidity misk

Liguidity Risk rofcrs to the dsk dhat the Company will oot be able o0 mect i finandal obligadons ss ther bocome duc. The
Company msnsges iy liguidite dsk by casudng, =5 fzr 2s possiblc, thae it wdll zlways have sufficicnt liquidise o meer i
Lahilises when duc, woder both nommal and stressed conditions, without inenrring unzoccpiable losses or bsk o the
Company’s ropumtion.

=

Parviculars Up to 1 Year 2 ro 3 years 3 to 5 years

31-Mar-25
Trade parahlcs 5010
Other parables 12741

186.51 - -
31-Mar-24
Tracc parabics 1915 -
Orther parables 6732

836.47 - -

c. Exchange rate sisk
Faoroign comoncy mdsk is the dsk thar the fair walue or futnr cash flows of sn cxposure will fucste bocuse of changes in
fosrign exchange mtcs. The Company's cxpesurc to the msk of changes in forcigm exchange mics wlates primarily to the

Compant’s opomtng sctivioos {whom revoooe of cxponsc s donominsted o2 forcgn cooener).

comprchonsive meome and oquity, whese snr mansaction rofcrences more than onc cursency or whor azects lizhilides azc
denominatcd in 2 cumcncy otcr than the foncoonsl currcacy of the zospoctive coddcs.

The Company’s cxposure to the dsk of changres in forcign cxchenge rates relates primasie to the vololty of the Compant's
nct fnancal asscrs which inchides trede rocoivables and advances which am domominsted in veoous formign comenccs vz
TED and AED.
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Unhedged foreign cunerency
31 Masch 2025
Parvcolars Currency Amao i
: eyl Amount in INRE  |Convvession rate
foreign curency
Trzde reecivzbles | ] 120 102.55 #5.47
Admaner to subsidizey AFED 217 s0.55 FIE
31 Masch 2024
Particulars Cusrency Amao H
: i Amount in INE | Convetsion rate
foreign cutfency
Tradc recodwvebles =D 168 159,38 £3.35
Advance to subsidiasy AED - -

Foreign currency sensitvity:
For the v cnded 31 Aaech 2025 aod 31 Maech 2024, ovoer 1% dncrasc
compared o functonal cerrener of the Compant woeld impace profit before @x and cquity befare tax 2= follows for the

ICspoctive curnoics:

IH.'\:I:DEI.!-I::: CI£ ﬂl.".l: rl'_!-PlCI:D..TE fl:hﬂ'_;.‘."_'ﬂ. E'.'L'I:I:l.'ﬂ:i.l:s

5D
AFD

31 Maseh 3025 31 Mazeh 2024

Inesease by 1% Dececase by 1% Liverease by 1% Deceeaze by 1%
1.03 103 140 -1.40
.51 4051 E

e. Interest rave risk

The Company has not availed sor long toom o short toom loan facilines dosing tee yoar and henee Company is not

m"_'lil:l:l: Do J..'D.EBT. Iac Ii.Ek_

EYANTRAVENTURES LIMITED (formerly kmown as Punit Commercials Timited)
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025

(Al amoumnes 10 Indien Bnpees lakhs, except share dats and whese othervase stated)

34 Financial Instnzmenis valuation

All fingnrisl insorements are iminally messured at cost and subsequentdy megared ar fair valie

Thecurrjﬂgﬂlaemr_‘ fair valne of Snancal instrymenes by ca

o5 a5 of 31 March 35 are as followes

_ e 31-Mar 25 ST Mac 2
Falcales level Vataes  Fair Value C:':I;zg Fair Valne

Financial assets
At Amordsed Cost
Tnvestments® Level 2 1,050.00 1,050.00 42000 420,00
Frade teceivables Tevel2 45920 45920 39555 395 55
Cash and cash equivaleass Tevel2 3400 34.00 4038 4038
Oither Snancial assers Level 3 363 3,65 - -
Financial Hshilities
At Amortised Cost
Trade payables Level2 50.10 50.10 1015 1913
Oxher Brancial labiliries Tevel 3 - - - i

# exchides Fimgncial assets measnred ar cost

The management zssessed thar cazh and cash equivalenrs, trade recemrables, trade pavables and other cuevenr habilines

appromimars chetr carrming smonnrs largely dne o the shore-term mamnnes of these insomments.

The fair valoe of the fingorisl assers and lghdines = inclnded ar the amonnt atwhich the nsomment conld be exchanged 1n

2 murrent cransgction berween willing partes, other than in a2 forced or lgmidanen sale.

The finannisl insomments are categonved inen three levels based on the tnpues nzed oo arave ar fare valoe messurements as

descrbed belom

Level 1: (ooted poces (noadnsted) in acove markers for idenmcal assers or hababides that the entrr can sccess ar the

messirement date.

Lewel 2: Inpurs nther than the quoted prices incloded within Tevel 1 thar are chservable for the gzser or habilirr, etther

Level 3: Unohservable Inputs for the asser or habaliry.
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36 Pracions (e Bpeses Bivs bess sestroned  seclaisited wiverris @ soegiges o cnainim o0 Dhe foefes paads clacnBegsing
o the fingncigl srerements for the vear ended 51 Masch 2025 i B

fAY smvoneres in Tndigs Bopess labhe sxcepe shoes dars god where odueerice seaond)

As s sme epet of Erea dant detiehed

35  Rarios
Batio R riars R TR 31 Mar. 25 31 Mar 28 ¥ Votinnte | Bivvon b vaG s For PRIV & Co. LLP Faoz and on bebalf of Boasd of Directoss
o riae. i enrren Chamered Accomnranrs eYanws Venrnres Limired
SrEets e A~ Firm Repn No. 5200048
inpregced  ofperidioas
god ialoe -of Reads
Cussees sudo Cussaes dsien Cussvas Lisbilides 10.49 978 ragg| 10 ceiy laksion Vinitz Raj Nasayanem Anjens Ramesh Thaldes
Dlekt — equiry sakn Towl Diebs &k moldes's Equis Na B B4 BA 1 gy Dhisdrsne Mo Extrmstoe Diseesns
i _— Diebt service= Tnesrec: & DI - 09319780 DI (9521918
i‘*‘f‘fﬁi‘:—;‘; ;‘:; o, [Lesse Papmens - Pascipal ¥ VENEATESWARLU
L - 5
sfes tpaes + Neod-eash P Pamiés
opesisiag sxnanies — Membership INo. 222068
Dlebt sesrics corezipe zado. |[Finance conx WA M HAl LT Privanks Garrani Eoreswara Reo Meduri
Company  kis  ssised Plece: Hyderabad Comnpacy Seesmmer Chaef Finaneia]l Offices
equity duses dhe peig Dizre: 573072025 A Complisses Offre:
Aressgs Shacdbaldess e loge o= b
Bitonem on equier (BUOE):  [MasProfe afier mves |Eguig 2290 10.61% <27 e |Septered in Businsi
Company hag sold old
irrresieney dusieg e
prerions pear pEar ged
due oy beroer isreapoedr
locensos; saemoves sige  |Cossof geods seld Avesige lavessoer 113.59 1230 T
Trode seesirgbles parapees
e Revenne Eoom oeritdons | Arerape Trade Beceirsble 5358 T -8.99% [Incredse in opersdnes
Tacsesse do =ade
Teids Prirbies nede fees rivitiag dume o5
rario Ies esedic prarekanes Aresgge Teade Parables #7143 2ERT -31 . 51%% [increased opersadons
Wordey capisl=corrent Dlecsease 0
Tles capiz] mesnsves seste [Bavenee fom ogerad angesi-cuseans Habilis 1.54 1.E2 -15.400% |profuk i
Deezagcs in
Bes profis son (Pes PaodSe Bt fonem operdess 6.03%% 330%: 15.83% |profuibilis
Cagial emplored= Taagible
st mroafth— Torsil dabes
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Punit Commercials Limited)

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as
Punit Commercials Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company™) and its subsidiary {Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group™) which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2025 and the
consolidated statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in eguity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the yvear then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, includ-
ing material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiary and associates referred to in the other matters
saction below, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{"Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2025, of its consolidated profit and other comprehen-
sive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cashflows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its associate in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinicn on
the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Koy audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidat-
ed financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

1

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

eYantra Ventures Limited has invested in the equity
capital of Prismberry Technologies Private Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary (WOS) amounting to INR
420.00 Lakhs in the financial year 2022-23. On the
date of acquisition, the Company has recognized
INR 266.45 as goodwill in the consolidated financial
statements (To the extent of investment in excess of
net assets acquired)

The net assets of Prismberry Technologies Private
Limited as on 31 March 2025 stocd at INR 184.65
Lakhs which falls short of the investment value to an
extent of INR 23535 Lakhs. In the light of the above
there is a requirement to ascertain whether the said
goodwill in the consolidated financials is to be
impaired in terms of Ind AS 36 - ‘Impairment of
Assets.

As por Ind AS 36 - ‘Impairment of Assets’ limespec-

tive of whether there is any indication of impairment,

an entity shall also test goodwill acquired in a
business combination for impairment annually
Accordingly, in assessing whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired, an entity
shall consider as a minimum, the extemal and
internal sources of information, any other indications
or evidences from internal reporting that indicates
that the assets may be impaired.

This assessment involves significant judgment
especially in relation to determination of expected
future economic benefits in WOS which is a going
COMCem,

Accordingly, the evaluation of impairment of
goodwill was determined to be a key audit matter.

In respect of the impairment indicator assessment
for the investments our audit procedures included
and were not limited to the following: -

We have obtained the management's understand-
ing and opinion in estimating the realizable value of
the amount invested in the WOS with regard to
impairmant.

The Company has obtained equity share valuation
report of WOS from Rashmi Shah FCA, Registered
Waluer (Securities or Financial Assets) dated 19 May
2025. The equity value of Prismberry Technologies
Ltd as on 31 March 2025 as per the valuation report
is INR 62.06 Mn and based on the valuation report
no impairment loss is provided in the financials as
on 31 March 2025.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
Thereon

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company's Annual report but does not include
the financial statements and auditor's reports thereon. The Holding Company’s Annual report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Cwr opinion on the Consolidated Ind financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified abowe when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsis-
tent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance under SA720 “The Auditor’s responsibilities
relating to Other Information”.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidat-
ed Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profitiloss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consclidated cash flows of the Group including its associates in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
joint ventures are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of their respective companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the prepara-
tion and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
fimancial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective companies to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
their respective companies.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ouwr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
S5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consid-
ered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit We alsor:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the ovemride of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for express-
ing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effective-
ness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associate to cease to
continue as a going concer.

- Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical require-
ments regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matters

1L  We did not audit the financial statements of one wholly owned subsidiary (WOS) incorporated outside India, whose
financial statements include total assets of Rs. Mil Lakhs as at 31 March 2025, total revenue of Rs. Nil and net cash
flows of Rs. Mil Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the financial Statements. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to
the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

2. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit/{loss) of Rs. (38.84) Lakhs for the
year ended 31st March, 2025, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of an associate,
These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the associate, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in
so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

3. Holding Company has made equity investment by purchasing 31,500 equity shares of Neuro and Spine Associates
Private Limited with a shareholding of 28.63% as on 31 March 2025. In terms of shareholders agreement dated O4th
October 2025, on and from the first closing date i.e. 12th October, 2024, the board shall consist of not more than 3
directors out of which 2 directors shall be nominated by the Inventor but the Company has not nominated any
director though the Company has a right to nominate w.e.f 04th October 2025, The investee is involved ina highly
specialized area of health care and the management is ramping up its team to take over the control of the Investee
effectively. Pending the appointment of the directors in terms of the shareholders agreement between the Investeo
and the Company, the consolidation of the accounts of the Investee under INDASTI0 has not been carmied out for the
year under review. Instead, the investee Company has been treated as an associate Company for the purpose of
consolidation and accounted its investment using equity method under INDAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other
auditors of the associate as referred to in the "Other Matters’ paragraph, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on
the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on
separate financial statements of associate referred to in the "other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that

aj)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidation of
the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and reports of
the other auditors

c)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consoclidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maimtained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

d} Inour opinicn, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

2) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 21 March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors
who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary company and associate company incorporated in
India, none of the directors of the Group’s companies incorporated in India, is disqualified as on 31 March 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A™ which is based on
the auditors’ reports of the Holding company, subsidiary company, associate company incorporated in India.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Compa-
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements of the subsidiary company and associate company:

i.  The Group and its associate did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
except those disdosed in financial statements

ii. The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2025,

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfemed to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company, its subsidiary company and its associate company incorporated in India.

p.  a) The respective managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate company which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act. have represent-
ed to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiary, associate respectively that to the best of their knowledge
and belief no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from bormowed funds or share premium
of any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or such subsidiary, associate to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or othemwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or of such subsidiary,
associate company incorporated in India ("Ulimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any quarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes.

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate Compamy which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represent-
ed to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiary, associate respectively that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief no funds have been received by the Holding Company or such subsidiary, associate company
incorporated in India from any person(s) or entitylies}, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or such subsidiary, associ-
ate company incorporated in India shall directhy or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
drcumstances performed by us-and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiary, associate which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has
come to our or other auditors notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations
under sub-clause {jj and (i) of Rule Mg}, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate company have not declared or paid any dividend during
the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks performed by us on the Holding Company, its associ-
ate company incorporated in India whose financial statoments have been audited under the Act, the Holding
Company, its associate company incorporated in India have used accounting software systems for maintain-
ing their respective books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transac-
ticns recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of audit, we and respective other auditors,
whose reports have been fumished to us by the Management of the Holding Company, have not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been
presernved by the Holding Company and above referred associate company incorporated in India as per the

statutory reguirements for record retention. o
7
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Further, based on our examination which included test checks the above referred subsidiary Company incorporated in India has ANNEXURE ‘A' REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
used a-:_nfnuntlng software for maintaining its books of account, which does not have a feature of recording audit trail (no edit LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
log) facility.
3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section [Referred toin paragraph 1 under 'Repoﬂ: on Other LEQE| and Regulatory Requiremenis'

197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations saction of our repnﬂ: of even dﬂt&]

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports
issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the consolidated financial
statements to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Manage-
ment of the Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by
the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said companies included in the consolidat-
ed financial statements.

given to us and based on the auditor's reports of its subsidiary, associate company incorporated in India, the remunera-
tion paid by the Holding Company and such subsidiary, associate Company if any to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

For PRSV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Mo 5200016

s T m——
ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
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Y. Venkateswarlu
Partner

Membership No: 222068 Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 30 May 2025 tn conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as
Punit Commercials Limited) ("the Company™) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended
UDIN: 2522 2068BMLEY 6266 31 March 2025, we have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial statements of the

Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), its
associate, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding Company and its subsidi-
ary company which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls with reference to consclidated financial statements and such internal financial comtrols with reference to consoli-
dated financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control
with reference to consolidated financial statements established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company’s management and Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary company and its
associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal control with reference to consoli-
dated financial statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mainte-
nance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consoclidated financial
statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company which are companies incorporated
in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Ower Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Owr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectivenass. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included cbtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the subsidi-
ary companies, associate company in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below. is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company which are companies
incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statement is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. & company's internal financial control
with reference to consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mainte-
nance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidat-
ed financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to emor or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Other Matters

Owr aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls with reference to consclidated financial statements insofar as it relates to a subsidiary and associate company
which are companies incorporated in India is based solely on the corresponding report of the auditor of such companies
incorporated in India.

» 179

For PRSV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 3200016

Y Venkateswarlu
Partner
Membership Mo 222068

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30 May 2025

UDiM: 25222068BMLFY 16266
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EYANTRAVENTURES LIMITED (formesly kavorwm 28 Punie Comomercials Timmited)

Consolidaved Starernen: of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
_I_J.Ili. Samouncs J.D. I.DdLm RJJPICB lﬂr]:s: EDCI:':_‘I: 5]12.11: d.lﬂ. a.u:].'u.']:uc D"’_h.l:l.'“'ll-c mmJl

- 8 - Ag ar Asar
e Fasticalass Net® | 3iafech2005 | 31 Masch 2024
L |ASSETS
IWon-current dssets
Prn;r_-'r_v.': pl:.u.t atard nq'_'.:ipdn:u.t 3a 1084 &84
Bight-of-usc asscts 3b 68.53 -
| Intangrhle axects 3c 6274 To 41
Goodwill on consalidasion 4 266.435 26645
Financial asscts
Invcstment 5 391.14 -
Oither Snandal asscos G B.23 -
Dhcfirzed t2x assces (oot 4.39 0.a2
Total fofi-cufrent 255688 102194 35364
Cursent assets
Inventorics 7 1773 1241
mel ASICTS
Trade reccivables 2 SED.O9 Add. 06
Cash and cash ogeivslonts o 3354 12502
Bank balances other than msh and cash cquivalomts 10 1,180.81 35785
Other Snancial assces 11 - 002
{Other carrone assoe= 12 224 B3 6452
[ Income tex exscts (noe) 13 T 43.49
Totl current dssets 20612 1,049.97
Total assets 3.118.06 1,403.61
I |EQUITY AND ILIABITITIES
Equity
| Eeity share capial 14 20069 18194
Other oquity 15 2503350 104565
Towal ecuity 279428 122759
|Liabilities
Won-current Habilides
Lcasc Habilitics 18 S6.46 -
Provisions 17 2716 1161
Totl Moti-cursent Habilivies B3.62 11 61
Cursent Habilities
Fmanoal Babdlircs
Bomowings 18 1245 £.30
Leasc Bahilitics 15 1730 -
Trade parzhles 12
Dy of micro cotpoiscs and sinsll corrpoiscs 2285 0.06
Dhucs of orodisars other than sacsa coterpriscs and small aorpeiscs 4150 2494
Other Snancial Babilincs 20 1844 41325
{Other ourrene lighdlites 21 12451 7595
Provizions 17 311 022
Cureent tax hshilines {nct] . - 1719
Total Corrent Habilities 24016 16441
Total Equine & Liabilities 3118.06 140361
The socompanting noos arc an micgral part of the fnsndal swtcmones.
Ax por ous zopars of oo darr atached
For PREV & Co 1LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directoss
Chartesed Ancountants eYantra Ventres Litmdted
FBIN XNeo: 3200016
Y Venlareswadn Vindta Baj Nasgwnam — Anjans Basvesh Thaldoer
Paroe Charporson and Mom Exocutivs Discoor
MINo. 222068 Mamaging Dircooor DI 09321918
DI - 09319780
Privanica Gartand Eoteswara Rao Medun
Placc: Hrdemmbad Company Socoomsy Thicf Fimancial oo
Daec: 30-05-2023 & Compliznes Offices

1 2 £ Year ended Year ended
e Basticnlan NOWE | i Maech 2025 | 31 March 2024
1 |Income
Brvenuc ot oporstions 25 327029 1676.12
Orther income gl 19.02 1394
Total income 328951 1,690.06
2 |Expenses
Purchawe of stock in trade . 171 57 163
Changes i imventories of stock intrade 24 -5 52 14808
Porchase of soovices 7 122 47 2477
Emplarers boneSe cxponses 23 00 89 35085
Finanre coats 0 9.59 045
Diepreciation end amartisation cxpenss an 3854 1215
Other cxponscs 3 270.50 10186
Toul Expenses 3,117.94 1,539.59
3  |Profit/{loss) before share of profit/ (loss) of an associare (1-2) 171.37 150.47
4 |Share of profir/(loss) of an associate (38.84) -
5 |Profit/(Loss) before tax (3+4) 13253 15047
6 | Tax expenses
Vs et 063 41.99
Inoine tex of caddicr vears 0.38 233
Diforeed tax -3.57] {082
7 |Profit/(Loss) for the yeas (3-6) 75.07 106.47
8 |Ocher comprehensive income,/{(Toss)
A) Trerns that will mot be teclassified to Profit of Loss
- Bomessurcmene of dofined bencfit Babilier (0.EE 1.09
- Incomoc = rolaong to dscms thar will oot be roclassificd oo praSt oo loss - -
B) Irems that will be reclassified wo Profit or Loss
- Gam/ {Joss) oo tmnslting of Snancal smicments of forcign opomtions {0.65) -
- Incomne tx rolanmg to itcms that wil be rockenSed m profie or loss = i
Total ather comprehensive income,/ (loss) fior the year, net of tax {133 1.8
9 |Total comprehensive income for the yeas (7+) 73.54 107.56
10 |Easnings per share (EPS) (of Rs 10/~ each)
%) Bamic 4.05 633
(b} Dihated 4.05 6.38
The accosmpamng notes asc an mecgral pare of the finencial stmeomomrs.
_"'.I.‘-PH:[ ouar er_ﬂﬂ ﬂfl:'l_-\_ﬂ. C'-Z.U: :.n:.l-_l'ﬂ:d
For PRSV & Co LI P Fuor and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartcred Accountants eVantra Ventures Linived
FEX Mo 5200014
YT Venkateswadu Vindta Rag Naravanam Anjana Ramesh Thaldees
Partncr Chzirperson snd Mon Exooustve Dirocmor
M N, Z2HEE Managing Dhiscctar DI™- 09521916
D - 09519780
Peivatiles Gattarnd Eoteswaza Rao Medusi
Flace: Hrdershad Ceoempany Sccrcery Chicf Finsnoial Offcer
Diger: 50-053-202% & Complisnce Oficer
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EYANWNTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formesly known as Punit Commercials Limited)

Consolidated Statemment of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025

ATl amonnres i Indisn mgecs, cxcepe share dam and where othorwise stoedy

A. Eguity share capital

Particulars ™o. of Shares Aot
As at 01 April Z023 1,440,000 12400
Add: Tssucd during the vosr 579575 57.04
Ax at 31 March 2024 1B19,375 1E1.94
Add: Tssucd durins the poar 187,500 18.75
Ax at 31 March 20235 2,006,E75 Z00.59
B. Orther equitoy
Oither
Eeserves & &IJJ.II-]IIJ r_nmpu:ghmn'“
P income/ (loss) Toml .
. . Eemeasurement | Foreign corrency Dther Equin-
secunities | Retzmined | defined benefit|  teamslation
R T obligations reserve

Balance as at 0l Apail 2023 - 65.54 - - 6554
Profit foa dhe voax 10647 10547
Scousr prominm from issac of cquiny sharcs B7Z.56 - ETZ35
| A rmisrisl gmin/ {Inss) on oce defined honcfic lishioe 1 109
Balance as at 31 March 2024 B72.56 172.1 1.09 - 104565
Profr for the vos 73.07 TIOT
Scoasity prominm frmm issac of cquicy sharcs 143125 1431325
Armarial pein /(loss) on oo defined benefic lohing TLEH) {0.38)
Shaso oo CIERCET LB ¥
Gain, Joss) oo wenssting of Baanciz] soacrmenes of JL

; ; o 0530 0.5
foccign opomsions - Haa
Balance as at 31 March 2025 2,346.96 247.08 0.21 (0LG5) 2,593.57

The accompanying notws 200 2o ntegrs] per of the Seeanis] smecmenss.

AL pot omd ropost of cvon. date soeched
For PRSV & ColLF

Charrreed Acconnrancs

FEIN Moc 5200016

EYANTRAVENTURES LIMITED (formerdy known as Funit Commercials Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ened 31 March 2025
AR smonnts in Indten Rupecs kekchs, cxcope share dars end whore othorose soocd)
o = Year ended Year ended
e T 31 March 2025 51 March 2024
A |Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before mx 17187 15047
Admscrmnenes for
Dicpreciston snd amortsation 33.54 iZ1s
Financo cos 9.59 043
Inecoeesr income Ny M.ET
Lighilines oo loager requised wromen back £33 1501
Dioeocognirinn :E.i.n.'.:.-naih.l.r_ assers nodes dewdiopment - 2217
Ugrealised forripn erchenpe (pein)/less Ned 0.33 W53
Operating profit before working capital changes 21382 197.55
Adjustments for changes in working capital
Ioronmorics 552 145.08
Trade soccivables 146.26) [43E8.25
Dithor financisl assers 8.81) pakiuig
Chther oasrens ascoms 6351} 1.86
Tradc payables 49.58 1651
Orhee finanriz] Bahifiries 22.81) 4125
Provisions 18.44 1183
Other cagrens liahdides 48.36 47.6%
Cash generated from operations (13.91) 27.EB
Income mrcs paid, not o Y] B3.91)
INet cash generated from operating activities (A) {105.32) (36047
B |Cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities
Porchaxe of propory, plaot and cqaipmeont 18.7%) 529
Iocoecss coocive 421 033
Equity invosomont in assodax 530.000)
Movomenr i othor then cech and cach cquivsloens, occ B25.16) {857.65)
et cash flow from,/ fused in) investing activities (B) [1,457.58) [362.62)
C  |Cash Aow from, (used in) Bnancing activities
Frocecods of loans T.65 54.50
Eeparmens of loans - .45
Lesse lishdlides 20.18)
Ioroecss cxponsos T by -
Procecds foom Exne of oguiry sharcs inchnding sconsdiny prominm. 1,495.13 450,50
Met cash Sow from )/ {used in) Ansncing activiges £ 1.480.52 54485
INet increase) (decrease) in cash & cash eguivalents (A+B+C) (92_4E) 126.20
Cash and cash cquivalonts ar the beginning of the vear 12502 182
Cash and cash eqoivalents at the end of the yvear 3554 12E.02
Thc scCOmpEnyisr Oots oo sn gl pan of the fneock] sarmens.

Ax por e sepest of cvon das amached
For PRSY & Co LLP

Thareeod Accomomns

FH2 MNo: 200016

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
eYantra Ventures Limdted

¥ Venkateswarh ‘Enita Baj Narayvanam Amnjanz BEamesh Thakker
Parmer Chairporson =od
M No. 222068

oo Excounve Dircomos
Mansging Thirocior Dk 09521916

DI - 09319780

FPrivanka Garmani
Company Scoremry
& Complisnes Officor

Eoreswara Rao Medun
Flace: Hydershad Chicf Finanrial Offcer

Daze 50-05-30235

Y. Venkateswaria
Parmer
M o, 222068

Flare - Hrdombad
Dhare: 30-03-2025

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
eYantra Ventures Timited

Vinita Kaj Narayanam

CIz:L-'_;}'_r:nn =od
Menaging Disccoor
DIy - 09519780

Frivanka Gattani
Compeay Socmmey
& Ceanpliznce Oifcoe

Anjana Kamesh Thakker

Non Exconcve Dirccoor

DI 09321916

Eoteswara Hao Medurd
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EYANTHA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Funit Commercials Limited)
INotes to consclidated Snancizl statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025
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Corporate information

The consoSdsred Snsecisl smoomens compese finencisl smcments of c¥anms Veareess Limised (Formesdy keoon as Poois
Commesrizls Limited) (the "Company’) znd is subsidiarics (collectdvely, the Eroap’) for the yoar caded Maech 51, 2025, The
Compaay ix 2 pablice Compaot domiciled i Indiz eod wes incorporarcd  on 22 Diocomber 1984, The segistorcd office of the
Company is locazod ax 301, 3ed Floor, CSR Esmic, Plot Mo 8, Sccoor - 1, HUTHA Techoo Enclave, Madhagme Main Bosd,
Medhzgr, Hydershed, Shaikper, Telangaea, India, 500081, The gronp is cagaged in the bosiness of BZB Corporsee Giftieg
and Custom Marchendise solndons seod IT Informaricon Tockoology) sofroanc soludons.

Materizl accounting policies
The Mzteeisl scconntins policics applicd by the Company in the peoparsson of irs comsolidared finsorisl smmomens goc listed
beolow.

Basis of Freparation and Presentation
The finzorial steccments of the Groap heve been proparcd on the historical cost basis and oo scomal baxis, cxocps Sor the
SD]].o‘ﬁ.i.n.E itcems

i} Cermin Snancisl sssers and ishilisies : Meamred ar fir welne

ify emploree defincd bencfie soxors/ Jizbiing): Prcscor valoe of defined beacdt chlipstinns less f2ir valac of plan assex

These consolidared finandial searcments of the Gooup hare becn propared in accordznce with Indian _-'!u:l:n:run:'-l:.g Erandards
@od AS) ax por the Companics Indian Accomatng Steodords) Bules, 20135 (25 smeoded from dme wo @mc) acdfcd noder
scction 133 of Companics fAer, 2015, (the "Act]) and odther relovan: provisions of the Act aod PLCSCOEEON foquircments of
Divisinn IT of Schednle ITT so the Companics Aer, 2013, Tnd AS complizns Schedule T0T), as spplicable to the consclidared

fnancizl smromeno.

The coosolidsted finencisl swmwmears bave boen pecparcd oo 2 going concorn basis. The scoonodng polickes arc s;vpl;:d
comsismwady woall the podods preseated in the consolidsted Seencizl smrmmenrs,

Company's finsecis] sceecments aac prosenrd in Indisn Rupecs, which is slso s Saections! corsency.

The matersl scconnsog policy informaton sclswed oo propemson of the coosclidarcd Sozocisl starcmens have boon

dizcussed in the LOEpOCHTT oo

Urze of estimates and judgments

In preparing these Consolidered Srondal smesemens, mansgemens hos made udgmens, excimcces and acsnmpsions thae affers
the sppBcsdon of scoowonng policies and the sopomcd smonors of asscw, Eabidides, income and cxpeonscs, Accoworing
estmares could chenge from peded o podod. Acms! resples may differ from thosc csdmancs. Esdmawes and sodedviog
::rl:.mp:'nus 2Ic sovicwed on 20 Enguéug basix znd ipp:np::i.;:: ms_-':.g:s- src madc as managrmenr becomes eware of :h::lgu
in ciroomstenccs sm\cm.n.d_n.E the csdmatcs. Bovisions o sccounsng csdmarcs aoc soflcced o dhe ?:l.'::u'! in which such

chenpes zee made and i€ maresis], their cfferrs are disclnsed in che finsneic) seromenrs.

Cuormrent and noo-rurmrent classification:
"The Schedule IIT o the Act soquaincs assoxs and linhilides to be classified as cithor concar o noo-carcen:. The Comgpaeoy
pECsCATS 3550 end LEzhiliges in the balance sheoet based on cnreen:’ aon-cnreent classiSeadon.

Assets

An asscr is clessificd 95 2 cnerenr when i is:

-izix n—_"P:n:r,:d o b realived in, of is ineaded for sale o consumpdon in, the Compsny’s normal oporadag opcle

- iz is cxpecred o be reslxed within ook months from the soporing da

- iz is held peimacy for the pasposcs of being oraded; or

- iz cash o cash cquivalon: nobess it is restricoed from bin.E G’.d:ﬂ:‘ls:d. or usod o senle a Bahilisy for ar least torchre moadhs

after the roposting daze AN other sssems are classified o= non coercnz.
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formesdy known as Punit Commercials Limited)
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
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Liabilities

A Lahiliry it clessificd == 2 current when-

- itis cxpecmd oo be reafiscd in, or is insended for salc or consomprican o, the Company's aormsl oporatog ool
-iris doe oo be serded widhin taclve monaths from dhe sepordng dar

-iris held Pd.m:!ﬂ_‘\' for the PrIposss DcE"bu'.-ng radod;

- the Company docs aot heve oo nocoadisone] dghr o defer sexderment of lehilicy for adess: coechve monrhs from che
repordng dare ATl ocher lizhilides arc dassificd s non-oaceenr.

Dicfersed tax assers, Lahilidos oo classificd ss non-crorccn:

Operating Cycle
Thc Growp has idcodficd 12 moaths as i opcsatiag crcic for the classificarion of asscrs and lishilides inm corrcns and noo-
mEloascid

Cusrenr asscrs and lishilides inchnde the coreent posmion of non-currear financisl asscrs and Liahilirics

Measurement of fair values

Aroonognr polices and disclosoros sogaine measusoment of fais valne for Snancisl sssors aod Snsocis] Bohidides, Fair valac is
the price thet womild be scccived oo scll 2n sssor or peid o tansfor o lshibicy in' an orderdy oeesscien berecen markes
parddpants ar the messnremens dere. The fair vaine messnecment is bascd on the presempdon thas the orensscton wscl the
sssct or wensfer the lishilisy mkes plscc cithers

- In the princips] maerkes for the asser or lishilioy o

-In the shscocs ufzpdncips.'l. maskes in the most sdwentsgeous marker for the ssscr o Habilioy.

The princips] or the moss wdvenmgeons marker mase be sccessible by the Company. The f2ir vaine of =0 asscr or 2 babilivy is
mecasused using the assumpricns that marker pardcipaacs would usc when prcing the sssct o Lizhilizy, assuming that markcs
participants act in their coonomic bost inmeese.

The Company wscs valnadon wohaiques thas src sppropeac i the cscumstances 2od for which sufficicar daa is avadabic
measuse fair veloe, merimising the usc of relorenc obsorvable inputs eod minimisioy dhe ase of aoobsorrshic ingats.

Fair vahics arc carcgosised inee differcar lewrcls in = faic wahie hicrarchy based o the inpurs nsed in the valmarion tochoigaes ax
follomrs:

Lovel 1: Quooed prices (zoadioscd) in scdve markers for idenscal assoms or Eabdidcs.
Lol 2: Inpurs other than qun::ﬂ peiccs inctaded im Level 1 thar ars obscevable for the asser o lishilir, cither dircedy §o as
peices) or indincedy J.e dedved from prices).

Lowel 3: Inpurs for doe assor o lisbiScy thart asc ooc bascd on obscrrable marker dara fuoobscerralble inpus),

WWhen messuegng the fair valnc of a0 asscr or 2 labii, the Compaay nscs obscrrable marker dats ax far as Flas:’.':\ln:. It the
ingurs nscd oo messure the fair valne of a0 asscr or 2 shilice & into diffeecor lovels of the fair value hicrarchy, then the Sir
waloc mesmecment is carcgorised in s codecry in dhic same Iovel of the fair value hicesrchy a5 the lowest lovel inpnt thar i

si.E,ni_ﬂl:s.-:: 1o the onte measnIcmene

The Compeny rocognizes rensiors boreeon bovels of the fair walne kicraechy 21 the cod of the reportng pedod dubng which

the chenge has oconrecd.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidard financisl smemens solate w cYanwsVenmee Limicred foomeddy nown as Pooit Commesrials Timird} snd
im subsidisry companics Prosmberry Techoologics Prvare Limioed (Incosporated uadeor the Companics Arcr, 2013} =nd
c¥anors Veamwos FZE (the Compeny was incorporard on Brh Jaby, 2024 with Ecoese oo, 54632 sx per spplicsblc los of
Dubzi-United Acgh Emirates). The consolidsred finandsl smoemenrs have been proparcd on the :‘n:u]l.n:r'n.ng basis:
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The Finzorizl Seercmenss of the snbsidisrics ond aseociomrs nsed in conscliderion are deswn up 7o the seme seporring dore gx

thaz of the Parcar Company i.c. yoar coded 31 March 3025 aod arc audiccd. Consolidaccd foendal stacmenrs soc propascd
using nnifoem sccountng policics for bk mansacrions and other cvrars in simflar circometences. I 2 member of the group
uscs socoantng policics othor than those sdopted in the consclidsred finsndsl stecments for ke rensscdons sad ovons in
similar circnmstences, sppropdste adjusonons s made o thar group mombes's financizl smcmears in propagng the
comsolidated finenrisl starcmenrs oo coswere conformity with the groag’s scconoring poScics

Subsidiaries

Subsidisrics arc gll entdes @oclndieg spodal purposc oxridcs) thar src comerolled by the Comgeoy. Conool cxiss when the
Company is cxposcd to, or kas righrs o vershle seniens from is invelroment with the cosior eod has the shiliy o sffocr those
remmns through power over the codcy. In asscssing coomol potendel votng righes asc coasidercd ooly i the dghs ac
subscaadve. The finsocisl steremears of sobsidisdes seo incladed in‘these consolidzsed finandal smroments from the dare tha

coqtrol commences uogl the daze thar conmol coascs

The Group sc-asscsscs whothor or oo it coneols an fovoseee 3 facrs and ciroumersnces tndicass thar theee 2ec changes 1o ooc
or meore of e theee demenes of conol. Coasclidedon of = sabsidiary beging when the Groap obming cogtrel oves the
subsidizer 2nd coases when the Groap loscs conwnl of the sobsidicrr. When the Groep lescs conmeol over 2 suhsidizey, iz
descoogaises the ssscwm and Babilides (nclading goodwill) of the sabsidiary, and any solacd Noo-conwolling nrcecst sod ocher
compogenrs of cquaity. Aoy inoeress rersined in the formics subsidissy is measused ar fic veloe ar the dae the cogoeoll is losc
Any rosuldng gaie or loss is sooogrised i consclidarcd stamrment of profic and loss.

Changes in the Groap’s cquity intcrost in 2 subsidiary thar do not resulc &0 s boss of coneeol sre scconnmd for s cgnicy

IS ACTIONS.

Agsors, Eahilidics, income snd crpenscs of o subsidisry aoguined e incladed in the comealidared finenrial sooroments from the

dzme the Gronp guins coorsol nodl the dec dhe Groop coascs o conorol the subsidisry.

MNon-controlling interest ("“2CI7)

NI arc meossoeod gz thoir propordonsie sharc of dhe i-:qu'_t:.:'s oot ideadfisghle sssos st the icporang datr-and sec shown

scparacly in the consoldsted stamcmen: of _:x:uﬁ.'. aod loss, consolidated stacmmen: of changes in comine and ‘balznce sheex
respoctivelr.
Goodwill

Goodwill is Enidally meossoecd srocost, boing the cxcoss of the SgmroTaT of the considersdon transfrercd za0d the smoun:
rocogmised for sonconmaolling Enreecers, and 2ay proviouas nceecse beld, ovor the e idondfishlc essox acguired ead Habilides
assumed. If the fic valne of the oot sssom acquiced s in cxccss of the sggregete consideradon wensfoered, the Groap o-
sssesscs wherher ic has coprcedy idendfied 21l the sssers arguired end glf dhe lishilides ssoumed end rovicos the procodures
uscd o messarc the smonots o be socognised ar he acguisifon dace, IE the roasscssmont sall sosuls in an cxcoss of dhe fic
walac of act sssors sa:qu.i.t—..d ovor the sgprogdoc coosidoration trensfrercd, then the gain s socogoised in Odher Compschensite
Income {OCT) sod arcomolased in cquity ss capital sescrre. Howover, if there is oo deer oridence of bergain parchase, the
cariry socognises the gein discerly in coqnity a5 capitsl resere, withont sondng the seme theongh OCT.

Afcor inidal socogniton, goodwill is messarcd st cost loss sar accomulancd impeinmen: losscs. For fmpainment sosdng,
goodwill scquiscd io 2 business combinstion s, from the scgaisiden daxe, sllocsted o cach of the Group®s ceshpeoceadng
unirs thaz src crpected o bencfic from: the combinedion, rrospocdve of whother other asscos or labilitics of he soguiree 2

assignod oo those momis

Consolidation procedure:
= The Snancigl saromenrs of the Company and s sobsidizsies ere combined on g line br linc besis by sdding togerher e
imems of assors, lshilivics, cquicy, incomes, cxpenses and cash flows afor folly climinaring nvre-groay balances 2nd inore-gromp

TSNS ECTEONS.
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b. Elminzrr in foll incregrowp sssos and lohilisies, cquicy, income, cxpenses and roch s reladng oo orenssedens beswoen
cadcs of the group. Profics or losscs rosnidng from inore-gronp weosacdons thar arc socogoiscd in essors; such as inveomey
znd proper, pleat & cquipment sro cléminzscd in il Inersgronp losscs may indiczic oo impsirnen: that roguises rocogoidon
in the consolidercd Snsncial smecmens. Ind AS 12 Income Taxcs applics to womporary difforcaccs thas adsc fom the
climinarica -Df}'\r\oﬁ: znd losscs rosnlnng fn:-'_:ti.tr.r..srnup IrImSaCTioas.

. Offser (climinaic) che carrving amonoc of the parcnds isvostmenr in sabsidisry sod the parcods pordon of cguicy 'of

subsidizry.

4. MNon-coawolling inccecsts in dthe sosules and cquity of suhsidiabes gee shown scpamawcly in the consolidazed smremont of
profic and loss, stmremenr of compechensite income, smement of changes in cquity end baleace shees rospertdroly.

.. For dhe purposc of pooperning thesc consobidsted Spancis] starmmenes, the scoouodeg policics of subsidisdes have boen

chanped whore nocessary o slipn them with the pelidcs adopeed by the Company

Foreign currencies transactions and wanslation

The Group's consobdsted Snancisl starcmenis are prescated in Indizn ropecs, which & slso the parcar compaeny’s functionsl
cusrency. For cach ooy the Group decoemines che funcrional casreocy sed isoms incuded in the Snancial soasemenss of cach

catcy src measurcd using thas functionel comrency. The Group uscs the disver method of consolidarion and on disposal of 2

forripn oporstion the gein or loss thas is roclassified w0 profic or loss soficcm the amoner ther sbscs from using this merhod.

Transactions and balances
Transacdons in forcign cacrencics erc inidally recoeded by the Groap's coddes as thoir sospoctive fancdonal curseacy spos

sates at the date the transscricn fies q_:.-:.'liﬂn:: Bnrr\ocn_:::i:in:..

Moncmry sssos =od Bshilides donominated in forcign coerencics sxc wreoslated ar the faccdonsl curseacy spos mics of
cxchange ar the sepordng dats.

Exchange differonces arsing on serrlement or sranskedien of moncmery itome gre recognised in consalidared ssemens of peofic
zod loss with the cxccpdion of the following:

En:h::.g: diffrernccs s.-l:is.i.-ng On moncrery iwms dhar forms parz of 2 s.T.:\-Dr.i.nE cOdy s Mo EeCsiEcnT in s I."'v“-rr’_\'_r" npﬂ'--"\-n

zrc socogoiscd in smsemens of profic sod loss in the scperce finoncicl smoromen= of the epordng codoy of the individwal
finandial stamomenss of dhe foscign oporston, s sppropgas. In the finencisl stsemenrs thar inclade the forcign operaden zod
the sopordng cndry o, coosolidssed Snoneicl swrements when the forcign opersdon @ 2 suhsidiery), snch crchenge
diffironces arc scoogniscd infdally o OCT These exchange difforcoccs arc socsssificd from cquisy o consolidatcd stmwomeons
of profiz zod loss oa dispossl of dhe nor iovestment or dispossl of opersdons.

Tax charges and ceodizs arribamhble o cxchange difforcnces on those moscrasy iroms anc also secorded in OCT
MNon-meonctery oms thar arc messnred i oorms of histoncal costina Eciigs. corroncy anc translzred '.LIE.'I'_E hac n::m:.-nE: LAICS

ar the darcs of the wansacdons. Noo-moocary mms moasarcd sz fair welue In 2 forcigo cucrcocy arc waosbocd osing dhe

cxchange rawes at the dazc when the faic veloc & dorcemined.

Foreign operations

On consclidaricn, the assem end lEshilisics of forcén opeorstions sre wransiaeed bmen INR ot the raoe of cxchangr peovailiog ac
the reposming dawe end their starcments of p-.l:n:E.r. and Ioss asc erenslared arcxchenge raowes provsiliog ar the dars of tha
transacticns. For pracscal scesons, che group bscs 20 svermge s to translar income snd crpensc izoms, i the avorege wac
sppeoximarcs the cxchange rars ar the dawes of the wensacdons. The cxchenge diffrences arising on canskhrion for
consolidarnon soc !:I:\C"E‘ﬂ.'i::ﬂj.ﬂ O O rl'ispcus] ofz :E'nr-.'_ian. opecradon, the compoacaz of OCI ecladng to dhat pardonlac
foeripn oporstion i secognised in consolidased seeremiens of peofic and loss.
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When o forcign oporsdon is disposcd of in i endeerr or perdally snch ther conreol, significant inflacoce ic lost, the
camnlarive smonns of cxchange diffrerneres solascd o that fnn:i_gu. opcratinn coccognised in OCT is reclassificd o consolidared
stremene of profis and lnss as pare of dhe goin or boss o disposs]. If the Geoup disposes of par of its inreeesr in 2 snbsidiary
bz somins conwel, then he sclovant properdon of the comulsdve smenar is so-allocamd wo MNCIL When the Groop disposcs
of coly & par of is tcoost in 2o sssocizze while semining sisnificen: inflacnee, dhe solovenr proposdion of dhe cummbstve

amonat is roclessificd o consclidard smwemens of profic and loss.

Eevenue recognition

Eoveone fom contracts with costomess is scoogniscd when conrrol of the goods or servicos s mansforred o the caswomor az
an amouns thar sefleces the considorarion oo which the Group cxpecs o be carided in cxchange for thosc Emﬂs Of SCIvECCs.
The Geowp has geocrlly conduded thar iris the principal in i sovonnc srangemens, bocanse i trpically conreols the goods

Of SCIvices bn:l:n:nmsf:ning thom oo dhe Costomct.

Eevenue from sale of goods

Hevenne from szle of goods is rcoognized zo the point in Sme whes = proemisc b2 costomer conceacr (porformance
obligarod) has been sarsfcd by orensfording control over the promiscd goods to the customer. Conoenl is nsoally rrensforncd
upea shipmesr, delivesy o, upon recoipe af goods by the customer, in sccosdance wwith the delivery 2nd scccprance wooms
sgreed with the cassomers. The roverne is measuecd on-the basis of the comsidorarion dofined #n the contrecr with 2 costomer,
J.l'..dJ.d.l.nE varizhle consideratinn, such sx disconars, volume roharrs, o othes conoermal seducdon

Hevenne from sale of goods is messared o the foir vehae of the considersrion received or reccivable, mling into arcouns
coarracruslly defincd torms sed cxclnding taxes ar dudes colleceed on bekhalf of the govermmenr

Revenue from semvices

Beveone from sorvices rendored & socognised whon the solated sorvices ere performed in sccordence wirth contrer rorms.

Hovoone from conrracts peced oo 3 dmie and marcssl basis anc socognised zs the solased segvices sec rondeeed and the selated
cos asc iocacred. Rovenac from the cod of the lass invoicing wo the soporang datc s sooogoized as achilled sovonoc.

Beveone: from fixed pricc contracts is rooognised s per the ‘porccamge of comploms’ modhod, wheee the poerformance

obligatons sxe sadsficd over dme and when theee is oo zocorsinicy a5 o moasurcment o collecrshilisy of considesarion.

Interest Income
Incexost income s aromed on = time propordon bask, by refeecnce o the poncipsl onsmodiog and cfccdee interess 2

=p?1i.n:=1:f;:.

If & costomer pays coasidorstion bofore the Group wensfors goods or sorvicss w0 the cusmmer, 2 onorac Babiliny is sooognized
whea the paymenc is made or the permear is dnc fwhichoror is cardics). Conrract Habditcs arc roecognized ss sovcouc when the
Group performs nedos the conoract.

FProperty, plant and equipment

Properey, plant and cquipmenr arc staeed at cost, oct off socovershle taxcs, wede disconor and soharcs loss accummlaced
deprecistion and impsirmens losses, i 2oy Sach cost incledes purchase poice zod =0y cost direcdy amrbazble oo bringing the
sssoes oo its working condidons Sor its inteaded usc sod csdmard coss of dismandior and romoving dhe isom snd sosoodng
the size o which it is locared.

Subscgnon: costs src incinded in dhe assor’s corrring amonor o sooognized 2 3 soparsoe ssscr 85 sppeopeiane, ooly whon icis
F:nh;bilr_ thar fomre coonomic bencfits sssociased with the ivem will Bors vo the codtr sod the cost can be messmred sclisbiy.

When pares of an ftom of proporcy, pheor and cguipment have diffeecar weofnl Eves, they 2o sceoaeced for as scperam irmms

{majer componenss) of gropesty, plenc end equipment

Annual Report 202425

EYANT

RA VENTURES LIMITED

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerly known as Punit Commercials Limited)
Noves wo consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

29

210

Geains and losscs opon dispossl of 2o item of property, pleet sad cqeigment @re dezeomined 2s thie differcncs beswoon the ooe
disgosal procoeds and the carrring amount of propory, plaor sod ogoipmentand arc secogpised in the statcmenr of proft and
loss.

Dhepeociarion on property, plant and cquizemens is previded weing wrirea doren vals mechod. Diepreciation is provided based

on nscfal Life of the ssscw 25 proseribed in schednle IT oo the companics Aoz, 20135
The oosidns] valacs, uscfal ros zod methods of degrecisdon of propers, pleor sad cquipemen: oo soviosed 2t cach Snandial
voar ood and sdjasced prospecdvely, i sppropdate.

Intzngible assets

Inrangible asscrs thar ser soguired by the compant soo somrd ot cost of aogaisiton orz of scoovemble mres, orsde disconnt and
sohares. kess aconmunlased amnerizaton/deplorion and impaiencnr loss, if aor. Sach cost incindes pmechase price, and any cost
dizc ity ameihurable - boning cthe ssscr we s workboy condiden for dhe foraded nsc.

Subscquen: cxpendinercs anc capialiscd ooly when thoy incrcasc the farasc cconomic bencSn cmbedicd in the spocific assco
to whick thoy relasc.

Graing snd Tosscs :_".‘:.i.ug from d;-:;l:cgn;:ic-.l: of en :'n::_-".E:I'hL: asscrs arc rocoeded in the searcment of peofin aed losxs, and asc
mcastized as the diffoccnce berorocn thic o dizpossl pooconds, if aoy, =ad die CRITFiNg amount of foEpoCmve j:.'.\:.n‘::-,ih'.-: EIECIS

az'on the dare of de-rocogainoa

Financial Instuments
A fingoris] insoeomen: is zoy coooract thar givos fEc oA finanrisl zsscr of onc. cotor and & Fnendisl lishiliy or cquity
inzssmiment of snodther codry.

Financial Aszets
el v preciioe e me reorpnt
All Sngacigh assom ger rocogniscd ieidolic ot faic veine phus, in the case of fngecis] essor oos socorded ar foie valne theough

ot
Amerm = =

asscts asc rocogniced oo the wrade dar, S2 dhe dare thar the Company commits o puschase or soll dhe asson

o Inss, trensardion coso ther se aorbamble 1o the scquisitnn of tee fnancial escct. Pomchese and sale of finencis)

Jubrigain mocieromen:

i Fitsucial srres corvfnd of seporticed woct Ay

A hoannosl asscr s mMoasweod a1 amooscd oot uf s beld wiohan 3 bosncss modcl whosc obyooore 15 o boid tho EssCCin
ordes 1o cobloor contrarmas] cash fows eod the conorecrsl reems of the Snancis] asscr 5".'.': rise on specifed detes to cash

fows that asc salcly parmens of poincpal and ineocst oa dhe peincpal amoaot eocsaodiog.

. Fiwswcial cerruer £ foir selor Shreugh otker comprabirsit fazome (FTOCT)

A financial ssser is mozsaeed ar FVIOCT if &t is held within = basincss modd whose ohjecdye is achicred by both collectng
cosracteal cash Aows sod soling finencizl assces znd thie conacmal wooms of the finsncis] ssser give dsc on spocified dars @
cash Bows hat soo solcly parmens of poocpsl sod inwenst on the priocipal amonnt custeoding,

&f. Pl sorofr of Sty color Spagd st or iy (FLTFL)

A finzarck] sveor which & aot cassiSicd in sor of the above carcgories arc measwred s FVIFL

The Comgpany has scoonnwd for i invosmmens in sobsidisey 2 cost.

Impaimment of financial assets

In sccosdance with Ind A% 109, the Compeny nscs Exporsed Crodic Loss™ (ECL) modol, fox cvsluatng impeirmen: of
firancisl axsoos odhor than thosc measneed ot fxir walne theongh peofic aod loss (FVIPL).

Forx wade reccivsblics, Company applics 's.imp'.'.i:d :p:-.l:nsﬁ:'h' fox ::n::-g'_i.—_:.n nfj_-'n;\-'.jﬂ::n.: loss slloraence on the oeede roccibrahble
balsnces. The sppbicsdon of seaplificd approsch reguic CEmDEnT 0 rocooniscs impazrmcat koss allowsnoe bascod on Hicome
balzeces. The eppl of 1 the Company o 1 based on Lifo

ECL= atcach cposing darc, rL;':l'.: from irs infnst !::I:E';':E.'i:i.n:‘f.. The Company nscs kistoncs] Gicfanls razes o dowcrrmine :'::.Fs:'r:n;-nr.

loss oo the pordoio of made poccivebles. Az ovosy sopordog detc these historical dofanis marcs erc sovicwsd sod chanpes io dhe

forseed looking csdmarcs arc snalrsed.

B0«
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Financial Liabilicies
Inmitial rocopition sad mesrorranmt
AN finencial lahilitcs o socopnized &t fair valoe and in casc of loans, act of dirccdy arodbuahic wansacticn costs. Focs of

coonrring manee s dirccdy scongniced in the Swmrcmenr of Proficend Logs as Boence cosc

Sabregumpet mescormet
Financial Babdlitics arc cerded 20 amertdzed cost using the offccdve interest method. For oade and odhes payables mameng
within onc Foer from the baleoce sheor dase, the carrping smovnes sppromimsr i vaine doc 1o the shoso mesrcy of dhese

insrenmens.

Derecognition of Bnandal instruments

A Bnsncial geeer Jor @ per of e finenck] e s derocogoized from the Company's balance shorctr whea the conmrecmal
dghs m the cash Blows from the fSosndal ssscr cxpise o i transfres che finandal sssor and the oensfor q'_u'_'iﬁ:: for
derccogniticn uader Ind A5 109. A finenrcizl hehilivy (or & pere of the finearial Nebilic) is desrceognized from the Company's
balance shoet when tho obligsdon oeder the Lahilizy is discharged or cancolled of cxpices.

Cash and cash eguoivalents

Cash and cash conivalenrs consist of mash st beoks sod oa hend, demand depesits snd odher sheer oo depesics thar anc
ceadily comrormbic inte koown amonars of cask, src swhjcer o insignificent gsk of changes in valoc eod heve = mamsbts of
throc monchs or loss.

Inventories

Inveotorcs consist of meschaedise measnred st the lower of cost and oce seslisable vehoc after providing for obscloscone if
say. The cost of inveatoey is detconined on FIFO basis. Cost inchades cosz of purchase and ocher costs incnered in bringing
the inventorics to theif peescns locadon znd rondidon

oo scalissblc waline is the csd@marcd sclling prce & the ondinery course of business, kss the cstmated coss of compledon and
:d].’.::.E CxpcOscs.

Impairment of non-fnandal assets

Thc cazrping amounos of the Company’s ooo-Scandal asscrs, othor then iovontoncs snd dofenrcd ax sssors anc coviowed ao
cach scpordng daze 1o detcomine wherher dhers is any indicadon of impaismen:. If soy soch indicarion cxists, then the ssser's
cecomoesble amonar is esdmared 1o deroemine the oxrens of impaicment if aor.

The socoversble amount of an asscs or cesh-genoradng anit {zs deficed below]) s the geogrer of s welnc in use and i faic
vaine kess costs @ scll In sssessing w=hnc i nsc, the cs@imad funwre cash fows soc discounted wo theic proscar vainc wsing =
pro-tax discouns rarc thas roflccns cugrenr marker ssscssmenrs of the dme value of mency aed the dsks specific 1o the asscoor
the cash-goncratng noic For the porposc of impairmear wostng, asscws arc grouped sogother into the smallest group of asscts
thar pencraos cash inflows from comtinning nsc ther arc legely independent of the cash inflows of odher sssows or gronps of

aszors (tho “resh-pencradng nni™).

Ag Impairmeont Ioss is socogaoised in the steacmens of poofis and loss w0 the cxwoar, the cacrping amoant of ao assor of i cash-

generating woit cxceeds is cstmued scoowersble smonoc

c impairmcor loss sooogniscd in prdor sccoucdng pedod #5 rovorscd i chere has boen s change in che cs@mae of

cooowersble smonor

Frovisions, contingent labilities and contimgent assets

Provisions sxc seoogniscd when the Compeny kas & prosenr obligedon (loge! or constmcdve) 25 @ rosult of @ past ovons, itis
?n:h'b-=|:|2.: thar zn ousflow of sesonsces uu':-crd_'rins coonomic bencfies =il be roguiscd oo somle the oblimdon and = eclizhilc
estimare czn be made of the smowor of the cblimsdon. If the offecr of the dme welue of moncy &= meterdal, provisions ars
discomneed nsing 2 cursent pro-mx sare thas seflecrs, when sppropda, the dsks specific = the Lshilise. When -iis:cr':.nl:i.-r_g in

nscd, the increasc in the provision doc w dhe pessage of dme is socognised as 2 Bnance cosz

Comcimgmer fabifitie:
A condogeas lishilicy is discloscd when theee is & possible obBgsten o2 prosenc oblizsSon thar may, bor probabiy w3l oot
foguins an ouiflos af scsousces. Whene these is = possiblc obligation or o prescar Cih.l.‘iES.l:i.Dﬂ in rospect of which the likclihood

of oudflow of rosoweces i eomoas, oo provison or disclosue is made
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerdy known as Funit Commercials Limited)
MNoves to consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025

218

Comtimpee arnett

Contngen: asscm arc oot recognised in the finencis] smoomens. However, condngens sssow oo asscsscd condonslly and i ic
is virmally cormin thar 2o inflow of coonomic beocfics <l asisc, thr ssser 20d rlared income ane recogaised in the perind in
which the change ocoars.

Employee Benefits Expense
£ Tdort Torme E@Lﬂu Bfﬂf'?i.‘
The undizconered smonnr of shors wrm emplores bencfis expeceed o be paid in exchange for the services rendered by

cmployecs oo rooogaiscd as sn cxponsc durng the poriod whin the emplorces sooder the soovices.

& Fon-Eaglsyroet Boeof

Difeed Contributize Piees

A defined conmiburion plan is & post-cmployment beocfic plan under whick the Company pars spocificd conmdbudons o o
scparamx corty. The Company’s conwiburions o defined conudbudon plens arc sooognised s an cxpensc in dhe Starcment of

Profiz and Loss during the poricd in which the emplovee renders the releted sorvien.

Diefines Bongit Plear
The LEahiiry in rospees of gramice benefit is derermined nsing the Projocted TUni Ceedic Method  bascd on acmedal valuarion,

pecformed by en tndependenr goelificd semary.

Be-meoasarement of defined benefic plans in respers of post-cmplogmen: are charged o the Other Compechensive Income.

Tax Expenses
The wx cxpensc for the perdod compiscs cumoar sod dofoored tax, Tax cxponsc is rocogoised in Swsomens of Profc sod
Loss, cxcept w the cxear dhat it sclascs to itoms scoognised in the compechensive income of in cquisy. In which case, the mx

iz also rocognized in odher comprehonsive income of ity

Curmrent rax
Correnr o is he upn:tad mx paveble on the mxihle income for che voar, using w=x rarcs coacted or suhsrandvcly cagcted ar

the roposting date, eod sny sdinsoment oo mx payeble in respecs of provious Foors.

Deferred tax
Dicferrcd tax is rocognised asing the balance sheer method on temporery diffescnces boreroen the carrving smonnis of asscs

and Babilitics in the finanris] stercments and dhe corrcsponding amonnrs nsed in the compurston of mrable profc

Dicforred tar lishitiries and sssers ere measueed 2 the wx rares ther anc cxpecmed oo spply to the wmporsry diffesences in the
pedod in which the lisbilicy Is scmded or the asser roalised, bascd on tax laws that have boon coaccd or sthsaodvaly coscred
by the cod of the scportiag podod.

A deforeed wox gsscr is socognised o the cxmonr thas i & probehble thar furoee taxabic profie il be svsilsble ageince which the
temporary differonce can be ndlised Doferred mx assors e rovicwed 2t csch roporting dszc and arc soduecd oo the cxens thae
iz is oo longer p:nhs'nlr_ that the solated wx benofiz will be sealised.
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3a  Propecty, plant and equipdnen:
Description Elpaand e Computers Tol
Eguifrent SOUITHIETILS
Cost as at 1 Apeil 2023 163 013 1210 1386
Additinns - - i, 529
]:l"_v:,!mﬂs o = = =
Cost as at 31 March 2024 163 013 1739 1915
Additinns 412 1.40 1331 18753
Di=posals 5 = I H
Cost as at 31 March 2025 575 1353 30,60 537.83
Arewrrmlated depreciarion as at 1 Apsil 2023 0940 003 7.74 872
Dicprediation for the yoar 0.33 0.03 312 3.47
I]i.sgm:.‘.:_":dj';m::mu - -
Accurmlated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 122 010 10.86 1219
Dicprediation for the woar 025 021 Z3g9 583
I:li.:gm:]:_'.adjuhnmn - Z
Accunmlated depreciation as at 31 March 2025 1.47 031 1625 18.04
MNet casrying vahoe 23 ae 31 March 2024 040 0.03 6.53 696
Net carrving value as ae 31 March 2025 427 122 1435 19 34
3k RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND LEASE LIABITITIES

Right of use assess

For the year

Descriptan ended
31 March 2025

Cost as at 1Ap.u1202.3 -
Additions
Dizposals
Cost as at 31 March 2024 -
Additinns B4.35
Dizposals -
Cost as at 51 March 2025 8435
Accurmlated amortisanion as at 1 Apel 2023 -
Amortisation for the yoar -
Dhznosals
Accummbated amortisation as at 31 Maech 2004 -
Amorti=ation for the o= .82
Dhispeosals -
Arrunmbated armortisatdon a5 at 31 Masch 2025 1582
Net casrying vahoe 25 2t 31 March 2024 -
Net carrying value as ae 31 March 2025 6853

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED {beetvwerhr ketierort a5 Punde Comemescials Tireited)

Nowes to consolidated financial stavements for the vear ended 31 Maech 2025
(All amousts in Indian Bopocs lakhs, cxoopt shase deta and where otherwise ssrod)
Leasge Liabdlities:
(1} Carming smowmes of lee kabilitics and the movemonts dorng the vo=e

Drescripsion

31 March 2025

ing balance

Addisons dudng the voar

B4.35

Diclction d1.1.1:|.|:|.E thr ycar

Aocmal of intooose

957

Parmont of leesc lishilities

[20.18)

Clositige balaaee

7576

1730

INon Coreent lease Habilides

36.46

(18} Contracmal matumtics of kease lahilises oa undiscounted bass as ac

Description

31 March 225

Lcss then anc yoar

789

Onc to Gve voars

6781

Total

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED {formesh: lfurorty 2 Purit Commnescdals Limdted)
Notes w consolidated Snancial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025
(ALl amoumt= m Indian RBupees lakhes, cxoopt shaoe date and whore othormsc stazed)

3 Gthe:l-nuﬂgible:ssm

Description

Cost as at 1 Apeil 2023

Addicons
Disposals

Cost as at 31 March 2024

Addinons
Diisposals

Cost as at 31 Masch 2025

Accurmlated depreciadon as ar 1 Apedl 2023

3.93

Amortisation for the Foar
D Do =aly _.-'.z dsmnonts

16.66

Accumulated depreciaton as at 31 Masch 2024

2059

Amortsation for cho yoas
Dispu:z]s_':&}ushncnb

1667

Accuitulated depreciabon as 3t 31 Masch 2025

3726

Net carrving value as at 31 March 2024

7941

7941

MNet carrying value as at 31 March 2025

6274

6274

124 4
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EYVANTERA VENTURES LIMITED (formethy lwororty 35 Punit Corneercials Limited)
Notes to consalidated Snancial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025
{All mounss io Indian Rupees ks, cxoope shaos dam snd whore othorwisc stacd)

EYANTERA VENTURES LIMITED {formedy known as Ponie Commercials Limdred)
Notes to consolidated financial stavements for the vear ended 31 Masch 2025
(Al amooots in Indian Roepocs lakhs, cxcopt share dats and where athorsisc smiod)

Notes:

4 Goodwedll on cofsolidasion anmﬂcmaﬂ:.nmhlumdu:ﬁumﬂjm:mnmnihznﬁm:nf&:Cﬂm.;!m}':iﬁ::scrmﬁrmicﬁnﬂfrtﬁﬂ:.:n;

other pemon. Mor ant made or othor rooctrahles arc dwec from fioms or povete companics rospoctvcly o which aor dimctor s 2
Particular Asar As 2t paTmcT, 2 disc . mcmbsecr ; ;
g 31 March 2025 | 31 Maech 2024 TR :
" 3 b. Tr=de recoivables arc noo-intores: beanng and goocrally on torms of 0 oo 80 davs.
(Cast of invostmarns 420,00 420100 Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Vahe of Investmnent Dutstandinge for followine periods from due dare of pavment
Equity :]:L:n: capazal _'_-.':l:_:l X I.:H? Parical ) Less [ 12 3.3 Maze i
P:l::.nqmunnn ICSCIvTS 132.55 152 55 MNot due| than § | months Taigs 3 Towal
153.55 153.55 months | 1 year 2 g
(2} Undispastrd Trade Reccivahlbes
Goodwill/ (Capital reserve) 26645 266.45 — considered good 21100 ]| 345649 0.03 3247 389.99
(1) Undispotcd Trade Rocoivablics
5 Investments —which have significant incroasc
Particulazs Asat As at in coodit sk
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 (1} Undispoted Trade Reecivables
Asgaciate (Carred at costp (INote 43) — coodit imgaited -
31,500 {31 March 2024: 25 oquity shares of Bs: 10 c=ch in Neuso and Spinc (v} Dispreted Temde Beocivables —
Assodarcs Povarc Limioed. oy 0 T considered E\:H:H:I -
{x) Dizputced Trade Rocoiables —
501164 - which have significant Incocascm
Wotes croddit dsk -
| Agrregzte vabue of unguoted investments 59116 - (%2} Disputed Tezde Beocimables —
crodit impeized -
& Oiher Gnancial assets Balance a5 at 531 Masch 2025 211.00 | 346.49 0.03 3247 - - 5E0.99
Parielsss Asat As at {1} Undispured Trade Roccivshles
31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024 — considercd good L4408 44408
(Unsecored, considered good) () Undispruted Trade Rocciables
Soousior dopasits 383 - —which havr dignificant increase
B33 - in cxodit dek -
(i} Undispested Trade Rercivables
7 Inwenwories credit impaired
: Asat As at (=} Diisputed Trade Beoccables —
Pardeulars Lo B
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 considered good
Stock-in-wrade {(Valued at lower of cose and net realisable valoe) ) Diisputed Trade Roccivables —
Merchandise [{Incleding stock-in-eranait of INE 5,63 Lakhs (31 March 2024: INE Nl v.-l::.l:h. have significant incocasc in
17773 12.41 cxodic b=k
17.73 1.4 %) Diispreted Trade Reocirahles —
e imerd }
8 Trade Receivable Balance 25 at 51 Maseh 2024 = 444 % - - - - 444.06
Particul Asat As at
¥ 31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Unsecured ; Al oae As ar
Particulars
Considered good SE9.00 444.06 31 Mareh 2025 31 Masch 2024
(Crodie rmpaized - -
EED.99 444.06 Cash on hand - 2590
Less: Allowance for expected credit Jasscs - - Balznces with banks
SE9.99 44406 - in current secounts 3554 12512
3554 128.02
» 195
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EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (focmedy laorns a3 Punit Cornmercials Timdred)
MNotes to cotisohidated Gnancial statemnents foe the veas ended 31 March 2025
(Al zrmonnts in Indian Bupees kakhs, cxeope share date snd where otherwise stsed)

10 Bank balatwes other than cash and cash equivalens

Annual Report 2024 -3¢

Pastical Asat As at
* 51 March 2025 31 March 2024
Bizlamcos with banks
- Proocods of pcn:ﬂ:n:l:n:l immuc ‘_|}1 = N 355
Bank drposits - wich ety of more than thres months o9 454
113081 357.65
11 Other financial assets
Partical Asat As at
# 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Other rocchvables - ooz
- 0.02
12 Onher corrent assets
Parricul Asat As at
: 31 Masch 2025 31 March 2024
Propaid cxponscs - 017
Advence to vondors 158,05 2402
Oither sdvances 1.50 -
Advenee to cmplorees 185 237
Bzlances with :ﬂmnm?_"Ga'n:mm:ut suthionincs 62 74 3778
22462 6434
13 Inccmmetax asdet (net)
: Asat As at
Eamcnlary 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Inome tex asscr (o of prowsion for tex INK @063 Takhe) 4718 43, 49
4718 43.49

14 Sharse Capdtal

EYANTRA VENTUBRES LIMITED {farmethy lowram 25 Pordt Commereials Linvdted)
MNotes to consalidared financial starements for the vear ended 31 Maech 2025

stamd!

)

As ar 31 March 2025 As ar 31 March 2024
Pasticulass Number of MNumber of
shares shares -
Anthorised
Equity shares of Rs 10/~ each per share 2 500,000 250.00 2,000,000 0000
Lssued Subscribed & Paid up
Egjuity shares of Bs 10/~ each per share 2006,873 200.69 1,819573 15134
a2 EReconciliation of the somber of shares and amoont cutstamding ar the beginming and at the end of the year
; Asoat 31 Mas 25 As at 31 Mar 24
Numbes Amnount Number Amooaait
Shares putstanding ar the boginnmg of the vor 1818575 181.94 1,440,000 144.00
Shares Issucd during the roar 187,300 1875 379,375 3Tn4
Shares bought back duning the voar - - - -
Sharcs custmnding ax the cod of the voas 2,006,375 20069 1,819,375 13194

Dhring the vear ended 51 March 2025, the Company has allewed 1,687,500 cquity shares of Bs. 10 cach wide board sresclutsian dated 17 Jamaary 2025
an pecforeodal basis for cash at @ poce of Re®00 po oquite share aggreganng o B 15,00000,000 which is oot loss then the pocc deoominod

2024,

Dhiong the voar ended 31 March 2024, the Compeny has alloned 204,373 oguity shares of Bs. 10 cach wide board resohrisgon damed 25 Anguse 2023
an pocfireatal basis for cash at 2 prce of Rs. 240 por ogity shase agpromsting o Bs. 4,90,30,000 which is oot less than the prec dememined in
sccardanee with Chaptes Vood the SEBI ICDE. Regulations pussmene to 2 seschition peescd st the corasdimary genrml mecting dated 24 Jule 3025,

Further, during the tear ended 51 March 2024, the Campany has issucd 175,00 cquity sheres of Bs. 10 cach  vide board seschstation deted 25 Anguse
2073 on pocfrootial besis at 2 pooc of Bs 240 por oguite share agpregating o Bs. 4, 2000000 which is: not Ioss than the poioc doteomined in
accardance with Chepo V of the EEBI ICDR. Regnletions for consideration other then cesh towsrds pavmont of the ol considosrion payshlc for
the acgmiziten of 10,000 cqurr sheres representing 10004 sherchelding of the Posmbererr Technolegies Povete Limited on 2 pecforesnial besis
parsuant o 2 msolidon passcd at the oxmodinary prucmsl mocing dared 24 Juke 2023,

b Rights, preferences, restrictions attached w0 equity shares

The company kas colr ooc dass of shares having 2 facc vahac of Rs. 10/ - pr share. All oguisr sharcholdors zaok pes-passs in sospoce of divadond
mdruu:sﬂ.;diu. E;i:h]:.nlrlcrn{:quit:.—shu::ism‘:;ﬂ.ndt: nu::Tnu:;u:ﬂ';m:ln:h:l_—.mta:_liqLﬁdaﬁnn, ﬁ:.:nq:j:r:]:::l:hn}n:]:r:ntdl.gﬂ:h:ta
roooive the socmaining asscts af the compant sfcr distnboton of profrotis] smenmes, i propostion o thoe shercholdmg.

¢ Details of shareholders haolding more than 3% shares in the Comgprarty

As ae 31 March 2025 As ar 31 March 2024
Mame of Sharebolder Mo. of Shares %o of Holding Moo of Shares % of Holdinge
held held
Vimiz Baj Nemaranam 1,221,850 0&5 1,221 830 6716
Mano) Kozmar ¥adar 171,300 855 171,500 9.43
d Details of shases held by prodnotess
As ar 51 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
MName of Shareholder No. of Shares %o of Holding: ™o of Shares %o of Haolding
held held
Vimitz Baj Namvaoam 1,221 330 G028 1.2 850 6714
Ran Viotuoos Povate Limited 28345 1.41 — -
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Other Equity
Pastical As at As at
31 March 25 31 Maech 24
a Securities pretimm
Opeomg Balance 87256 -
(=) Addition during the vear on issoc of cquity shares 148135 37256
Closing Balanee 234696 #7256
b. Remitied earnings
Opening balanee 1720 6354
(<) Calizerd chring the yoar = -
(=) XNct pooft for che voar TRO7 10647
Claszing Balatwe 247.08 172
e Other comprebenahne io0ITe
(1} Romcayercmienr of dcined benefir chlimstons
Opening balanee 1.00 -
I':I:l:.u:';:: c]m:i.ng Thl:?':i.‘l.’ -I'.ES:: 100
Olosing Balanee 0.1 109
(18} Forcign cumcncr menskcon mosowe
Dp:nin.gbﬁl:.ﬂ:l: = =
I:I:u.:l.l?:: c]l.u:i.ns Tl'.l:'_l.'\l:i.'l.' fl:'.IEh': -
Clozing Balance (0.65) -
2.593.59 1,045.65
Lease Liahilives
2 As at As at
Particulars
31 March 25 31 March 24
}‘-‘im—‘:‘:ﬂ.ﬂ:ﬂ: 545\.&5 =
Curenr 1730 =
73.76 -
Provisions
3 As at As ar
Particulars
31 March 25 351 Masch 24
Provision for emploves benefie
Mon-Cuurent
Prorisian for gransde 2718 11.61
Current
Provision for gramity 051 0x2
Pﬂ:l'r.i:-:.l:ll'.. £GZ ]ﬂ'ﬁ m;:ltﬂl:l:l: 25:' m
311 022
3027 1183

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED

EYANTRA VENTURES IIMITED (fortterhy koot 25 Pundt Cosrerieredals Tirvdted)

MNotes w consolidared Anancial starernenss for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All ameomnts m Indian Rupees lakchs, cxeepe shaee dats znd where otheroise staced)

13 Bnmuwmgs
- Asat Al oan
cEo i 31 March 75 3 March 24
Unsecased
Bk Crocrdiaft D04 :
Cooctie cand Trakamer 14 -
Loan from diccotar of Subsidia=y 237 4.80
’ 1245 .80

Iotes:

Crroxdeaft Facilbty avadled dunng the vor oo ICICT baok 23 smowmong m Bx 15 lakdhs aod cussmoding s an 31
March, 2005 of Bs. 9.04 kkhs (31 March 2024 B Nill carmics an inrcecst mic of 18% pa snd = sopes=hl

domand:

19 Trade Pavables

. As an A5
Eanieiae 3 March25 | 31 March 24
Tm=de Perahlcs
- Total oetstandmg ducs of meceo and small cotcrpoiscs 2285 006
- Tomal outstanding ducs of cxodisars other than micro and small 4130 2404
cn.tlp:isz
6435 2500
Trade payables ageing schedule
Crutstanding for follerwing periods from due date of payment
N Lesa
Pasticulars nths i B Lore tha
B & G.l;m- E:l 2 23 N 3 Tatal
1 -1 vear ears | yeass vedars
a 2283 - - - - )
(i} Othces ErRY ] 344 015 - - 4150
{iif) Disputed ducs — MEME -
:':i:v.'::D:L'.'put:ﬂ durs - Ohers -
Balance as at March 2025 60.76 344 15 - - 6435
{1 MEME -
{ify Ochers 2500 250640
(i) Diistrred duocs — MEME -
i iDhsputed ducs - Orthors -
Balance as at March 2024 25,00 - - - - 2500
Particul Asoan Al an
31 March 25 31 March 24
E:F:l:s:: Pa}1.'h]1: 18.44 41325
Intrrrst b0 MEME £nu:d|:1=_|:cd peroont * - -
1844 4125
* Imrost co MSME for dodared pavinoat Bs 2Nl {31 Merch, 2024 Bs. 50
21 Onher Correne Liabilities
2 Asoar Asoak
Pardenlars
31 March 25 31 March 24
Salarics 8 bomas parshic 250 2755
Starutary lahilties 6d.33 38240
E s parable 4199 1022
14295 7595

2004



EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerdy known as Punit Cormenercials Timived)

MNotes w0 consobidated fnaneizl seatesnents for the vear ended 31 March 2025
{All emonnts m Indian Bopers kkhs, cxoope share dars snd where othoresss staood))

22 Corrent tax Habilives (net)

Pasrical As ar Asoae
31 Masch 25 31 March 24
P:DT.S:DG. fDﬂ.'m -_\\-E! CIE _Ja.l:.-'.._-:..‘:I: =X .I:I.E: == dDCE'.‘I.I:!DCE =t l-Cl'I.'I:DC?I 1_-.9
- 1719
EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (formerh kfvororny 28 Pt Commercials Tanrived)
Notes to consolidated Snancial smrements for the year ended 31 March 2025
23 Bevenue frodm operations
Parsicul Year ended Year ended
31 March 225 31 Masech 2024
Salc of merchandise 1,899.55 102511
Salc of scrvices L3773 ELTRH
Sale of dismonds - U710
327029 167612
24 Oiher income
; Year ended Year ended
31 March 225 31 Masech 2024
Interest oo term doposits 4 032
Interest on income tax ocfond 1.01 058
Forogn cechengr fluctestions Nt 11350 023
Lichalitics ma longer roguited writeen back 230 15.01
1902 1394
2% Purchase of stock in trade
- Year ended Year ended
31 March M25 31 Masch 2024
Purchasc of menchandizc 1,757 011.53
1,721 57 911.63
26 Eh:a.ﬂ.g-m in inventories of Hnished gmds
. Year ended Year ended
31 March M5 31 March 2024
Invenvories at the end of the year
Boogh/ coe/ polished. dlammands 0.00 0.00
Aderchandiee 1773 1241
17.73 1241
Invenvories at the beginmdng of the vear
DHamonds - 101.78
Aderchandiee 1241 = |
1241 161 49
{5.32) 149.08
27  Purchase of setvices
: Year eruded Year ended
31 March 225 31 Masch 2024
Purchasc of tochmical scrviecs 1x2 47 -
122 47 -
23 Emplovee benefits exprense
. Year ended TWear ended
oo 51 Masch 2025 | 31 Masch 2024
Szlarirs, wages and bonos 91254 33055
Contdbution to prowident fund 1510 1.24
Gratier 1493 1249
St wolfarr cxponsc 2050 537
B60.89 33965
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29 Finance costs

EYANTRA VENTURES LIMITED (fxenverh konoran as Pundt Commercials Limdted)
Motes o consolidared Anancial staremenss for the vear ended 31 March 2025
|':_-'|.i.'|.:.|:|:|.n:ru.|:|.1:.:in1nﬂi=.:| RJ.‘I;‘DC:llIKL.I:CEDCPt shanc data and whore otherorise mn:rf.,

= Year ended Year ended
T 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Infrrest cxpenscs on bank orordraft 0.12 0,03
Intorest cost - 0.42
Intrrest to MEME for d.lﬂ.l}':ti parmene * - -
Inrrest on lease Habibier 957 =
969 045
* Inmerest 1o MEMFE for delared parmens Re N (31 Maech, 2024 Rx 50
Depreciation dnd armostisdtion expense
: Year ended Year ended
Fuanicolen 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Doprediation an. propesty, plans and oquipgrarn: 583 210
Amcerssation of intangble asscts 1667 10.05
Amprozsnan of ROU asscts 1582 =
3834 1215
Other expenaes
v Year ended Year ended
o 31 Marech 2025 351 March 2024
Bent 248 1190
Elccmidicr & watcr cxpenscs 313 .
:'-II.I:LI_‘D'WEI: scrvicos To0D =
Bates and mxes X33 084
Oiffore maintoranee 14.42 334
Bopairs & Mainrrmance 209 074
Profcssionsl charpes GE.87 4870
Proncng & stetionary 073 128
Traerlling cxpenmes 1552 635
Transportason cherges 1435 -
Advertiscment exponses - 0.7&
Telcphone & Communucston 240 -
Camiesicn & Brokerge 1.12 2
Dircctors song focs 520 470
Busincys promocon 1018 -
Andie foc
Sh.mmu::: audit 875 750
Stamory sudit ~provicos voar 1.13 -
Tex audit 1.50 -
Tax suadit -provioos year 1.50 -
Certification scrvices 023 019
Wih cxponarcs 3687 159
Softwars cxponscs 212 0.53
Bocruitment cxponscs 509 TS
Foecign cxchange fucmation loss - 034
Dorocogrinon of intangbic asscts under dorcloginoat - 212
Bank chamges 073 001
Dliscellencons cxponscs 178 071
270350 12664
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32 Employves Benefies
a. Defined contribotion plan

Eligible cmplarees of the Company and s indan sbsidisrr sooctve henchits from 2 provadooe fund, which 35 2 defined
cantohution plan. Thess contdbetions s made to oogistoed funds adminiseeeed by the Gosommont of India. The
Coenparry and its mdian sehsidiary has oo firther oblizetions mndes the plan borond ity monthhy conmibatons.

b. Defined Benetfic Plan

The Compsay and it mdian subsdiarr prowides far grenuty, 2 dofined bencfit plan (Gmtuity Plan™}) covedng cbighble
:mp]-n_:l:m. The G-sl:u.t': Flan Pm!.'.i.n:]l: a ]:u_'np sum gﬁ.mt_r paymoat o dl.g:]:.l: :n:d.n:r:rn:: of the COmpany oo
supcrenmmation, doath and pomenore disshlemene . The smowmr of the paymont is based an the rospectve cmployec’s lase

The following table scts out funded stetns of the gty plen snd the amounts sccognesed: 1o the gooup’s consolidated

finandal smtoments 23 at 31 Mok 2025,

LChugﬂinthep-reseutvﬂne of oblization

. As ar As at
Pamiculazs 31March2025 31 March 2024
Dicfined benef obligetion as =t boginming of the voar 11.83 722
Current scrvice cost 14.15 318
Intczest cost .81 0.51
Acmerisl (gzin)loss 0838 -1.0%
Bencfies paid - -
Defined benefis obligation as at the end of the year 2767 1133
il Chamges in fair viloe of plan assets
3 As at As at
Famac 31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
Fair valur of plan z=xcrx as 2t the boginning of the ror - -
ID.TCEDILI:D: J..TJDCI.D].I: b -
Emplover's commibunan - -
Employer's conmbutian - -
Expenscs - -
R.I:'.'L'..I:D.Cln. Pli.'ﬂ EIsCrE =+ -
Faie value of plan dsgets as at the end of the vear - -
iii. Fair valne of Assets and Obligations
: As at As at
Famcwlan 31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
Proscat walur of ohligation 2767 i1.83
Fair valur of plan ssxce - -
Met ]_L'z]:.lll.‘.'_v.' i.-'!::n::_':: :q:mgni:crlj.n bakner sheet 2767 1183
iv. Expenses secognised doring the year
: As at As at
Famscsin 31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
In Income Statement
Current scrvice cost 14.15 318
Intcxest cost,/ Incomc) 0.81 051
Expenses recognised in the iNcome StItemment 14.94 5.69
In Crher Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Armaeral ig::ilil_'.ln's:
{G-:.i.::l_-"lms achual + ::pncu:d 028 -1.09
Ner (income), expense recognised in OCT .33 -1.0%

o
[FN )
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v. Artoaal Jssumptions

H As ar As oat
Farticols 51 Masch 2025 31 March 2024
Dhiscount matc l:p-t:: :.'n.n.'.m::l B.73%% TA10%4
St:l;r_r l_:n:rurt]:. matc l"p:: ::n.n.'_'m:l 700 TR
Szlery groreeth mate (per snoom) 700 7.0
Ertirrmont age 60 roars 600 voars
Attrifon mar {por anmmm) Shm 1% et 1%
Indizn gsmured bves Indian assuecd Bees
Mommaley 2z moztaliey (2012-14)  morsliny (2012-14)
ol uk.
vi. Expected benefit pavinents in fotute years
: As ar As oat
e 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Year -1 0:1 022
Year -2 0.90 0.41
Year-3 20a 0550
Year-4 080 0.58
Year-3 k7T 200
Year -6 o Yoar-10 15 Qa2

vi. Sensitivity Analysis

Sigmificant schianal assemotions for che dereemmation of the dofined benefie ohliganon are disoount mee, cxpeceed salzere
incrcasc snd mastality. The scasicwicy anslrsis bodow have bomn descomdocd bascd oo rmesanable poszblc changes of the

=Essmptons n:u:l:u:l:i:n._g:.:thl: cod of the rq_lurnngpmnﬂ.w]:ﬂ: ]:.n:vldms all odhee um:mphm constant. The rosule of
scositivitr analvsis is given bodow-
As at 31 March 2025 Asgat 31 Aarch 2024
Particulars
1% Decrease 1% Inesease 1% Decrease 1% Increase
&:.n.gc in rluncr:.n.h.n.g mtc 3287 25T 13.70 1033
Changyr in m=ir of salary inceease 2389 3260 10.31 1369
Change in mare of attriton 2781 2734 11.81 11.85
33 Relawed Partes

a. List of the transacted Relared Pamies and deseription of reladonship
Nature of Beladonship Name of the relaved parey
Assodatr Campany Moo and Spinc Assodstes Povese Limined forc £ 04 Ocrobor, 2024

Vimitz Bz Nararanam Cheirporson snd Menagme diroctor

Anjanz Bemesh Thakker Naoo Exocusve Diirocror

Prosh Jain In.d:pcn,:'l:nt Dlirccear
B Manoj Kumar Yadar Whole-time dircetor of indisn sobasidizre

Anknr Gope Dércesor of indian subssidinrr

Kotcswam Reo Modun Chicf Finandial Officcr

Privanks Gattani Compaty Socromary

Zaggl: Propaid Occan Scrvices Limised
Eumpn:l:crn:rwhid:.b:- B AN Veotures Povate Limited
IHEJFIIJ P:r:m.nl:]. cxorrise Qu;d_i_g\g"i.'mm I1ip
sigmificant mnflucnee o Sstcins

Dezsmegzesm Technalogss
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b. Transactions with Belated partes

Dieferred tax assets and Habdlities

; _ Year ended Year ended The tax cHocrs af significant tomporsry diforoners thas rolied m deforeed tax asscts and ishibitics and = deseopdon of the
MNatoze of Transaction Name of the Mpmy 31 Alarch 2025 31 Mareh 224 itcims that crcated these diforrnees is g.n:n. bl
T i = 000 q
"iu.muR_m h@ — E:EE Pasticul 31"!:@: End;}&zj jfﬁ.t ervded
Retmiscration to EMPs L AL = = - — -
Eotcsvara Bao Medud 19,18 17.24 Dieferred tix (assets)/Habilities:
Provanka Gattani 1229 11.93 Proporry, plant snd oguipment 220 <010
Anjana Bamesh Thakker 2.60 130 Corzent hshelitios & provisions -6.59 -0.72
Diizcrtors Sitting foo Poush Jain 280 1.40 Met deferred tax Liahilides 439 -0.82
Ravi Ftnar Kasctey 280 1.80
Frnt cxponse Zagzle Prepaid Ooran Scevices Limised 1.08 Movoinent in deforred tax asscts and Babdlitics during the sears coded 31 Mar 2024 and 31 Mar 2025
. . z . } . e : Year ended J{credit Year ended
Iovestment m oguity Newmo and Spinc Associstes Povace Limied 530,00 } Parviculars 31 March 7034 mﬂm]mj 31 March 2025
Deferred tix (assets)/Habilities:
. Balaneces as at 31 March 2025 Propoty, plent snd oquipencn: 010 250 . i
Year ended Year ended Coreent hizhilitics & provisions 0.72 -2.87 -6.589
Matore of Teamnsaction Mame of the related pasty o .
e 51 March 2025 31 March 2024 Wet Defeesed rax Liabdlites -0.82 -3.57 (4.39}
Brofmineszsion perable to KMPs  Manoj Kuamer Yadar 15.57 1587
Anjane Bemesh Thakker 072 - Movoment in deborrod tax assots and Babditics: curing the vears coded 31 Mar 0003 gnd 31 Mar 2024
Dhizcrtors Sircng foc payable Poush fain 081 o . Year ended Chasge/ (credit) Year ended
= : F i
Fiavi Komar Kaserr 0.8 - 31 Masch 2025 toprofitorloss 31 March 2024
Fene persble Zaggle Propaid Occan Scxvices Limieed 033 - Dieferred tax (assets) Habilitiea:
Property, plent and EpEnChs 0,00 0,10 0010
I.'url:sn::.w:r.tin.nqu.i.tr };:Lmzndip;n:_-hsmmpﬂnxbmmd m'T-. 'I::.'n.n.nqu.l. g i -U-.. I:_U
2 A30.04 Crrzent hchilivies & provisions - 072 072
MNet Deferred wax Liabilities -01.00 .82 -0.32
34 Earnings per Share
i Cont Liabilities and Comonis
Particul Year ended ) Year ended AUNoENT s TeTIts
351 Maech 2025 31 March 2024 Partical Year ended Tear envded
Profit after mx sttmiboetable oo cq_-_'i.:F shzrchaolders TEAOT 1047 31 Maech 2075 31 March 204
Wiigheed average mumber of equite shares for basic EPS 1,852,314 1,570,113 4. Contingent Liabilities ot il
Wightrd arrrage mumber of oguity shares for didueed FPS 1,852 314 1,670,113 b. Commatmerits B50000 Wil
Basic cermings por Shane 405 638 The Company casced into 2 shase subschiption agreement on 4 Ooober 2024 0o subscdbe o 72000 oguicr (8004 of
Dhilured camnings per Share 105 533 shascholding! shares of Bs. 10 cach in Neuro And Spince Assodares Private Lismecd, aggzrogating to TNR 1,500 lakhs. The
Compant has invested INER 630 lakhs br subseohing o 31,500 oguite sheees of Be 10 coch ac Bs. 2000 per oquity share 1l
35 Ineome Taxes 31 March A2 and the Compasny = yot to paschsss romaming 43,500 sharcs of B=.830 lkhs
Income tax expense, (benefit) recognised in the satement of profit and loss
2 Year ended Year ennded
Particulars
e 31March 2025 31 March 2024 Capital Managerment
Corrent tax cxpense Gi.65 4199 The group mamagrs i capatal to comore thet & will be shic @0 continue 25 gotng concom while coosting: valuc for share
Total i Lo 5 =7 : 117 capimsl roguited on the bawis of snonal busoess plan coupled Jong oom and shoot torm strascgic mvosament and crpansion
ifyeomne e 7 : .
plans
Beeonciliaton of effectve s fite
Blaris Year ended Year ended The group monttars the capatal br usmg oot dobe oquite e, For this pusposc, adjusted oce debe is dofioed as soml debe less
i 31 March2025 31 March 2024 =2:h zad Bank balaness.
Pz bofore inoomc x 17537 12047 Parical I Mar 25 3 Mar 24
Tax mic 2517% 51
Tax cxpense 4313 3787
Effect of Noo currne barmowings -
Unrecogmised deforeed s sscts 1254 - Corrent boroowings 1245 4.80
Othees 1.41 330 Total debns 1245 4.80
Income tx expense 57.08 4017
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 35354 12802
Oither bank balances 1,18081 35785
Adjosted net debes -1,203.90 -480.87
Equite 20069 15194
Other oquity 259359 1.043.53
Total equity 279428 12x759
Adjusted net debi o egpuity -0.43 -0.39
205
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k1

Segment Reporting

The groupgs opcracng busincss arc orgeniscd and meneged accooding o marers of Products and soreices poovided. This
ssscssment resulicd in ddensiSeation of (&) Bovooec foim sale of modhandise (b)) Boromac fom sofiemee scrviocs as
scparatc o of business scoviges st rovenee Iovdl, by the Chict Opomtng Docsion Malker (CODM). Howorer, sinee the
group docs not allocstc common oporsting costs, assces and Babditics scross business activities, as per the assossment
undestaken br CODM, the allocation resourees and assessrarne of the Snensa] performanee is undermken ot the Groug
lewel

i Year ended Year ended
Eananakn 31 March 2025 31 March 224
BReverme from Costormers
Eale of Morchandise 189958 1,1203
Supplr of Sovices 137073 35581
Total 3,270.29 167612
b. Geographical Secment informarion:
: Year ended Year ended
Parriculars
31 Maech 2025 31 March 2024
Within India 2 367.25 1.405.05
N T D03.04 F73.09
Total 3,270.29 167612

¢ Inforaon about major cagtodmers (o external custoress)
Dhuning the vear the Gooup has deovod. rovenee from 03 costomers (31 Merch 2024: 0F) tomlling o B 205632 kikhs (31
March 20124: Bx 1 24585 lakhs) which zmoents to 1004 or moer of tol group sovomc,

Derails of dues o micro and small enverprises as defined undes MSMED Ace 2006

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 24

The peincipsl smount and the mest duc thoron romaiming wapeid oo =oT]
supplics as ar the cod of cach acoounting voar

= Pnnl:lpﬂ'l amount due to micro and small c:.t:l.p'_'isn 2285 0.06

- Intrrrst duc on above = = =

The amount of inrcrest paid by the bures in oooms of socdon 16 of the MSMED) - -
the sppaintod dar dunny cach accoenong Toar

The amount of intrrest due and pavshie for the pedod of dolay in making - -
pavmcne (which bas bocn paid but borood the appaintcd day doong the voaz)
but without adding the interest spocificd noder the MSMET) Act;

The smount of iotorest accrocd sod romsioingy- unpaid ac the ood of ch - -

:.D:EFJ.:L';JE TaD

The amount of forther intcrest somaining doc and pewsble oo o the - -
sueccoding woars, unti] wuch date when the imterese ducs as showe ore acmalle
paid to the smzll comoprscs for the parposc of disallowance as 2 doducohle
rpendicerr woder Secton 23 of the MSMET) Ace

Dhacs oo micro and szoall eorcrgrises have bern determined o the extrne soch. partics have been ddenshicd en the basis of]

information mquested by tie managemont and rospoaded br s voadors wo the groop.

* Ineerest to MEME. for delered parmens Ba N2l (31 Maoch, 2024 Bs. 50

Financial Risk Managemen:

In course of i b'u:i.n.n:::::i:n:gmru;lj: n::pml:dmu:rta:_nﬁrr.n:iﬂ dsk such umnhc:ﬁsk,mﬁtﬁ:kmﬂﬁqﬁdil;:i:hthﬂ
could have sigmificen: influcnee oo the group's busness @nd opembons]! fnanckl porformence. The Board of discctars and
suismhle mifigeting artions twken by the management eo minimire poterntial adeerse effects and achicre grester prodicehibier
o0 Carnings.
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a. Credit fsk

Crodic Risk rofors to the osk char counrorparty will dcfavde on its commectmal obligations rosultng i Snancial loss w0 the
groap. Crodie dsk coroimgasses of both, the disert dsk of dofaslt mnd the Sak of dotcriosstion of cocditoorthiness 25 woll 2=
cooccnmmanon of osks. Finaocs] mstromenes thas aoc subject to oodit msk poncpally consst of tedc roocablos,
inwostmonts, cash and cash cquivalents, bank depesits and other Snandal sssets. Nonc of the financal instumenes of the
group resolt in marrsl concrnemson of coodit dsk ceecpr for tede reecrables. Crodit mskoix mansped theough
cootmucusty momrodng the oodit ot and ooditeorthiness of cusmoers oo wham the oodic has booo gmoeed. afecs

The corvmy atmounts of Snancal asscey ropresent the marimmnm cocdie o=k crposurc. The maximnm cxposure o coodit mxk
was INE 53090 lakbes (31 Morch H024: INE 44406 lakhs), being the toml of the carvnng smown: of belances with t=dc
roecivables and adwances.

I:._n.l: FD':P m:b:smluﬂm:sﬂ::ﬂ:dlt 1355 Thlt Irl_m:xﬂu ]-ts Csd.m;h: U:-:l;“j:u:d ].DG:I'_!-...'D.:I.'I'_I-I_!DCI: D&’mn‘.‘l:i.‘l:\:]uh
roectrables bascd on the past and the rooont calloction toend. The group did oot meke soy allowancers for cocdat loss im

ITSDCCT Clt- tl:.l:‘: '_":Dﬂ"u_.-h.l.l:s ulﬂﬂE mﬂ:l account dln:PIS'I: ml.'!. I'_bl: oooent CEI‘J.DCD‘.CID. I:l.'ﬂ'ld_

&

Gdﬂ.l:l: :hm mdl: DCDC;.".T-.H.ESl d.'l.l: W_'F ]:L:.l oo :i.g:.iﬁn::.u: I:LHSS CIZ-E.D.:U.D.EJ- RIS 'I‘]l:.t :iE PIII: ﬂ-.'n.'.l: b'_"r.nnt El.ﬂ:lp\i.i.l'ﬂé.

b Eiepoi dity sisk

Ligpmidsty Risk refers 0o the nsk thar the group will oot be sbic to mect ies Snancial obligasions as ther boocome duc. The
group manages it hgmdier =k by cosunng, as far ax possible, thar 3 will aloars have sufficient hguidier to meer ies Babdbines
when r_‘ur__ under both noomal and stecssed m.n.n:'-.u:-,:u:.l: withaut ml:'_m.ng un.al:n:l;ﬂ:.bll: lasscs ar dsk o the E;u:lup’:
TR

The Indisn sebsidiary hes obtzincd fund bascd working capital oans from beak The bomowed fonds arc gencrally applicd
for group's ovn opomtional actviocs.

The table bolow prowdes domils sogarding the contmeresal marusiocs of sigmificant foanciz] kebditics.

Partenlars TUp ol Year 2 to 3 vears 30 5 years
31-Mas-25
Noo currene barrowings
Corrent boroowings 1245
Trade parablcs 5432
Other pavshles 151.39
238,19 -
31-Mas-24
Neoo currene barrowings
Coment bormowings 480
Trade parablcs 25,00
Other pavshles 11720
14700 -

¢ Exchange tate ok

Famgn corroocy sk ix the msk thar the fair veloe or futoee cash fows of anoposuse will focteste bocsuse of changesn
forcign cechengr mecs. The group's cxpasure to the fek of changes in foocign cxchange rases molates primenls o the groug’s
opcrsting actvites {when rovomic ar copoasc is denominaned i 2 forrign corroncy).

comprchonsive Incotoc and oguoity, whor any tensscson refooomers moee than onc ooty o whoe ssscrs ¢ Hahilines aoe

denoaminated in a currencr ather than the funcdansl coromey of the pospoctve catitics.

The Group’s ceposwrr oo the osk of changrs o foroyn cxchange mawcs rolaccs pomande to the valsdlior of the group's oo

(=)
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Unhedyged foreign currenicy
31 March 2025
Pasticulars Cusrency Asveonant i
: = Asvant in INR | Cosreersion raze
Fopeden ensreniey
Tradc reccivables =D 1353 130,77 83.47
31 March 2024
Pasticulars C 1 i
e ans An‘mmﬂ: = Amwount in INRE | Cotrrersion sate
foreign curreney
Trade zercivshles UED 1L 14305 £3.38
Forelgn currendcy sensitvity:

For the yoar ended 31 March 2025 end 31 Masch 2024, cvery 1% morrase [/ (decressc) of the fordon coooncy comparcd &
fmﬁm:lnmnfd:&gw;pmﬂdimpﬂd;mnﬁtb&m:ﬂ:nﬂnqﬂ&yh&mtﬂ uSu]ln:rn':fnu."rl'l.n:cumnc_:

B 31 March 2025 31 March M4
Particulars
Inceease by 1% Decrease by 1% Ineseage by 1% Deeredse b 1%
L5D 1.31 -1.31 145 -1.45
d Ineerest rave sisk

Interest maec ds can be dthor fmir vehoc intrrest mitc sk or cash fow inocrest e osk Fair vshoc intoest mic dsk is the osk
changes in fair vahacs of fxcd intores: beanng mvestmenes because of Hucteations in the intorest mecs. The group’s cxposarc
oo the osk of changes in the marker mnfcrest mtc rolates pomante oo the groep's long oome dobe obligations with Socting
merrest ratcs. the group's necrcst mic crposere is mambr relascd to vedable interest atcs debt ohbganons the group menages
the J.lqu:l.l:].l.t—. and fnd rnqui.n—_'—..r_"l.t: for it d:.}' o I:L._:.' n:!m:lnu.shk.:'v:u.:‘l:mgca;u:],mpplu:n ]:!1.1.7:1 credit

The Intorost mic p.n::F_].l: of the E;n:mps': mta:sn—bl:nngﬁn:msl.n:h:_m:nb s rl:pncm:u:] to the :un:.::_:l:n:l:n]:nf'thl: graup is

as follows:

Parvculars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Floating rate instrufments

Financial liabilides
Wasking capital focilitics from bank (0D 504 4
Toral .04 -

Cash flow senaitivity anabrsis for vardable -zate instruments

Thr fsk cstmmars provided assume 2 change of 25 basis pomes mrcrest mic for the intorest mmec bonchmark z= spplicable =
d:l:bmu'win.g sumimensed abore. This caludation assiwmes that the :h::ngn:uncu:s st the balance shoot date and has boon
caleclard on b=k cxposurcs outstanding as 2t thet darc assutming char all ather vanshles, o pardcelar fordgn coroeney
exchange mtrsromain constant. The podod cnd belenees src not nccossatily roprescotatse of the svemge debe outstanding
gusing the perod.

Profit or loss
Cash flow senaitivity (neth

25 bp inerease 25 bp decrease

51-Mae-25

Varighlc mir loan instmmenits o0z -0z

51-Mar-24

-R'-;Ii.ﬂb]: =i ].EII.'D mm‘_‘- = =+

l:|:|
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41 Finaneial Instrumenss valuation
Al Snancial mseumenss arc imtally measored at cost and sehsoguontdy moestecd 2t fair vk

n'u:c:.u:v.'.i.n.E r.hJc;mifai:ﬁlu:nfﬁnmlialinmm:mzbrcamE:ﬁuu of 31 March 15 arc as follows

F— 31 Mar 25 31 -Mar-24
Particulas level C;‘:J‘::g Fair Value ':"vm’r FIE  Fade Value

Financial assets
At Amarnizsed Cost
SIS Lewel 2 59115 29116 - -
Teadc soecivables Lol 2 580,00 280.00 444,06 448 0
Cash and cash cquivalents Lol 2 5554 =] 128.02 12802
Othes Snaneisl zesees Level 3 5.83 8.3 002 002
Finarncial liabilives
At Amordsed Cost
Shesr-reom borsorings Lol 2 12.43 1245 430 &30
Tesde parshles Lol 2 6435 6435 2500 2500
Ohee Brancial lichilites Lol 3 18.44 18.44 4175 4125

= crndes Finaneisl asscts measored at cost

n.l: J:L:.n.ig\:l:m:n: Hxssd :‘E.: C:SL md E‘h un.i.ﬁ].l:l:n:, :ﬂﬂ.\: rl:l:n.'“b]z: md.: ;‘mh]ﬂ =ﬂ.l=‘ D‘ﬂ'l.l:l.' curocnt ]ilb.';.l.'.n]..l:s
spproximats their carrring smoones lorpele dure to the short-torm memntes of these instmments

The Sirvshic of the fnancal asscts and habilties ix mrhided st the amount ac which the iostament could be cochangrd in

dscmbed boloms:

Lovd 1 Chaoted poces (umadusted) in active markets for identical sssces o babdsies thet the cotisr can sccoss =t the

moasuromont d.:.tL

Ll 2; Inpuars other then the quotcd prices inchaded within Level 1 thar arc obscrable for the assct or Liahiliesr, dithes

Levdl 3 Unobscovshle Inpots for the ssscr or Behilicr.
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Additional Information as sequired under Schedule I wo the Companies ace, 2013 pursuant 1o para 2 of general instructons for
the prepararion of Consolidared Finaneial Stavemenes

Met Assets Le., vowal

AS5ets Mifms total Share in fit or loss T wches i poal
Habilities B compeehensive income | comprehensive income
N:fneafthem.&ty r— r—
n the. Cotup As% of As % of Consolidated Consolidated
Consolidated | Amoont | Consolidated | Asmoufit other AfTionare votal Arnonatit
fIEL ASSERS profit or boss comprehensive comprehensive

Plﬂ:l.‘l: . c"f:.uu:
Viomtres Livmieed 2483 238483 1971004 147. T4.51% (114 109 6506 14632
Whally owncd
xubsichiory -
Prizmberrs
Technologics
Pvt.Led 5.38%% 420,65 =30.75%| -23.08 ~1A.90%4 0.26 -31_05%% {2287
c¥antrs Ventares
FIE 0.00%% - -G53 3505 -40.81 42 48%% (0.65) -G8 AT (50.45)
Tortal 100.00%6 2,794.28 100,005, 75.07 100.00%, {1.33) 100.00%% 73.54
Parent Cam.pzn.}' :::-l_a.m:a N ombates '—:i':c:];- -j;ﬁ:r.mr:: has made investmene i:r_'.'pu.tliasi:._:__ 51_. SO0 nqu..‘."' shares of Mooso and l-:_"‘:

Asmsocaees Povate Litmted (Ioorestoe) with 2 sharcholding of 38.63% a3 oa 51 March 20025,

In trrmw of sharchelders agrerment deted 4% Oermber 2025, on 2nd Som the frer cozningdatsic 12* Ceroher, 2024, the board of investos
shall conss of oot mosc than 3 discorors cut of which 2 diccrors shall be nommated by the Iovenmor bot e Company bas oot sominarcd

the any direcsar though the Commpany has 2 dght to naminee w.of 4™ Oictober 2025, The imveseec i invalred ina highlr specialized ares of
brabih care 2nd the managrment is mmpéng up & tozm b0 =ke ovex the coamal of the Iovestor cfoctivels. Poading the appointmont of the
dircerors In torms of the: shercholdess agreement betwern the Invesoor and che Campany, the comsalidation of the acoounts of the Investoo

'I'_ﬂ.l:::r I\D __I|£-EJ__E ]:l:: not b:: Eﬂﬂ:.l:d oL :-:I: :-E: ':.'E_- mﬂ:‘ 1:‘_..:0.;. Iﬂt:ﬂ-l. Thl: im:: 'Cn:lm.;‘lﬂ:' -223 -‘_'l:I:I:L T.I:.T-\:ﬂ =5 =0 :.554:':;3:
Campenr for the parposs of consalidetion.

Dther Statarory Information
Broami progerty.
{if} The Geoup docs oot bave any tensschons wath stuck off commpanics
{iff) The Groop docs oot have sot chargrs or ssfsfacton which is 7ot w2 be rogsecred with BOC borond the smmcary ponied,
{iv} The Group has oot traded or vveseed in Crypto corroncy o Virnsal Curreney during the £ naneis] year
{=) The Group has not advaneed or loened ar iovested fands to aar ather porson(s] ar entier{ies), inchnding farcien contics (Inecemedianies)
with the wodersandiog char the inrmmediary shall
2 dircothy or indircetdy Iond ar ioeese in. odher porsans or cotitos idoatificd in sy manncr whatsoowes by or an bohalf of the Group
{Uldmace Bencti darics) az
b:: pcn:rnﬂ.n: AOT FEATAOTCC, :q:l:":r_;t_'.' ot the like to or on behslf of the Ulttnate Boacficiatics
i) The Group bas not moccked anr fund from 2y porsonis) or costy{ics), mohding formign cotines (Fending Perer) with the undorstanding
{whether rocorded in writing or othoredse) thet the Geoup shall:
a4 dircothy or indireety lond ar ieess o other porsans or catitos idomanf o in any meoncr whatsoover br ar an behalf of the Funding
pa:l; |:L-.|.z'n:l=:u: Benes n:l.:.r.::" oz
b} provide anr pesmntes, seconite or the ke on behslf of the Ulbimar Boocficianies,
{7} Thc Gezoup has oot cooed o to 207 CansecSon whick is oot rocorded . the books of accounsy thar has boon sursondored o discloscd
of thr Income Tax Ace, 19617
(=8} The Geoup has oot been declared 2= wilfial defauleer by 2oy bank or & nancisl institniian or ocher Iender
{ix) Thc Gooup has complicd with the mumbor of laros peoseobed woder cansc (87) of scoton 2 of the Ao sead wath the Compenics
{Restriction on sumber af Layers) Bales, 2017
{=) Mo Scheme of Armngrments hes bomn approved by the Cotnpernt Anthonte in tozms of sceoans 230 to 237 of the Companics Ace, 2013,
dunng the voar

{xi) Thc Group docs not have aor borrowings from banks ar fi nendal inssnmoas spsnst soounty of its oot assces.

EYANTEA VENTURES LIMITED {fxemerdy koot as Fonae Comomescials Linted)
Notes o consolidated Snancial staverments for the year ended 31 March 2025
Al amonmts in Indian rupees, cxoept share deta and where athermise sexted)

46 TProorious yrer Sguecs have boon segrouped / seclassificd whereror oocossary so conform to the corrent toar's classificason,

As p:ra:.r.ncp-m:tnt_:n:n date attarhed
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